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PAGE 2

SEWATZ SELECT COMMITTEE (SSC) HAS REQUESTED VHEREABOUTS
OF A NUIMBER OF FORMER FBI EMPLOYZES INDICATING THEY MAY BE
INTERVIEWED BY THE SSC STAFF, LISTED BELOW, BY FIELD OFFICE
TERRITORY, ARE THESE FORMER EMPLOYEES AND THEIR LAST KNoOWN
ADDKESSES AS CONTAINED IN BUREAU TFILES.

INFORMATION TLOM SSC INDICATES WAMES OF FORMER SAs
LITRENTO AND STEVART DEVELOFED AS HAVING BEEN RESFONSIBLE FOR
SUPERVISING COMMUNICATIONS BETIUEEN THE FBI AND CIA CONCERWING
MATYL OPENING ACTIVITIES, ALL OTHERS IN LIST BELOW VERE EITHZR
SAC, £SAC, OR BOTH, DURING PERIOD 1959 - 1966 IN ONE OR MORE
OF THE FOLLOVING OFFICES: BOSTON, DETROIT, LOS AWGELES, MIAMI,
WEW YORK, SAN FRAWCISCO, SEATTLE, AND WASHINGTION FIELD, THEY
PRESUMABLY ALE ALSO KNMCWLEDGEABLE CONCERNING YAIL OFENINGS,

BACH OF THESEZ FORMER EMPLOYEES IS TO BEZ IMMEDIATELY
CONTACTED AND ALERTED THAT HE MICHT BE APPROACHED BY THE SSC
STAFF FOR INIERVIEW. THE FORMER EMPLOYEE MAY, AFTER BREING
CONTACTED BY SSC STAFF, CCLTACT BUREAU'S LEGAL COUNSEL DIVISIONW
BY COLLECT CALL FOR FULL IWFORMATICN TO ASSIST HIM INCLUDING

OBLIGATIONS AS TO CONFIDENTIALITY OF INFORMATION ACQUIRED AS
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PAGE 3

FBI EMPLOYEE, IT IS EMPHASIZED THAT BUREAU'S OFFER OF
ASSISTANCE IS NOT INTEWDED TO IMPEDE SSC WOEX, BUT IS DONE
AS COOFZRATIVE GESTURE AND TO SATEGUARD SENSITIVE BUREAU
INFORMATION.
CONTACTS WITH THESE FORMER EMFLOYEES TO BE HANDLED
PEKSONALLY BY SAC OR ASAC, IN SVENT THIS IS INOT FEASIBLE
FOR JUST CAUSE, TO BE HARDLED BY A SENIOR SUPERVISOR.
TMEDIATELY AFTER CONTACT, KESULTS SHOULD BE FUENISHED
BUREAU BY NITEL I ABOVE CAPTION, BRIEFLY INCLUDTNG REZACTION
OF IORMER EMrLOYEES COUTACTIZD. IF A FORMECR MPLOYIE KO
LONGER IN YOUR TCRRITOEY OR TEMPORALILY AWAY, SET OUT LEAD TO
OTHEK OFFICE IMYEDIATILY WITH COPY TO FBIHQ. i
ALEXANDEIA, |
V. DONALD STEWART, CRYSTAL HOUSE I, APARTMENT 202,
ARLINGTGN, VIRGINIA R
JAMES H. GALE, 3307 ECCKY MOUNT EOAD, FATRFAX, VIRCIHIA

THOMAS E. BISHOP, 8820 STARK LOAD, ANWANDALE, VIRGINIA

NW 88608 Docld:32989640 Page 4




PAGE 4

BALTTMOKE:
ANTEONY P. LITRENTO, 2810 STONYBROOK DRTVE, BOWIE, MARYLAND
PAUL O'COMWELL, JR., 2417 STRATTN DRIVE, FOTOMAC, MARYLAMND
DONALD E. RONEY, 131 CAMBRIDGE DRIVE, WINDSOR HILLS,
WILMINGTON, DELAWARE
VICTOR TURYN, 2645 TURKF VALLEY EOAD, ELLICOIT CITY,
1/ RYLAND
DOWALD V. MOELEY, BOX 222, NEW MARKET, MARYLAND
BIKMINGHA:
JOHI DAVID FOPE, JK, 221 EEMINGTON ROAD, BIRMINGHAM,
LALABAMA
BUSTOL:
LEO L. LAUGHLIN, 9 EVERETT AVENUE, WINCHESTER, MASSACHUSETTS
EDWARD J. POWERS, 10 COLONIAL DRIVE, BEDFORD,
NEY HAMPSHIRT

J. F. DESINOHD, 185 FRANKLIN STREET, BOSTOM, MASSACHUSETITS

. NW 88608 Docld:32989640 Page 5




YLGE 5

CHICAGO:

MARLIN W, JCENSON, CANTEEN CORFORATICN, THE MERCHANDISE
MART, CHICAGO, ILLINOIS

HARVEY G, FOSTER, 1012 SOUTH HAMLIN, FARK RIDCE, ILLINOIS
CINCINHATT:

PAUL FIELDS, 2677 CYCLORAMA DRIVL, CINCINNATI, OHIO

BAKKRY J., MOKGAN, 5314 SIMCREST LANE, CINCINNATI, OHIO
DELLAS:

PAUL ¥, STODDARD, 3014 CHATTERTON DRIVE, SAN ANGELO, TEXAS

KENNETH £, COMI{ONS, 2458 DOUGLAS DRIVE, SAN ANGELO, TEXAS
EL EBASO:

KAEL V. DISSLY, FOST OFFICE BOX 9762, EL rASO, TEXAS
INDIANAPOLIS:

DILLARD V. HOVELL, 6413 CARDINAL LANE, THNDIANAPOLIS,
INDILX A

ALLLT GILLIES, 8228 HOOVER LANE, INDIANAFOLIS, INDIANA
JACKSOM:

WILLIALS W, BURKE, JR., 1847 AZTEC DRIVE, JACKSNN,

HMISSISSIPPI

i NW 88608 Docld:32989640 Page 6




PAGE 6

JACKSONVILLE:

DONALD K. BROWN, 826 BRODKMONT AVEWUE, EAST JACKSONVILLE,
FLOKIDA

WILLIAM M. ALEXANDER, 4857 WATER OAK LANE, JACKSONVILLE,
FIOKIDA
LOUTSVILLE:

BEENAED C. BLOWN, 2301 NEMMARKET DRIVE, N.E., LOUISVILLE,
KENTUCKY
10S ANGELES:

WILLIAM G. SIMON, 2075 LCMBAEDY FOAD, SAN MARING,
CALIFORNTA

WESLEY G. GRAPP, 4240 BON HOMME ROAD, WOODLAND HILLS,
CATIFOINTA

AINOLD G, LARSGN, 4232 ABBINGION COURT, WESTLAKE VILLAGE,
CALIFORNIA

JGSEFH K. PONDER, 3719 CARRIAGE HOUSE COURT, ALEXANDRIA,
VIEGINIA., BUSINESS ADDRESS: 3030 SOUTH RED HILL AVENUE,

SANTA AN4L, CALIFORNIA

NW 88608 Docld:32989640 Page 7
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MEMPHIS:

L. HUGO WINTERKOWD, 1550 NORTH PARKVAY, MEMPHIS, TENNESSEER
MIAMI :

THOMAS MC ANDREMS, 324 NEAFOLITAN WAY, NAPLES, FLORIDA

FREDERICK F. FOX, 11450 V. BISCAYNE CANAL ROAD, MIAMI,
FLORIDA
HEW YORK:

JOSEFH L. SCHMIT, 656 HUNT LANE, MANHASSET, NEIT YORK

HENRY A, FITZGIBBON, 76 EASTON ROAD, BRONXVILLE, NEW YORK
OKLAFOMA CITY:

JAMES T, MORELAND, 108 FERN DRIVEZ, POTEAU, OXKLAHOMA

LEE O. TEAGUL, 2501 N.w. 121ST STREET, OKLAHOMA CITY,
CKLAFOMA
OMAHA:

JOHY F. CALLAGHAN, IOWA LAY ENFORCEMENT ACADEMY,

CAMP DODGE, FOST OFFICEZ BOX 130, JOHWSTOH, ICWA

- NW 85608 Docld:32989640 Page 8




PALGE 8

PHILADELPHIA: !

RICHARD J. BAREK, 219 JEFFREY LANE, WEWTON SQUARE,
FOANSYLVANIA

JOHN F. MALONE, 25 GARFIELD AVENUE, CARBONDALE, PEMNSYLVANIA
FPEOENIX:

PALMEE. M. BAKEN, JR., 3832 EAST YUCCA STREET, FHOEWIX,
ARTZONA

ST, LOUls:

THOMAS J. GEARTY, 6630 CLAYTON ROAD 105, RICH:MOND HEIGHTS,
MISSOUKI

i NI S R

WESLEY T. VHALEY, 286 GREEN TRATLS DRIVE, CHESTERFIELD,
MISSOUKI

.

SAN DIEGO:

| W

FRAMK L. PRICE, 2705 TCKALON STRELT, SAN DIEGO, CALIFORNIA

SAN FRANCISCO:

CURTIS O. LYNUM, 644 EAST HILLSDALE BOULEVAED,
SAN MATEO, CALIFORNIA

HAROLD L. WELBOKN, 13067 LA VISTA COURT, SARATOGA,
CALIFORNIA |
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S AVANHAH ;

TROY COLEMAN, 36 CROMVELL ROAD, WILMINGTON PARK,
SAVANNAH, GEORGIA

JOSEPH D, PURVIS, 721 DANCY AVENUE, SAVANNAH, GEORGIA
SEATTLE:

LELAND V. BOARDMAN, ROUTE 3, BOX 268,SEQUIM, WASHINCTON

RICHARD D. AUERBACH, P. 0. BOX 1768, SEATTLE, WASHTNGTON

JAMES E, MILNES, 4317 - 50TH AVENUE, N.E., SEATTLE,
WASHINGTON

FAUL R. BIBLER, 15134 - 38TH AVEWUE, N.E., SEATTLE,
VASHINGTON

NOTE:

Referenced Bureau teletypes furnished field general
background and instructions releting to our cooperation with
the SSC and procedures concerning interviews of current and
former employees. Former employees listed herein derived
from an SSC request dated 8/19/75, to which we have responded
by LHM 9/5/75 being furnished the SSC through the AG. After
dispetch of instant teletype, we will arrange -for copies to
be filed in the respective personnel files of the former
employees listed.

. NW 88608 Docld:32983640 Page 10




A

Assoc. Dir.

Dep. AD Adm. —
Dep. AD Inv. —

Asst, Dir.:

Admin.
Comp. Syst. ——
Ext. Affoirs —
Files & Com. —
Gen. Inv.
Ident.

Inspection
Intell.
Laoboratoty ——
Plon. & Evol. —

Spec. lnv.

Training

Lega! Coun. ——
Telephone Rm. —

'Director Sec'y —

\}J 88608 Docld:32989640 Page 11

. PVD:1ad

SAC, TEW YORK

PLAINTEXT TELETYPE

-~

TO:

,

FROM: , DIRECIOR, FBI

> .
SELNGAUDY 75

RE BUREAU TELEPLONE CALL 9/5/75.

e

HITEL
Mr. Mintz
. Walsh
Mr. Wannall
Mr. Cregar
Mr. Hotis
Mr. Daly

9/5/75

THE SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE HAS RUQUESTED THAT SPECIAL -—.

AGERT DOUGLAS 'AC BOUCALL BE

—

VADE AVAILABLL I WASHINGTO,

D. €., FOR INTERVIEW BY THAT COMMITTES O 9/9/75 AT 10 A.H.

TIE INTERVIEW WILL TNVOLVE SA MAC DOUGALL'S KNOWLEDGE I TEE .

PARTICIPATION 1Y MAIL COVERAGE,

SA 1IAC DOUCALL SEOULD ARDATGE TO ARRIVE IN VABHITIGTON,

D, C., If TIIE TO DE BRILFED BY ROPRESEUTATIVLS OF Tub LEGAL

COULISEL ArD INTELLIGINCE DIVISIOUS AT 3 P.M,. O 9/8/75 1IN

ROCH 4509 I THE JUSTICE DUILDIVG.

- PRl
=Ty i

;' i ‘!,.-.v.. i,

NOTE :

REC-47. (» 2

—

A

PN

'1516?

VAN,

cow SEP 9 1917

James Dick, Senate Select Committee Staff?MEﬁBé?T“Eaagw

the request for the interview of SA MacDougall concerning mail

covers.
phone call feo advisel

This interview will be a Staff interview.

briefing on 9/8/75 by the Legal Counsel and Intelligence

Divisions.

waiver of an existing employment agreement signed by SA

MacDougall for purposes of this intervie

o L

Sl LT
2

-, ”

i_."ﬂf.:;\o /e —‘.-,vj
Wi

TELETYPE UNIT

(10) LAD

rZ 9 SEP 1 '7 ‘\g?/%l‘“-—- oo d

MAIL ROOM [

A ﬂ@ﬁ“W2J7

L L
i

V

ALL INFORMATION-CONTATRED =

HEREIN 1S UNCLASSIFI
DATELOJ17/0 Ym

Reference
the New York Office of this request and
of the fact that SA MacDougall should be available for the

This communication will serve as approval for the

GPO : 1975 O - 569-920
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1w 3ir, O, W, Wannall \
1 il .L«“rt ‘V. Oo Cregal'

‘-
1a SiXe Je G Deegan ) X]
§ire W, R, Wannall e 8/12/75 \
J/ %- R4r % Lo -S%?gkelford If
s " il g 1Y 43
Ao Bc 1?dlton 1 - J-irr. Do ﬁ afl 0
K 1 - .nirb Do I{o I’Ettas
CONTELYPROB

Thig is to identify additional copies of excised material
which is being made available in rooia 4171 of the JEH building for
review by staff members of the Senate Select Committee (S5C). The
copies have been excised to protect sengitive sources and delete infor-
raation from other agencies where there were sensitivities.

AN

¥ach gerial, prior to being made available for review to
members of the £SC staff in room 4171, is approved by the responsible
4 Eection Chiel,

Attached for the file are 23 copies of excised serials
,\ regarding the New Left which were wade available for review to the
) CSC on 8/'1/75, and 336 copies of the Black Lxtremist which were
raade avaﬁable on 8/8/5 for review. The latter 330, which consisis
of four voluraes, are being maintained in room 4426, JiiH,

ACTION:
None, For information.

Tnclosures

62-116009 /,,)* (4 1/75 7
L 1A ez-mssag?enstudy). ’ -t

1 hd 100“449698 (NeW Leﬁ) 1’,&\ G £ i

1 -~ 100-448006 {Black Extremist)

DEP:Hj W?m‘ﬁm CONTAINED

(11) HEREIN 16, UNCLASSIFIED
BATE!_fB.FD_J

7 e~ !

SR A 3
MDOCM:%SS%AO Page 12




' 1~ iir, f! K. Wannall

1~ ire Vi O. Cregar

/’;" 1 - J:;’J:r. Jo Gq Deegan
/7' 1 ol :Yi’}.ir‘ R‘. Lo ShaCkelfDrd
“7annall 8/5/15
1= ir, A, B, Tulton
B. & ltOn 1 bl .if"".;:ro Do }Cl.ym

i- uir, D, KX, Pettus

CARTTELPROS

This is to identify additional copies of excised serials
which are being made available in room 4171 of the JEH building for
review by staff members of the Senate Select Comwittee ($5C).
Copies have been excised to protect sensitive sources and delete
information from other agencies where there were sensitivities,

/ Tach serial, prior to being rnade available for review
to members of the £2C stafi, is approved by the appropriate responsivlc
fection Chief,

Attached for the file are 44 copies of excised serials
as they were made available for review to the SSC on 8/1/75: 36
relate to the Communist Party, USA, Cointelpro, five t0 the New
Left and three to the Socialist Vorkers Party Cointelpros; 105
copies regarding the ew Left Cointelpro which were also made
available on 8/1/75, and 41 copics of Wew Left Cointelpro which
were made 3vailable for review on 8/4/75.

ACTION:
None, For information,
fnclosures (ol Gy
62116009 _ e
. 1= 62-116395 {Senstudy) RTINS e

71 - 100-449698 (New Left)
1~ 100-3-104 (CPUSA) -
1 - 100-436291 (SWP)

DEKP:Ifj M&J&gpcnﬁgg@mm
(12) W10} of 0 3¢ SPRAMK

—
NS /
/. /'/

70SEP 81975
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-' COUNTERMEMEHCE PROGRANMS

5 &’&@ﬁs@é@]&'ﬁge 14

. s

| :"_'The Aﬁomey General,. Sl ‘5“3“9”5' ‘9”5’

1- Mr.' Fulton 2

Rdetence is made to’ the August 8 1975 meetmg

. _inyouxoﬁtce, whezeinmembersdyonrstaﬁandoﬂiclalsoithis
-~ Bureau discussed matters relating to the current inguirfes of the |
. Benate Select Committee on Intelligence Activities as relatesto .
©  our Counterintclligence Programs (Cointelpros) documents andto =

-.tnepmtectiondFBlaourcesutnminMpmgram .

" At your request thhre!s attaehadamemorandnm

mmmarmng known results in our Cointelpros directed against _tx;a . .

Communist Party, USA, Socialist Workers Party, White Hate

'+ _Groups, New Left and Black Extremists. These summaries do
- not.-indicate any actions were conducted under thege programs =~

* -which vesuited in physical injury to the targets or that electronic =~ .~
teehniques, surreptitious entries, or mail openims wmused in- 0

eonnecﬂun wtth Cowelpro actlona

. :Enelosare I mmsm

62-113099

1 Theneputy Amneyﬂeneral (Enclosure)
/,- 62-116395(S)ensmdy)) K '

\—t;-l—w. o

'- '_ DRP/DR:M). . S SEE NoTE PAGE2 C
' | M //é%r

an

:g.

ﬁw‘.hr
NOT 277 73ug

l]ﬂ AUG 20 1975 -'

SEC&KT MATERIAL ATTACHED

Dupumw YELLOW -

k\%oa TN CO: *'NED o “

. HERENYS YNCLASSY wp

—r....—- T .

_‘: . .iA

GG

4

vl i 62 Jle g

m




The Attorney General

NOTE:

The Attorney General, on 8/8/75, and the Deputy
x Attorney General, met with Associate Director Nicholas P. Callahan,
i Assistant Director V7, Kaymond {7annall, and Inspector John B. Hotis
to discuss the request of the Senate Select Committee for the identities
3 of sources utilized to effect Cointelpro activities. The Attorney Ceneral
indicated prior to discussing this problem, which relates to the over~
all confidentiality of ¥31 sources, with Senator Church, Chairman of
' the Committee, he desired to be furnished information which would
l enable him {o insure himself there were no Cointelpro activities of a
scandalous or infamous nature which at a later date could cause em-
barrassment to the Department, The attached memorandum was
prepared during the period 8/8-12/75 by personnel of the Internal
| Security Branch of the Intelligence Division. It represents a careful
. review of all Cointelpro actions where results were known, It is
pointed out in the majority of authorized Cointelpro actions reculis
were not recorded. Also, because of the wide variety of Cointelpro
actions, recults in raany areas are not subject to measurement, For
example, there is no way of determining how many individuals left the
Comumunist Party as a result of our documented mailings relating to
Soviet anti~-semitism,

':‘86608 Docld:3298%640 Page 15
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C‘lmmed tjecanse ﬁeu forth Momxatwhwmch, KON
- i disclosed, could compromise sensitive intel-" .. L
mmesmrcmmﬁmahods N |

: | mw&mwmsmmememedby S
mmmwmmm tmmﬂlnﬂivﬂuﬂsasammﬂtd '_1 B

e cmmuigmermm(cnmtdpm)actwny a current review SR
. . ' 'has been made of the programs relating to the Communist Party, WA»
ST lanstWerkersM wmenata&rmpa, mmm Blaek

S e Tm"mcammmnepmmwxcomumwnmev
o 'Pr’ams," prepared in May, 1974, byMWFBICommm
oo headed by former Assistant Altorney General Henry E. Petersen, tabu~ ..
CA .'Mﬁ,ﬁﬁmmmrwmemwmthepeﬂe&

1o .. 1956 until all programs were discontinued on April 28, 1971, Of these, - .
. . . ascording to the Petersen report, Zﬂmerepartedaw:medandlm«i;_; .
~ plemented and results were reported as known in §16 instances. Qur -
Lo current review has developed 620 instances where results of varying
.. degrees are known. Excluding regults.of aeumsvhmhappeattobave
-+ been'appropriate and proper law enforcement procedures, we have: .
- summarized results in 164 instances. In any instance where there =~
- ;._i_..;_'-"'-mmqmmntegammgmmﬂetydtheaem doabtsme
AR reselve&byprmlngammmm
w0 Fm'ready wlew, summaﬂesoﬂheaetm Intheae 164
o imtmes havebeaupdaeed inaategorlesandareattacheﬂauonowm

S 1. Anonymousty farnishing intermatl@n. (34 mstanees)
S -_ms-as. TR | R
Ce2-1l6009 -0 o ORIGINAL FURNISHED THE .
@} 62-116395 (Senstudy) SECRET |~ ATTORNEY GENERAL

\ . COPY FURNISHED THE. '
DKP/DR: lﬁ - Classified by 4375 %YEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL e

(9) '_ " Exempt from GDS, eatagérymmberﬁ
. wedmmmwm“", oy

E’\cw . 
m"(&z //(;J?w\ /
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ERCRET

Comzierintelligence Trograms

2, Furnishing information to news media., {39 instances)
Tages 37~%5. ,

3. Usc of inforisants for disruption, (9 instances)
Pages T6-84.

4, Alerting employers, credit bureaus and creditors
to illegal, iraworal, radical or subversive activity, (10 instances)

8. Alerting basiness and individuals with whom indi-

vidual or group has econowmic dealings to itlegal, imuoral, radical
or subversive activity., (16 instances) Pages 95-110,

t. Alerting religious and civic leaders and organizations
to imamoral, subversive, illegal, or radical activity, (22 instances)
wages 111-132,

7. Alerting faiily or associates to illegal, imamoral,
radical or subversive activities. (G instances) Pages 133137,

8. Alerting educational institutions to inmvaoral, illegal,
radical or subversive activily. (17 instances) Pages 138-154,

0, Iiiscelaneous. (12 instances) Tages 155~166,
Ixtreme care should be exercised in connection with
any use of the attached .naterial, Public disclosure of soime of this

material could result in physical jeopardy to present and former ¥31
sources utilized in these prograuas,

SECHET
- 2 .
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, SEGRET
Co\mterinteuimcemm

- xnmmlsﬁﬁ mmy:mnshttormmtta |
. & number of d.ndivim;la in tha &xperi.or, Wise y area
m advex‘tisad in "Tyomies-Eteenpain,” a Fimnfish langusge
_ published in Wiscongin noting the aimilavity
Y afeal. 48ls in "The Werker," published by the Communist
- Party, gmnmmmmmstathaomiat

) nature of Wmmmammu
B support.

ThmmmWﬁMlofauppmmr -
- ¥hig newspsper, bhut at the same time, the wag
applgoing for m@:}g in the rior, Wiscen
T 0f Commerce their appl cmmmtxmieﬂ.

. gmMstap (9) .
100-3-104-30-77, 82, 84 m

1
1

-« |

. i ¢

-3
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#xc .
Counterintelligence Progrm

. ln December, 1969, an mnymus letter was directed

to selected members of the United Klans of America, Inc, (UKA),

~ by the Richrond Office, This letter denounced Robert H, .

~.. ‘Hudgins, Grand Bragon of Virginia, characterizing him as one

"~ interested in personal gain only. The content of the ietter

wsuggested that 1t had been prepared by Raymond Adams, a
~former UKA menber, who had heen bantahed and had been at
odds with Hudgins.

- The anonymous mailing resulted in continuing
disruption and mistrust is certain Klan units, Hudgins®
leoadership was challenged, The unrest at Danville, Virginia,
caused & great reduction in imcome for the UEA in Virginia,

. and affected Hudgins' salary and expenses. Information
available does not indicate whether money for Hudgins'. salary
and expenses obtained from UKA or his employer. ,

TCD :bmf
. ©)

'157-9-41-113, 115, 116, 118
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' Comterintemganee Progx-m

FBI Headguarters, in o«:teher 1962 » mtmize&
the ] on of an snenymous mimeocgrephed leaflet
critic!.zm fudividusls and small groups with comminist
backgroumds who consistently sttacked the United States
but never toek a stend’ the Soviet Union. 7his
‘wag to be dome in connection with the scheduled October 31,
1962. gnce of Herbert BEugene Aptheker, & member of

onal Coummittee, Communist Party, USA, at the
State veruty of New York at Buffale (UB), as a ;mrt
of & lecture series entitled "A Politicel Spectrum of &
Centemporary World." Such individuals had been openly
crztical of an carusr appeerance by & Britiuh fasexsh

© - Authority m also granted to monymausl nail
ublic source information on Aptheker to D, Chnrlia :
rt,UB,aIaeultynnhﬁrc tiealotthefhrlm

: The leaflets were an distributed to
: thelocxlnmneéia, studen! nwapspsrm&tozs
W organizations and/or studenta,

 Aptheker's scheduled speech was defarra& ‘by

. & last mimite tieninﬁw?crksmm It

'is not known if the leaflets or letter had any bearing

on the mmtion_ An appellate court later ruled the
Unimity had thee ﬂght 'be invite Aptheker to spoak

| RWHstdp E o

\
|

\

|

o

- i
-
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: counteriatenigonee Progrm

. In Aug\mt, 1983, ‘the m Zn Seattlo, mhmmn, e
beau aware that a factional problem existed in the T
Communist Party (CP) Northwest District as a result ef ;
the Sino-Soviet split ia which the Communist Party, W (W&),

suyportod the Soviet Uaton.

. - A m (minoso letter stating their ponltion m
.- the 1deele¢1u1 dispute was condensed; criticisus of the
- CPUSA pro~Soviet position were added, and an anonymous lettex
o g::pmtn : and uued to 35 ﬁohma G mbors in the mrchmt
et.

SN  The mtuo B ornee hter repertcd that some
mbou et the feattle area CP registered theix disapproval:
. with the Rationsl CP pro-Soviet position and that this
" contributed to some disharmony iu CPUSA circles. The
o lot::rtm discussed a.t CP nute and locil elub levels

RPF:dsh
® ol
' 100-3-104-50-89, 92, 96 -

-
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_ SECRET
- count:éxintpll_ig,qﬁcé Programs

| .. puriog May, 1967, a leaflet was mailed to about

' 40 imdividuals in Pittsburgh, Pemnsylvania, area. Recipients
were labor union leaders, churchmen, members of the Americaa -
Society of Friends, and the American Legion Posts in viecimity
of the residence of Arthur Edelman. Some of the recipieants
were associated with Edelmas in promoting demonstrations
against the war in Vietnam and the leaflet was designed
to present the membership and leadership role of Edelman
and his wife, Beth, in the Westeorn Peunsylvania Communist
Party (CP). _ S o - _
o Arthur Edelman, after being made aware of leaflet,

- announced it was time to come out in the open. An informant
advised that Arthur Tuden, a coliege inmstructor inm Pittshurgh,
who was active in the antiwar novenent, commented he was. -
considering being more eircumspect in his deslinge with
Edelman., Subseguent to cireulatios of leaflet, Edelman
claimed the organization Trade Unionists For Peace in

- pittshurgh was on verge of collapse because of frietion
- among its leaders. : L S

ﬂPB:_dsh. .'
- @) | _
100~3-104~39-148, 150, 154 SECRET

Sy
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- -SECRET

Ccnnterintemgéﬁce Programs :

Durlng mid-1966, the New Orleans Offico mailed & series of :

letters to Assistant Grand Dragon Bill Windham, Louisians United Klans
of America, Inc., in the name of a fictitious organization, The National -
Committee for Domestie Tranquility (NCDT), &n.anti-Klan group. The
letters, which indicated that Windham was cooperating with NCDT, were

addressed in a manner that they would be intercepted by a Klan member

" and furnished to another Klan lsader.
Resulted in a spm in Klan leaderahip end ultimately in
Windham’a resig'naﬁon from the Klan. : .

RLL: vb'
(9)
- 157-9-33-46, 48, 49 54, 56, 57, 59, 60

SECRET .
8
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_SECRET.
Counterintelligence Pr_ogram-i:

The Philadelphia FBI Office was authorized to mail an
anenymous letter to Robert Shelton, Imperial Wizard, United Klans
- of America (UKA), Tuscaloosa, Alabama, from a "member of the
Minutemen' in Pennsylvania, urging that Shelton drop Roy Frankhouser
from Ku Klux Klan leadership in Pennsylvania. This letter would algo
suggest that Pennsylvania authorities, although not true, - were conslder-
_ingnankheueraaamnrdampeetaethatﬂme. : .

During March, 1967 nobert Shelton mentioned he had

dropped Frankhonserfmm membership in the UKA and that he had -
written acknowledgmmt from Frankhouser of this fact.

ELS:dsh/1fj
@ |
© 167-9-37-85, 37, 38
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SECRET

Counterintelligence Programs

'rhe Philadelphia FBI Oﬁiee wmg June, 1984 .
maned an anonymous letter, ostensibly prepared by a dwgmntled
Communist Party (CP) youth in Philadelphia, to Gus Hall, General
Secretary, CPUSA, complaining about the domineering and over- -
bearing attitude toward the CP youth on the part of Frances Gabow,
Organizational Secretary of the CP of Eastern Pennsylvania and '

. Delaware. The letter indicated Gabow had also lost the respect of |
-adutmembemucmmdmrrﬂamnmwﬂhamarerm :

Gabow lost her pmmonaa CPOrganizaﬁoml Secretary

ELS:bmf/1f]
® |
' 100-3-104-37-124 -

. SECRET
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cMmmnu&m Programs

'_ ' During August, 1968, the m meha otﬂea mﬂed
-an koenymous lotter to selected faculty associates of _
Rebert A. Nieman, an Assistant Professor at California o
State College and & candidate for the Peace and Fieedom .__/W

. Party fer the Cnlifornis Assembly. The letter ridiculed '
m.om, zemtm out that he was white, did not truly .

the blacks, that he had been arrested for
ua of marijuana, and of his background with the
Studenta for a Wati Scotety (BDB). Nieman was
very sctive in SDS and supported 3D8 in anti~-Vietnan
War demonst¥ations. His arvest Teecord, under FBI
“Identification Number 274-8388-G, Teveals that he vaw
_ arvested by the Lus Angeles, California, Pelice
Department, on 9/20/67 for vielation of the Bealtn and
smsy aoae (Pmam: of wumu) .

‘ w.am lost the election, wm ht m& he
expected, but alse stated that the letter had caused him
- much embarrassment, both at the school, where an effort .
was being made to remove him, and among blaek unmm.
wmmsmmmummmwm .

RLL:vb/1m
- (9 | |
100-449698-26-7, 13, 18
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- A leaflet entitled "Call...to Progressive-Minded . .
- America Anmouncing the Holding of & Couference Preliminary
T to the Founding Couvention of a New, American Labor-Negro .
7 Vanguard Party” in November, 1961, was ment anonymously by -
. the Newark Office te Communist Party (CP) officials throughout
., the country. The aim was to hinder the formation of the g
American Labor-Negro Vamguard Party (ALNVP) which was &
project of the Harriet-Tubman Section which had already
. peen expelled from the Communist Party, USA {CPUSA). It
. was also to mpke the Barriet-Tubman Sectioun appear as & -
. ‘provocative agent of the FBI trying to ‘raid the CPUSA of
. its membership and financial support. . . T _
The mailing ereated conmiderable confusion in the
CPUSA, whieh found it necessary to warn its members through .
. its newspaper, of the formation of the ALNVP and to warn - -
_ against being taken in by this grewp. - ... -

U spMidsh
9),

't "100-3-104-31-8, ‘16 .
S, ememET. 0 ,
I P Ve A T T
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Counﬁermtellmw Drcgram

nuriag June, 1970 the Charlotte Office ated
.‘_ahont 100 copies of a leanot. in the farm of & news itemn,
prepared by a reporter for Southern Vanguard Revolutimy
. Party, (a defunct extremist organization farmed by purged :
Panther Jeose Gonzalvez). The leaflet, sent to nows services
.and to a number of vesidents in the vicinity of Black
Penther Party (BPP) headquarters, Winston-Salem,
" 'Newth Carelina, was intended to publicize the split Ln thn
BPP groug at Winston-Salem and to highlight t autside
- lemdership has been brought to the HPFP Winston-Salem.
leaflet mentioned Douglas Miranda, foroer BPP leader in
. New Haven, Connecticut, had been transferred to Winston- -
Salem and al so attacked Lerry Little, a BFP leadsr in '
Winston-8aleom, as radical and imsinupted he is pocketing
donations obtained for'BPP Bieakfast for Children Progranm.
The leaflet contained truthful informatien.

© After distribution of this leaflet, sales of the
BEPFP newspaper ian Winsten-Salem dropped censiderably and

rvéspect fw BPP leaders in vumcon-selen WAS reyorud to
have been lest by mambers . )

EFG:hmf/lm
o

" 100-448006-1829, 2088, 2094
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E mmmenmm Programs

-Bouglas Paul Hivendad was 2 successful leadér and
. organizer of the Black Panther Party (BPP) during 1969 and
-1970 in New Haven, Commecticut. An aponymous letiler was
gent to BPP Headquarters in Ean Francisco in Barch, 1870,
using EPP slang alleging that Miranda had embezzled BPP .
funds and questioned. whether his promimcuity was in the beat
interest of the HPP. There was no specific information :
- kmewh te the FBI that Miranda was,in fact, swbezzling BPP
funds, but allegations hed boen received that he wes having
sexual relations with ruserous females in the Now Haven
o Miranda fell into disfaver with the BPP leadership
and disciplinary action was takeén with the approval of the
national effice. Ho was transferred to Winpton-Salem,

. HPB:bmf
(@)

105-165706-32-1150
 100-448006-1722
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‘SECRET |
Counterintelligence Programs

| On June 9, 1969, an informant advised that Michael
Baynham, a Detroit Black Panther Party (BPF) member, disappeared

from Detroit June 6, 1969, after taking $150 of BPP funds. He

allegedly purchased a gun with part of this momey and left Detroit.
The BFP was reportedly very upset over Baynham's actionms. . .

: " Op June 12, 1969, Lt. William McCoy, Special Investigations
Bureau, Detroit, Michigan, Police Department advised that Baynham
was found fatally shot that date in the hallway of Jackie Spleer's
residence, 13529 Dequindre, Datroit, Michigan. Spicer was prasent
at the time of the shooting and advised police he had committed
suicide. , . o . o _

- The Wayne County, Michigan Medical Examiner's Office
subsequantly advised Baynham's death could possibly have been a

~suicide. .

On September 15, 1969, FBI Headquarters authorizcd- ﬂetroti

. Office to mail en anonymous commmication to a ''representative num-
ber of Detroit BPP leaders' and mambers and to BPP National officer,

David Hilliard. This commmication, mailed Septemwber 17, 1969,

. would question the death of BPFP member 'Brother Michael Baynhem,"

who it was believed committed suicide and would raise the question

.of pessible responsibility en the part of national BPP leaders for
" the swicide. The letter would salso be prepared in a manner o

cause suspicion that Jackie Spicer, a BPFP leader in Detroit, was -
the author of the letter and thus cause disyruption in the BFP.

On September 19, 1969, sn informant advised the receipt
of the letter by Detroit BPP persamnel convinced them that Jackie
Spicer end Anita Hartman (also BPP member) wrote the letter, 4s a
result, Frank Meyers of the Detroit Chapter contacted BFP Nstional

- Headquarters on September 18, 1969, to so advise them. As a result,
' Meyers wvas told to stay away from Spicer since she wes probably a .

police informant and the letter had come from the police through her.:
At a BPP meeting held September 18, 1969, a decision was

. made to confront Spicer regarding the letter and comsequently, she

and Anita Hartmen were purged from the Detroit BPP group.

PEN:cah (9) SRONET L
100-448006-1251, 1303, 1359; - {5  157-14024-5
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worlnra, namly Welch.

'157-9-41-11, 17, 19

Counterintel lij?énce Pro'gi’-aﬁ

' : The luchmond Oﬂice of the FBI preparad an anonymous
letter addressed to George Lincoln Rockwell, National Coummander
of the American Nazi Party (ANP) wherein it was alleged Alan
Welch, Peputy Commander of the ANP, is a homosexual and had
engagediin an unusual sex act with another ANP member. Further,
that Welch was turning away recruits from the National Head- - -

. quarters who appeared to be “too manly."” A source who had

furnished reliable information in the past, advised that Welch .

had been described by Rockwell in the past as "a refermed queer." -

The Richmond @ffice furanished this letter to the Dallas Otﬂce
where it was mailled on 8cptambor 23, 1965 ;

On wovamber 26, 1965, BRockwell appoared at the

«'Mexandria, Virginia, Resident Agency of the FBI with four

1letters he received, one of which was the above, inguiring

~ if these letters were in violation of Federal law., Rockwell
- advised the above letter caused a great desl. of disruptien

in the ANP and it cast smpicaon on one of nu nost trmM

LEB :buf
9 -



SECRET

Counterintelligence Programs

On Qetober 3, 1969, the Salt Lake City Office sent an
anonymous letter to James Lucien Bever, President of the University
of Utah chapter of the Students for a Democratic Society (SDS)
alleging that Larry Hammel, a University of Utah student leader
devoted {o SDS, was an informant, On Qctober 7, 1969, Bever
appeared at an SDS meeting and confronted Hammel, Bever announced
that he received information that Hammel was a traitor to SDS prin-
ciples and an informant for the "Feds. "

The above resulted in considerable dissension among
£DS adherents at that meeting and in fulure meetings, Hammel's
loyalty to SDS remained in doubt even though he attempted to refute
the attack. Shaortly after the above action SDS became totally
inactive at the University of Utah,

TCD:1ij
)

100-449698-44-10

SECRET
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SECRET

Counterintelligence Programs

In ¥ebruary, 1671, the Scattle Oiifice advised that the
rollowing action was taken to discredit Michael Thomas Justesen
and Clayton Van Lydepxai amonyg their fellow New Leit associates.
During Decenber, 1570, in connection with the "“Seattle 3" trial,
it was aprarent that the defendants and thedr attorneys were
under the impression that ithe Govermment intended to uncover
other indormanis in addliticn 1o ithe one who was suriuced sLor
testimoay. (The “Seatile 4" is « name colned Ly aews nedia to
describe eight persons iadieted by a Federal Crand Jury at
Seattle, wWashinglon, on April 1o, 1970, for violation
of the anti~riot law aund conspiracy to destroy Goverameat
property.y Although there was general speculatios that one
o the defendants wus a Government informant, this was not
true. ’Iac Governnent had no other intormants o uncover.
following the declaration oi w mistrial in the case, an
anonymous call was sade to Defense Counsel Jelixey Stednborn,
{1he mistrial was declared as a result of actions by a deiendant
who was cited ior contempt.) ‘the ajumonymous caller coifered to
help dtelnborn in defense of the case bul yrelated a fear that
steinborn's phone might be bugged. Steinbora was instructed to
proceed to 4 particulary pay telephone booth directly across
iron the Seattle Police Department. Lo was observed eatering
the rhore bLeoti and the call was pirced to hia, JSleinbors was
adavised that he was thea umder observation by the calicy whica
leit the impression that the call emanated Irom the Beattle
Folice Department. The caller dizsclosed an intention to get
egven with United States Attormey Stan FitkKin of Seattle, and the
¥BI fox whai they did to the Seattlc Police Department. (It is
noted that Pithin haadled tie Governmeni's case concerning the
“Seattlo 3, aad alsce recelved consldderable publicity iwn 1970
in connection with an exypose oi police caryuption beivie ithe
Federal Grang Jury.) The anonyuous callcy advisced hi chat
Michaed Justesen and Clayton Van Lydegpral were DI informants.
(Justesen was in fugitive status at the time and Van Lydegrai's
whereabouts were not kaown.) In reality neithexr was an ialormant.
United States Attorney Pitkin was noi aware of the above actioa.

As a result, Steinborn coniroanted Pithkin x iew nonths
later and warned that disclosure during any tuture trial that one
oi the deieandants was actually an ¥ul infomamat would jespardize 1he
Government's case. Titkin denied any knowledge thatf The ¥FBY might
have an undisclosed informant within the "Jeattle 3." Iniormation
from other sources indicated that some persons sympathetic with
the "Seattle 8" felt that Justesen was an informant. This gave
iuvrther indication oi the eiifect of the anonymous call made to

E Steinborn.

| TCD:dsh (9) SECRET

NW 88508 DOSTH 52885040 %:32'3}3’_ M ~n-rsp




SECRT
Counterintellipence Prograns

Phitadelphia oiiice subnitted anonymous leiter to
Gus Hall, Cenerxal Secretury of the Communist Party, USA (CRUSA),
snd Mortinor Danicel Rubln, respousible ior Farty youth activities
discrediting Jarvis Tyuer as heinyg ineifective in making
arrangenments for a conveantion and establisiving a working
organization,

Tyiner was subacquenily dowagraded in his rogsition
withiin the Party and had to coordinzte all wmatiers with
other iadividuals in New Yorxk.

KAM:dsh
(9)

SECRET
100~3-104~37-121, 126

-
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— SECRET
' Coﬁnterintéxugence Programs -
- In January, 1967 James Dolscn, Communist Party (CP) leader
in Philadelphia, was informed by the FBI, through an anonymous telephone
eall, of current status and triel date concerning Aeron Libson, a CP member

arrested for sodomy. This was a continuation of pravioua anonymous infor-
maﬁon provided Dolsen in November 1968, about Libson's arrest :

After Libson entered a guilty plaa in E‘ebruary 1867 the fact '

was published in 2 newspaper. Daniel Rubin, National Organizatioml
Becretary stated Libaon was dropped from CcP, .

HPB:vb .
(€)

100-3-104-364, 371, 374- .
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'SECRET
m&ntarinécliigence ?rogrm

- - ln Mtunber, 1966 an amnymus letter was wled .
. by the Jnckson Division to United Klans of America (UEA)
. leaders and members near the Headquarters of the Knights of
- Green Forest (KGF) dencuncing DPale Odus Walton, Imperiu
Wizard, KGF, in typteax xlm language. :

DL mny Klanssen discontinued their snppo:-t of L.
' !alton and th:.a Manmtion beca.me 1nactive. .

ch:d'ew_
(9 -
. 157-9-54-39, 41, 50
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InBay. 1967. : rsel.ucas. mm Ccsmml.stl’arty
(CP) Chairmsn since May, 1966, was engaged in an attack on
the primarily Jewish CP membership in the Miami area. It
was approved that an anonymous lettex im Yiddish sbout this
situation be sent te Isaa¢ Dantzig, Vice Chairman of the
~mmcrwhommarﬁdasalemwmmmsm
Jewish sovenent in the area. The letter was to question -
the leyalty of lucgs and his wife to the CP. It was also -
- approved, mmumm&mduthamof
* a saries of snonymous letters to the FBI, that a number of
crm:mmmmm:mxezmsmamm:
theysasyectlucasasthenitu. _

: - Mp. Iucas and his wifcmbeth gim mdefinine

. -susmslm by the €P.  However, lucas bad also been sending

. anonymous letters te the FBI and through interviews with CP°
members they became aware that Lucas vwas the writer of these
letters. Ruth lucas was interviewed but was uncooperative.
Alse, CP operations in the area were thorcughly disrupted,
G?megrshlpbeemdimrgmued md@smmoffmda

 dwindled. _

| Jm-cah @ ‘ - .
100"3-104"29"9 14’ 15., 16 18’ 20’ 21’ 26. 27 .
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mugcim t:a %ﬁx' cidsmt?n! «3&“ mtimm ‘
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e ouion S iabine Comasy, lesibegs Fiogousis.
oreating as indigoact reaction by the reciplents. « Poter
: “an executive of the company, felt one ¢f his employees,
¥axy : .m:mihtwt&mﬁ%ummm

mmmm mnammkmntwm
'mmmwcmmma, 1061,
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~BECRET

Counterintelligence Programs

. 'In November, 1966, 250 post cards cancelling a fund
raising bazaar in Detroit, Michigan, scheduléd by "The Volunteers, "
a front group of the Michigan District Comnmunist Party (MDCP) to pro-
mote "The Worker, "' were anonymously mailed just before the opening .

of the bazaar. It was anticipated the mailing would be blamed on Break-

through, a censervative anticommunist group in Detroit, since the
eommunists knew 2 member of Breakthrough had infiltrated "The
Volunteers" about three years previcusly and would therefore have a
malling list, It was also anticipated that this action would lead to the

- eriticism of Willlam Allan, a top MDCP functionary, as he sponsored

the infiltrator, - -

; . Attendance at the bazaar was less than half of the -
previous year's attendance, and proceeds for "The Worker* were
also legs than half of the previous year's preceeds. .' The proceeds =

for the 1966 bazaar were $428.00. -

| JCF:lfj
‘o

100-3-104-15-204, 309, 310, 314 -
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connmhtclusam P‘zosrm

' mrmg Jnly. 1969, tho los Angelos otﬁ.eo sont

'.uonynaus leaflets to selecdted leaders and members of the .

Black Panther Party (EPP) and MNew left erganizations

. accusing Donald Preed of being 3 police informant. m«i

was active im the Los Angeles area in developing a clese

wrkxng relationship betuen m BPP aad New !aft mmi.ntians. -

. Puring a meeting of tha BPP United Front Against
mcm where the leaflets were also distributed, Freed

' abruptly left aad never returned. Although givem 2 vote

of confidence by "The Friemds of the Black Paunthers" a
few weeks later, he showed a noticeable effect of the
experience and it may have tayaiud m.s ottieieney and
emnnd of his tollaving.

RLL:dsh
9)

| 100-449698-26-31, 39 .
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: 'Oaunter&nten,igenee- Promm

By letter April 23. 1969, ¥BI Hﬁadﬂuarte!m
autherized Jackeon Office to mail anonymous letter to
Ponald Wilson Jackscn, also known xs Muhaumad Kenyatta.,
Letter would be ostensibly from a student defense '
coxmittee and designed to diseourage Jackson from returaing
to Tougaloo College, Tougaloo, Mississippi. Jackson and
kis asmociatem, all associated with tho Black Panther Party
and the Student Nonviolent Coordinating Committee, had been
involved in incidents of vieolence on the campus during
weok of April 10-13, 1969, t.omr wvas mailed to Jackson en
April 25, 1969, '

. Jacksen Office subsequently advised that thraagh
- confidential imforment, it was learnad that Jackson was
disturbed about the letter and on May 23, 1968, planned
to leave the Jackson, Mississippi, ares and to M\un to
his home 1n Pennsylvunia. _

JTA:bnf
€9)

100—448066—863,869 970,987
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Mnfahtailtmm' Prograns

Hechtman of the New York Commmnist Party, in
-1965, was a hard and successful worker for the cause of
. "The Worker," a national publication of the Communist

Party, USA, Hechtman was reported te be sextremely neurotis,
The New York Office made a pretext telephone gall to .
Hechtman on May 7, 1965, wherein the caller advised
Hechtman she was a friend of hers and wanted to warn
Hechtman that the national Commminist Party leadership was
contenplating removing Hechtman from the nationa) office.
and transferring her to Philadelphia because of hexr
nouretia tendencies.

' Hechtman advised a friend later of this call and
was visibly upset and disturbed by the phone eall,

LEB: bmf

.(9) , |
160-3-104~34-1011, 1028
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National Council of American-Soviet Friendship

' The
(NCASF) annual rally was held in Carnegie Hall, New York,

on November 12, 1964, Prior to the rally, 238 bogus post-
cards were mailed by New York Office to selected
Communist Party, USA (CPUSA), members in the New York area
with a message denouncing the Chinese communists and

calling for support of the *new Soviet leadership." The

cards were malled to the menber's place of employment.

Williax Melish, Chairman, NCASF, denounced this
as an attempt by an unknown right-wing group to embarrass .
and disrupt the NCASF,  Many of the reciplents of these
postoeards may have deen syblected to embarrassment at thelr
places of espléyment. . o

LEB: tdp (9)

100-3-104-54-909, 935
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SECRET
_ Wulligmce Programs

| In 1964 a fraudulent FBI informant report which |
implicated Willism Albertson, member of the National Committee,
Communist Party, USA (CPUSA), as an FBI informant was purposely
misdirected to the CPUSA office in New York. The report was
read and believed by the CPUSA, ' ,'

. Albertson was subsequantly expelled fi-qal the CPUSA
causing a major disruption in the CPUSA leadership. :

LEB:cah -(9)
100-3-104-34-690

~.
2
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‘Coun torlntemg ence Programs

The San Francisco Office placed an mnymou telephone
call to Mrs. Thelma Seale, mother of Bobby Seale, National Black
Panther Party (BPP) leader. Seale, after a speech in Connecticut on
May 19, 1969, was te make speeches in Eugene, Corvallis and
Portland, Oregon. Telephone call was estensibly from a "brother"
in Oregon telling Mrs. Seale it would be dangerous for Bobby to make -
the Oregen appearances. Mrs. Seale told BPP Headgquarters aheut
theennandltwasdeelﬁodthstsealeamldmtge. :

Results, asrepoztedlnsaarrmtsenlotteruay%
1969, wue&ﬂMemdupﬂ,B@ianoMMth
and possibly caused rift with affiliates of the Mutatcranemaenﬂc
 Seclety whawerotauppm with him,

JTA:H)
(9)

100-448006-967
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, Mt.eriauuigoneq Programs

An anomymsug letter was prepared and seat by the

Pittsburgh Office en April 24, 1969, te 35 individuals end -
leaders aof Pittsburgh area pesce orgenizatioms alleging that

. Walter smnd Xay Tillow, leaders of the Pittsburgh Peace and
Freedom Center, were being unduly influenced by md»grs of

. the Communist Payty, USA (CPUSA). mwl.ieatiuﬁofthe

' Center was likened to that of the “Guerdiam* and “Paily
‘World" im conteat. The letter slse alluded to the Tillows
assoclation with Art and Beth Idelman, vhe in turn were
alleged to be associated with CPUSA leader Gus Hall.

The letter resulted in controversy. An infermant

advised that Walter Tillew beliaved that the letter vas
written by the FBI in an ettempt to harass bim.

TCD:cah (9) . '
100-449698-39-9, 10

SECRET
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SECRET

| Counterintelligence Programs

, Information was developed through informants that
Albert Tayler, a member of the United Xlans of America (UKA),
‘lawrence Lodge #810, Moatgomery, Alabama, was suspected by
- George Harris, apother member of that ledge, of being an
FBI infermant. Taylor was not an tnformant of the ¥FBI. On
March 17, 19871, a letter, designed te coafirm Barris'
suspicions, was mailed by the Nobile Office te Harris.
Additimnally, an ¥BI sutomobile was driven through sn area
near Payler's place of employment in a further attempt to :
convines Harrie of Taylor's alleged ceoperation with the ¥BE,

According teo informants, sisce the time 9f the

- mailiig of the letter, Yaylor has aot bsen scen at megtings

HWP hp
(9)

157-9-61,59,61
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Counterintelligerice Programs

" Headqguarters sent to Southern offices having substantial _
Klan activity a supply of three different post cards to be mailed anany-
mously to 2 selected number of known Klan members., These post
cards contained a caricature of 2 member of the Ku Klux Klan (KKK)

in his hood and robe and two attacked the Klan's secrecy of membership .

and the other inferred the Klan leaders are using Klan money for high
living, both sensitive points in the Klan,

Numerous mailings were made, some of whlch received
newspaper publicity thereby causing disruption in the Klan membership.,

_ Specific individuals te whom mamngs were made are not ideatified ia
: Headquarters files. - _

'TED:Ifj
9)

~ 157-9-30, 33, 34, 29

SECRET
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SECRET
' Counterintelligence Programs

In order to imorease the friction between the
Student Noavioleut Coerdinating Committee (BNCC) and the
Black Panther Party (BPP), the New York Office, in August,
1968, made pretext telephone calls to the SNCC office in
an attempt to cenvey the impression to SNCC that the EPP
. was “out to get them." Puypose was to increase cxisting _
friction botween SNCC and m _

This was effected aml suueqmuy our :
New York ©ffice received information indieating thai . '
James Forusin, BNCC leader, was recently threatemed by the .
BPP whe said they weuld "get him." Forman was making Bimgelf
smnuithmloeuuonmm tomwnoandm

o ofticisls.
|
VRT:dsh o . A
100-448006-220, 271 . -~ = | \
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On Oeuabor 18, 1960 the San Franeisco Omoe direeted aletter

’ to thn $sn Francisco Branch Beadquarters of the Socialist Workers Party - .

(SWP) inviting attendance at an address to be given by Deniel Rubin,. Naﬁonal |
Youth Seeretary of the Communist Party, USA (CPUBA), on Octobar 19, 1980.
at the Peter Vright School of Danee in 8an Franeciaco, . ‘

. 'l‘rotshyls! swWP mena‘bera attended naeﬁng, as did a reporter
Trottky!m caused considerable disruption and exposed Rubin ss being'a -
communist, which he was ettempting to conceal by elaiming to be merely the
-editor of "New Horizons.” - The SWP Trotskyists identified "Now Horizons"
‘as a comnfunist paper being pnbl!shed by the Cmamuniat Party attémpﬁng

' 'to tnﬂnegeo yonth. ,

100-3-104-2081 . - . oo

SECRET
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SECRET
Counterintelligence Prograns

Andénymous letters were salled by the Chicage
Division on 8 ber 11, 1961, to Board membera and
en Beptember 15, 1961, to renk-and-file of the
Chicago Coumell of Americen-Soviet Friendghip (CCASF)
relative to & Board meeting of the CCASF held September 13,
1961, to discuss a policy statement on the Boviet Unien's
resumption of nuclenr testing. ,

The CCASF released a stetement which mggomtéd

& gritical & eh t¢ the Soviet Unien resuming nuclemr

retasting. First Seem of the Soviel Enbassy,

Puitri D. Mursviev w the Offices of the CCASF

gﬂwrmit m-éﬁoédn' sker, a mewber of the Beard of
GTOTS .« ' . .

JDM:tdp (9 A
'1o-o-§;dlfo£-.?a885 » 2934

Rt
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SECRET
. Countérlntemgeneg Programs

- On Msy 21, 1966, Jim Felder, UPI reporter at Montgomery
Alabama, was confidentially contacted and furnished information about the
reaignation, for financial ressons, of United Klens of America (UKA) CGrand
Dragon William Brassell. Pricr fo that date, there had been no local publicity
in Montgomery papers and Buresu etforts were directed toward discrediting

Brassell.

on !aay 28 1966, a UP1 story by Felder regarding Braaaell'
ouster from the UKA appeared in the Montgomery Advertiser Journal,
resulting in adverse publieity to the UKA. , . -

- HWP:vb .
®

157-9-61, 14, 15, 20

" "-SECRET
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Miami Division advuod Isa.don Nochnan. Bureau Chief,
‘“Palm Beach Post~Times," Belle Glock, Florida, of a severe .
beating of a white male teenager following which a Klansmen -
placed a card on the victim stating, "You have just served a
proud Kiansman, United Klan of America; Iucorporated, Palm Beach,
County.  Yours to good health, in God we trust.” Newspaper
art:l.c:lo multod ‘in nnfnmahlp pubncity remdiag the xlan.

B : h a mult of the yubucity. oune of the nansm
involved in the beating resigred from the Klan and was '
digscharged from his employmeat dus to his publie 1dent1£1cauon
a8s a Klansman. This individual's identity was. not showmn.
Publiecity also caused s groat deal of intcrnal erit.te!.au o
im the Klan ot xlan 1&4@: Lee @'anim i ,

TED:dsh
@ .A
© 157-9-29-77, 83
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~ Counterintellig arice Programs

| - In early 1966, the Miami Office determined that
a bullding lucated at 232 mthwst 30th. Street,

Ft. Leuderdsle, Florida, ing used ss e Umtad Klans

of America, Im:erporated,w?s UKA) op mtion. This informa-

tion was disclosed to Milten J. Kelly. Maneging Editor

of the "Ft. Laudendale News," snd J, Lester Holt, Chief '
of Police, Ft. Lsuderdale Police Departmwent; wes notified e
after a joint meeting of all Klaverns commenced in the _
{lan building that tlﬁ,s was the oypax‘hau tma to set

ip roadblocks.

The April 19. 1966, edition of the 'Ft. Lauderdale

News"” contained an article casptioned *Check Follows Meeting
Here -~ Klan Says Police Violate Rights®™ reported that a -
group of suspected Ku Kiux Klansmen returning fron =

. secret meeting April 18, 1966, ran into a police shegkpoint.
Hewspaper photographers took pictures and numerous Klsnsmen
were identifisd. Among those stopped by police were:
bavid J. Zhin, 2600 Southwest Second Amae; Richard Harley,
4600 southwest 32nd Drive, West Holl 5 Drew Pugene ,
Johnsen. 1429 Southwest 33rd Court; Frederick Paul Attix,
1625 Northwest 15th Place; Sam Richard McBroom, 1420 North-
west First Avenues Jmie Gay mylor Maﬁ Nurthvest First
Avenue; Conda Lewls Mc 612 Bouthwest Eighth
Avenue, and Harold Carlstedt, 3205 Northwcst Third Street.
Chaos and confusion was created smong the Klsnsmen and
the affair wes g.\m extensive mbuczty _

TJSstdp (9) .
157-9-29-30, 38, 4t
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- Gountei'lhfémgeﬁee Programs

- Miami mvision alerted "Fort Lauderdale Nmts" of Klan and .
Natioml ‘States Rights Party rally at Vero Beach-Winter Perk, Florida,
.- August 29, 1966, and parﬁcipation of Charles Baker Riddlehoover.
* - Newspaper articles of & negatlve nature were wr!tten regarding the
' Klanandhiddlohoover AR :

As a result ot unfmahle publid!y in mspapar articles,

. »mddlehower'a organization failed to gain a following and rally at Winter ,
. Becch was a failure.- . '

: . “TED: vb
@ |
. 157-9-20-75, 76 -

)
Al
. i 4 3
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Counterintelltgence Progrens

Public source information which exposes the
Commmist Party affiliation of Hunter Pitis 0'Dell, a
conmaltent to the field staff of the Southern Christian

. Leadership Conference (SCLC), was furnished Ootober 19,

1962, to contacts in the news media field in Augusta,
Savennah, Charlesten, end Atlanta. _ DA

" The exposure of D'Dell's commmist beckground
in newspapers resulied in his resignetion from SCLC.

DML:tdp (9) '
100-3-104~34-295, 314

R . R N
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SECRET

Cox

: Oonhtoﬂatélugom Prograne

- The Portland Office mtncted Richard Ross,

: lwn Director, Station RGW-TV, Portland, Oregon,
‘concerning planned arrival in Portland of mvun Lumer,
National Committee member, Communist Party, USA (CPUSA),
on Pebruary 25, 1964, Lumer was to conduct a class in
Marxzism for CP youth and intended CP members. Ross
mangtd eowrm of mmr's arrival in ?ortlaad.

. C O Lumer was umud at tht attmted interviw
and photographing of his arrival at the Portland airpert.

' NHe cursed Richard Ross and swung his briefcase at the photog:
rapher. ‘The film clip of Lumer's conduct was shown loeally
in Portland and subsequently oa February 27, 1964, by NBC
on the mtiouny tolevued mtlay-nrinkhy news broadcast.

_ 'HPB:dsh
(9) »

'100-3-104-40-12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17

SECHRET
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| ﬂomin&uigenéd Pregrm

- The Cleveland Office furnished questions relating
to tha background and activities of Frank Wilkinsem, Executive
Divecter, Natienal Committee to Abolish the House Cemmittea -
on UpAmerican Aetivities, and Richard Criley, member of the
Distyict Complttee, Commmist Party of Illineois, for the use
en May 18, 1962, when the tvo were to appear em the Mike |
‘Pouglas Show en KYW-TIV in Cleveland. : |
_ ' Wilkinson was evasive ond on the defemsive during
his sppearance. Orilay did not appear due to & change in .
- plans. , : : _ )

' TJD:cah (9) -
100-3-104-11-22 -
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'  ¥BI contacted Morris Mtnan of the "Mladclphh
Inquirer™ to slert him to the background and plans of the
Philadelphia braneh of the W, B, B, DPuBois Clubs of Amsrica
. {BCA) and mpecifically its plans to picket the Demoeratic 4
_ National Convention. The point to the contact was to uncover
* the DCA effert to concexl its Communigt Party association.,
. Articles W in the July 27 and August 23, 1964, hlmeo
.of the - "!nquim.

: The DCA members amem '*laquzm’* u'tisles :
hindered their orgunization efforts and that the articles

reduced the number of persons who ultimately traveled to
Atlantic czty, New Jorsey, to p:l.eket the convention.

. RHR:bmf
. (9)
100-3-104-37~146, 163 p, 2
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com-ﬂntanim m::m

- on Jul,v 14, 1964, mum sutherland held a press
--confwme in Seattle, Washington, where he anmounced kis
intention to run for éovemr of Washington. One handred
noninat ing aﬁmtwu uero rmired to bo placed in nmm-
ticm.

_ On August 8, 1964, Lyls m Ww. Seattla
Times, contacted the Beattle Office for background information
régarding Sutheoriand, which Burt eaid he would publish in the
August 9, 1964, issue of the nevspaper., Material relating to
Sutherland's Communist Party background wss given te Burt.
Sueh an article was puhnsm mmna; this background

. infermation, and ¢n Septembesr 1964, Jutherliand withdrew
his candidacy.for Goversor. Sainerinsd biamed the Atpozney
General's Office, the Secrstary of State (Califernia), and

 the Washington State Supreme Court for dilatory tacties ia
w: sphing a decision rmuuag his refussl te alzn [ 1mlty -
oath.,

m :dsh
HWP:hp

(9)
' 100-3-194-50 136 137, 141
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mamemgm Programs =

-  On May 28-30, 1966, a convention of the Northwest
- pistrict, Communist Party, USA (CPUSA) was held at Seattle.
The CFUSA intended this convention to be seeret. .

Confidential sources of the Seattle Office were
- made aware of this “seeret' convention which resulted in
considerable newspaper and television publieity given to
the event. Additionslly, anti-CPUSA leftists and members
of the Secialist Worker's Party were imvited via em FBI _
produced invitation. Upon appesring at the convemtion these .
. people were denied admittance or expelled from the copventien,
thus bringing the convention into disaxrrey. : :

: . Reporter Jack Bddy, KIRC-TV, one of the newsmen :
confidentially advised of the comvention, and his cameraman, .
 were recommended for a vaise as a result of their outstending
news coverage of the CPUSA convention and the gemeral manager
. of the station imdicated that he was interested in nominsting
Eddy's coverage. for a Sigma Delta Chi award for excelleace
in television reporting the next time such awards were to be

- JWMieah (9) - - - -
100-3-104-50-199, 200, 201, 202
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Céunterin.telliéme Programs

: St. Louis Office of FBI furnished to Rlchard Amberg,
Pabllsher, St. Louis "Globe Democrat, " a copy of Law Enforcement :
Bulletin plus 19 hewspaper articles relating to W, E. B. DuBols Club
of America (DCA).. Information was used to publicize appearance of -
Herbert Aptheker, theoretician of Communist Party (CP) and member
of National Committee CP, before DCA group in 8. Louis on
Pebruary 14, 1965. Publicity in newspapers resulted. :

o ~ Adverse publictly resulting was assessed by gt. Louls
Office as having dealt DCA in 8t. Louis a severe blow.

HPB:lfj . ) | | L
| .100-3-104-42-71, n2 .

'§ECRET ~ . '1
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Counterintelligence Programs

In November or December, 1965, information regard-
ing a replevin suit filed by Almoreen R. Woods against three Klansmen
who took his Klan robes and book from his car after h¢ was thrown out
of the Lake Wales Klavern of the United Florida Ka Klux Klan was
furnished "anonymously” (methed of transmittal unkmwn) to the -
"Lakeland Ledger Daily" newspaper. .

‘Klan received bad publicity.
'WDF:Ifj
®
. 157-9-64-37
SECRET
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on Aprﬂ 2 1969, the Plttsburgh Ofﬁco fumished informaﬁon

ngarding David Owens to Sherley Uhl of the "Pittsburgh Press" newspaper.
Owens, a candidate for Pittsburgh City Council snd an empleyee of the Urban .
Lesgue, was arrested March 30, 1969, following a gun battle between Detroit
police and members of the Republic of New Africa (RNA). Since Owens was.
on bond in Pittsburgh following involvement in a shooting incident with -
Pittsburgh police, it was hoped Uhl's disclosure would cause Owens' bond -

~ to be revoked. Also, the Pittsburgh Oﬁoe mrnished this same intormation
to an informant of that ofﬁce . C .

!nfermation furnished to Mr Uhl reaulted in nnfavorable

publicity for Owens as a City Cotmcﬂ candidate. The information furnished
to the informant resu.lted in Owens loaing his Urban League job .

ITA:vb
(@

© 100-448006-820, 846
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o _L; 9
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SECRET
_ Counterinteuigénee‘ Programs

In Februnry 1960, an snonymous letter was mailed to the
publisher of the Chicago neighborhood weekly newspaper "Southwest
News Herald," which enclosed a copy of 8 "Chicago Daily Tribune” article
deted December 5, 1856, which names Vicki Starr snd her husband

"Ed Starr as ecommunists, Vicki Starr was a candidate for the President of
the Parent Teacher Associstion (PTA) of the Mark Twain Public School
“in Chicago. The "Southwest News Herald" was a conservative neighbor-
hood newspaper which regularly reported the sctivities of this PTA.
The December 3, 1859, issue carried a photograph of Vicki Starr and
described her as vice president of this PTA group. -

It wes learned from an intormant that Vieki Sterr was no-
longer considered & candidate for the position of PTA President.
. PWC:vb
).

100-3-104-1485, 1497

-SECRET
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SECRET-
Counterintelligence Programs . =

Public source information was furnlsbed to Dennis M. Higgins,
special features reporter, "The Philadelphia Inquirer,” to expose activities, .
programs, officers, and true nature of the Philadelphia Social Sclence .. -
Forum Commﬁtee(’ PSSFC), a Communist Party, USA front greup. Two
articles were prepared to be published about January 17, 1965, and
January 24, 1965, in the newspaper. The publications were to bracket
" a schoduled PSSFC meeting on Jamuary 22, 1965. :

One article was pﬂnted on Janua.ry 10, '1965. The moetmz on
January 22, 1965, where Dirk J. Struik spoke attraetnd 126 persons.
- Prier meatingn with other spoakers had attracted 200 persons. A follow-
. up article appeared on January 23, 1965. Elease Sullivan, d member of
" the Independent Citizen's Committee, a communist front grenp, was
. blamed for furnishing the information to the "Inquirer,™ which vag
included in the "Ingquirer” article of January 23, 19656,

" RHR: vb/jmn
(9)

100-3-104-.37-.179, 199, 200
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The llat!eml States Mghts Party (MSRP), Jaekaon,
Hizsissippi, intended to ume a building loecated at 188 :
longino Street, Jackson, as a meeting hall and in an atteampt
to organize a new HERP unit and recruit new members. In May
1970, a letter, purportedly a complant from a neighbor en .
Longine Street that Number 188 was being used in violation of
restdeptial soning laws, was mailed By the Jackson Offiee
to the “Jackson Daily Newa ‘'Jack Sumn'” coluwmn. The letter
pointed out that 188 had been- uncl for a mesting on
April 28 1870. .

: On June 1, 1970, mm;tummutm "Jukaou
Daily News.” Although tho precise results were unknpown, no
further pablie mnu.m wore !uml by the um at 188 m:hw

- Styeet.
The NSRP was ormntm m 1957 in I:nomnh, n‘enm.

. and through propaganda promotes hatved of Jews, Negroes,
_ emnaiats, and cortain law enforeement asmies. _

HWP:hp
)

) 1'.57'—9"541 66: ) 67, 69
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' 'Cmtarintclngmcg Prograns

t# article prw at ¥BI He&d@aﬁem cancerning
Martin Luther King, Jr., being the keynote speaker at a -

. fund~-ral activity gsponsored by the Cammunist

controlled vs Associstes, publishers of the -
zine "Freedomways," on Fe v 23, 1968, wvas released
the mass media prior to the e of the speech. - -

Article eppeared in "The Birmingham News,®
Pirminghan, Alsbama, on Mareh 7, 1968, and March 10, 1968,
which set forth King's Communist Party comnectiens in the
past and updated his comnections with the "Freedoaways"”
megazine. - L oL

‘KAM:tdp (9)

100-3-104-34-1661, 1662, 1671
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. The Philadelphia Office furnished public source
informetion to Ivan Scott, smmouncer for rsdio station WIP,
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, prior to Msrch 31, 1962,
depioting the tiue fects in regard to Morton Scbell's trial
and econviction for Conspiracy to Commit Eapionsge in effort
to ceunteract propaganda being spread by the communiats.
Scott interviewed several pickets during = demomstiration
on March 31, 1962, sponsored by the Committee to Secure
Justice for Mertos Sobell at Fhiladelphia and asked if -
they were communists, .

' Tapes mede during interviews were played on news
broadcast March 31, 1962, and portion used was the dis-
advantage of the Natienal Committee to Secure Justice for

- Morton Scbell mnd the Phlladelphia Sobell Committee. It
was felt gquestions by Stott may have the effect of curtailing
' future picket activities of the Sobell Committee. -

KAM:tdp (9)
100-3-104~37-21 .
100-387835-2877 ' SECRET
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Counteriatelligence Programs

In October, 1968, the St. Louis Office confidentially
advised Mr. George Killenkey, Assoctzte Editor of the "St. Louis
Globe-Democrat, * that the Students for a Democratic Society (8D8)
!nst. Louis announced an intention to make inreads into area high

schools., Newspaper articles ceneemlng@ﬂappeared in the -
"8t. Louls mobe-nmocmt. "

As a remlt of the newspaper articles, Lln@ergh

High 8chool cancelled an £DS speaking engagement. It also resulted
_mcmnterhgh_n'thar SDS attempts to make inroads iato that school,

. TCD:lfj
(9)

| 100:449698-42-5 -

SECRET -
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Counterintelligence Prograns

on Suae 13, 1964, Senry ¥inston, Vice Chairuan,
Commmist Party, m: (cwél}. e scheduled to appear O
padio station WBZ in Boston, Prior thereto, the Boston .
officu contacted WAZ officials im an dtarttakmt&m@as
appesrance eancelled, .

whe June 15, 1964, radio sppestance of Winston's

100-3-104-34-776 and 808 o
SECRET
o 56
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1o Juve, 1966, los Angeles Division made anonymoes
telephone ealls to majer newspapers in the Los Angeles area

to alert thes to an upcoming Communimt Party, UBA, :
Distriot Convention £o bs held in the Los Augeles ares.

of the Coavention were acaucailled,

9
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Cbunteflntelilgeme Programs

During August, 1983 a Cleveland informant advised
that Frank Wilkinson, Exécutive Dn'eetor of the National Committee )
to Abolish the House Un~American Activities Committee (NCAHUAC),
was scheduled to speak at the Unitarian Society in Cleveland, Ohlo, ~ -
on Oetober 13, 1963. The Cleveland Office recommended furnishing
-"The Plain Dealer“ sewspaper, Cleveland, Ohlo, and "The Youngstown
Vindicater” newspaper, Youngstown, Ohio, with the following public
- source !uto:_'mauon regardtag Frank wmunm and the'NCARUAc'

- " 1. Citizens for Constitutional Rights (CCR) letter
dated August 1, 1963, which announced Wilkinson's appearance
October 13, 1988, at above meetinc

. 2. News article "House Quiz Opposed by Visttor Here" |
. irom the May 19, 1862, issue of "The Plain De&hr "

8. Citation of the NCAHUAC contained in the "Guide ' |
to Sabvcrslve Ommzatiem and Publications" prepared by the HUAC. -

. The October 11, 1963, issue of "The Yeungatown
| Vhdlcator" carried an art&ele annocuncing two Wilkinson appearances.

S " The October 14 1988 isme of "The Plain Dealer" con~
tained an article captioned "Racism Charged to House Unit" concerning
the above-noted Wilkinson appearance. The article noted that a 20~
second scuffle occurred whea Mrs. Leta M. Wood of the Qrganization
to Fight Communism demanded to know why Wilkinson had not mentioned
that he had served time in Federal prison in a contempt of Congress
case., Mrs, Wood and three supporters then left the meeting wblch
apparenﬂy continzed, - _

© TEB: iy
9)

100-3-104-11-108, 117

NW 88608 Docld:32989640 Page IEE



~ SECRET

o countorsntnlngenee Prom-s

. in October, 1961, a note with a photostat copy
 of an article appearing in the May 5, 1954, issue of the.
‘Petroit Free Press was sent to Mr. James C. McGahey,

esldent of the onited Plant Guard Workers of Ameriea.
This article ailuded that Ann Sargeant Crowe, an employee

of lir. McGahey, had.eomuaist_afﬁuatiom-.

- On April 22, 1963, Ann Crowe resigued as Secretary
. for the United Plamt Guard Workers of America, Local 114,
13722 Linwood, Detroit, Michigan. -Oun May 13, 1963, L
 Mr. James C. NMcGabey advised that because of information .
‘he had obtained ecomceraming Ana Crowe's subversive background,.
he had instituted an iavestigation of this individual. He
further advised that he felt that as & result of this :
investigation, somewhere along the line word got hack to
Ann Crowe that she would be dismissed and that he was going
. to take the matter up with the Executive Board of the Uaion
and this preeipitated her voluntary resignation, - Mr. McGahey -
. stated that Aun Crowe's last day of employment at the Union
' wes Friday, May 3, 1963. S L

. PWC:dsh

100-3-104~15-2
100-372282-34

- SECRET
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' tn.!aheunn;; 1064, tno Hbu'!nmk.Olfiﬁiwd%ﬂu!0.$lv
informad particular bowepeper repressutatives that Bayard
Bustin, ﬁivtl.rizhts tender who was io the forsfroat of &

of ¥ew York City sshoolm, wan to attend a oocktadl

party at the Soviet Mission to the United !itaoas on
Tebrusry 4, 1964,

- . Ceumiderable untavorshls 9uhiis£$s'nnanaun$ns
lnntin rannltﬁ&

RDS :ekw
(9) -
100-3-104-34-599
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- %he Atlanta Division furnished written material -
intendéd to expese and ridicule the Kians in the Bouth to
Ralph MeGill, of “The Atianta Constitution™ who in turn passed
on this material, without disclosing source, to Hal ¥artin
;g:tnﬁiuaﬁm in grticle to appear in the “Saturday Evening

Thip inforsmtion was also utilised in part by Ralph
#c2¢111 who published two articles contelning unfavorable
publicity regarding Klan activitiss., Articles sppeared in
"rhe Atlanta Compstitution,” g

TED:ekw
(9) :
157-9-2-4, 7, 12
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SECRET
"cbuhtgtintolligenqe Piogtams :

S ﬂerbert Aptheker, mnnhcr of the National Coamittee
of the Communist Party, USA, was invited to speak at Chio
State University on May 21, 1965, by a newly:-formed student
" group to challenge an earlier ruling by the University
denying an earlier scheduled appearance by.the communist
_leader. Public source data on Aptheker was furnished local

_news sources and college officials were given a letter from
. the National Economic Council, Incorporated, which argued
_ against campus appearancea by cammunists. :

A»thaker appeared, but sat silently while other

;;.:?persons read,aelectiona of his writings

"100-3-104-10-11, 12, 13 - - R
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_-Cpuhterixit"e_mgqnee'lirejgtmd' o
: PR InAprﬂ 1988 the "Chieagb Dally Hews" newspnper was furnished o
- .informatian regarding the ownership of an apartment. buflding in a slum ares =
‘by Claude Lightfoot, Chairman of the Illinois Communist Perty. The buﬂd;lng
- was in the area of Mzrﬁn Luther King L] headquarters for f slum elearanee
B ddve ' _ . , P :
oo T Newspaw artieles about: Lightfoot's owmrship of a: "rat—infested .
B 'j'blum" appearad in Chicago en May 2-3, 1966; and the Party official was'
" .erdered to appaar befere the Oompﬂance Board of Building COmmissionera
'inChieaga : ) . e . O

TID:vb
@

100-3-104-9-560, 561, 562
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cbﬁnuxutelilmée Prosram

' Bichard Benry, one of the laaders o:f The nepubnc
of New Africa (RRA) appeared in Jackson, Mississippi, during
early July, 1870, and proposed that a conference of the RNA

- be held in Jackson, HMississippi, during the period '

-July 31 to August 1, 1970. Henry made several contacts
with legitimate Negro ﬂguros rogarcung a possibla site
for the aon:torenee ,

_ The Jaekson Oﬁiee mde avanable to Jimy !’ard, -
: mitor, Jackson Baﬂ% Rews, Jackson, Mississippl, publie~type
. information ava regarding the RNA, showing iavolvement
| " of its members in violence or m situations sheving tm in
| - an unfavorable 1ight, _

' The evening bofm thc schodulot w mierenee in
Jackson, Mississippi, the Jackson Daily News printed articles -
- exposing the RNA's vtoient objectives. 1The articles caused -
- leecal black leaders to withdraw their support of the RNA -
conference, the scheduled agenda for the conference had to
be shelved and the conference dealt entirely with cﬁtiehm
of the RNA's vielent objectives. One local black group -
denied the RNA the use of its facilities to hold meetings.

 ‘due to their histery of violence as exposed im the nmpam L

EFG:dsh
® |

100=448006~1893

157~9079-980
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SECRET -

Countertnte_nigence Programs

On August 14 1970 the Pittsmrgh Office conﬂdentiany
advised Sherley Uhl, "Pittaburgh Press, " Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania,
that the Peace and Freedom Center, Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania, in
coeoperation with both legitimate and subversive organizations, was
sponsoring an Ohio Valley Regional Coalition Conference, It was
emphasized to him that certain sponsoring organizatlons were sub-
versive and/or extremist in nature,

: Mr. Uhl prepared an artlcle on the conference which

,appeared in the August 14, 1970, issue of the "Pittsburgh Press.”
Two follow~up articles also appeared in the "Pittsburgh Press.' The
conference received unfavorable pnbncny and some disruption occurred
during the cenference,

TCD:1fj
(®)

100-449698-39- 18, 19
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mtefinums‘nga ?rm .

o " On September 16, 1960, the Chicago Uffice wes
authorized to advise reporters of the "Chicago Tyibune”
of forthcoming mﬂn{ of the Commmist Party, USA, to
be held September 17-18, 1960, to be attendsd dy well-
- kgg:; commynist figures Cerl Winter, Ssm Kushner and
.0 8.

o On September 18, 1950, "Chicago Tribune® reporter
*Zandy* Smith and two photographers caused extensive con-
stemmation vhen they tried. terview the attendees.
The September 19, 1960, "Chicage Tribune® had article
captioneé 720 Top Reds Hold Seoret Talks Here," sub-
captioned "Parley is Linked to Nikita Visit.®

. JbPstdp (9) - e S
-~ 100-3-104-1920, 1929 N
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: Cmiateulgemel’rograms

' Detroit Office called the "Detroit 'rlmes " "Detroit
News, * and the "Detroit Free Press, " local newspaper publications,
advising them the Global Books Forum was sponsoring a lecture with
Harvey O'Connor as the featured speaker to be held October 21, 1960,
at Wayne State University, Detroit, Michigan. They were asked
whether the newspapers could comment in view of their interest and
Wayne State University's policy of not allowing communist organiza-

" tions the use of any of its campus buildings., They all replied they
had no knewledge of this situation, wheréupon the telephone calls
were immediately terminated,

' Shortly aﬁertheplaclnsdtheanouymmsMephone
calls, Mr. Homer Strong, Director of McGregor Conference Center,
Wayne State University, and Director of Alumni Relations, Wayne State
Univereity, telephonically contacted the Detroit Office. He advised the
University had been approached by the "Detroit Times" newspaper and
asked if the scheduled lecture for October 21, 1960, was a communist
meeting, Mr. Strong pointed out that a check of "Who's Who in America"
determined that Harvey O'Connor was listed as an auther and to have -
been connected with a numher of "anti-orgaaizatlnns" "eivil rights

groups. "'

The speech appearance was cancelled by officers of
Wayne State Umvexslty The cancellation caused consternation
amongst the Communist Party (CP), which was sponsoring the meetlng,
and Helen Winter, CP Headquarters, gought an injunction. Wayne Cir-
cuit Judge George E. Bowles granted the injunction and ordered Wayne
_State University to permil the meeting, The meeting was held ,
Octeber 21, 1960, at Wayne gtate University and about. 100 persons

Helen Wlnter, supra, subsequently quit her job at the
Weldwire Company, 3341 Puritan, Detroit, Michigan, reportedly
because the adverse newspaper publicity was teo much for her and .
she felt she would be ﬁred anyway

oMMy .
©) | sncnm

100-3-104-2036, 2037 ~-
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o Counterlntellig'ence Programs

: On September 3, 1969 FBIHQ furnished Miami Ofﬁce copies of
_ -the Director's testimony on the Nation of Islam - (NOI) -group glven before .
~ -the House Subcommittee on Appropriations on- February 10, 1966; February 16,
- 1967, and February 23, 1968, and a copy of a statement by the Director before =
the National Commission on the Causes and Prevention of Violence, September 18.
1969, which sets out information on the NOI on page 9, These items wereto . ..
- be furnished Gene Strul News Director of WCK-TV Miami Florida for use ..
of that station's expose of the NOI .

- The doeumsntary expose was ahown at 9: 30 p.m., October 9 1989
to an nudienee rating of in excess of 200,000 persons. It showed the NOI
_leaders to be of questionable character and living in luxury through the
. large amount of mendy taken as contributions from their membership. The
" extreme nature-of NOI teachings was underscored. As a result, NOI leadars
- displayed concern and attempted to rebut the program at each opening meeting
 of the NOI (per Bureagu source)

SRR : Attondanee by ‘v:lsitcrs at weekly NOI meeﬁngs reportedly dropped
.50 petcent subsequent to this expose

PEN:vD
® '

100-448006-1256., 1381, 1382, 1650
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| Ooantorintelligence ngrams C

-:“r = '.

e In Detober. 108'(. the Mhmi Ofﬂeq fumished newspaper arﬂeles _

: to televhien station WCKT-TV regarding bombings and firebombings. Some

‘ individuals. invelné in the firebombings and bombings were Klmsmen and
e - were ldmgmed as such in the newspaper aruclen.

b m:arﬁeleswmusedinmexpoumeenungthemmaimd
October 22, 1967, by WCKT"TV. l!iami Flarida. entitled "KEK - A Change.
of Linen."® : : : A :

. : Tho expou resulted in dinruption in the Flm'lda Klan and lack
: of mccus in man reemiﬁng. ; ’

"'~WDF.vb.-e
@

K

157-9-29-166, 170, 171
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Counterintelligence Prograus

Between February end April, 1969, the Miami
| 0ffice furnished a number of items or topics which could
| S be explored Ly Managing Editor, Mr. Milt Kelly, "Ft. Lauderdale
News®™ in a follow-up news article concerning Klan gctivity '
. in Broward County, Florids. ' .

_ A two-article series wes published in the =
"Ft. Leuderdale News® which ridiculed Klsn secrecy. Two
Klansmen, Robert Quarterman snd Jatk Mavre, resigned as
a result of the articles heing published, Dissensien and
suspicion wers created within - Klen. ' o ,

WDF:tdp (9) |
157~9-29~206, 210
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Anonynous lettera were mailed to wlon L. nnu;,
- Dean of the Office of Student Affairs, State Univarsity
of Iown, Xowa City, Yowa, and the "n.uy Iowan,"” student.
newspaper at the State University of Iowa on October 19,
1862, indicating Frank Wilkinson, who was described as ,
having been identified as a3 Communist Party member in
Califernia during House Committe¢ on Un-Ameriean Aottvltus——-f"’
hearings in 1968 and had served a prison sentence for
contenpt of Congress, was te apnk at the cellege on
October 22, 1062,

: The "nan Iowan" yubmhed an afticle ﬂub- :
segient to wnkinsan'n appearsnce on the eampus in which
, itmnmmwtmmmapﬂsmuwen« for
‘z t of which infofuation, accerding to
. icle, heea deterained dunng an interview
of num by - the paper.

EA¥ :bnf/1m
(9)

100-3-104-36-1, 2, 3, 4
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Cdunteﬂnteulgancc Programs

. & Octaber, 1967, Boston Office inrnlshﬁ to conﬁdmtm
sources at WBZ-TV, Bosten, Massaelmsetts, public scurce data :
regarding communist background and/or connection with the communist
movement of the following organizations: Secialist Workers Party (SWP),
Young Socialist Alliance (YSA), Communist Party (CP), aiid the W, E, B,
DuBois Clubs of America (DCA). WBZ-TV made a televigion documentary
which presented an in-depth television study of campus radicalism in the
metrepolitan Boston area, The public source data was used by WBZ-TV
to show the connection between the SWP and the YSA, the CP and the DCA
and other groups, showing that the preparations for "Vietnam Week"™
were formulated with the conaivmce and aid of representatives from

these groups. |

| WBZ-TV meived mméiaua favorable com concern-
ing the television documentary, and the image of the aforementioned '

- groups was damaged.

: __RDS:lfj
(@) |
- 7. 100-3-104-5-228, 229

72
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Counterintelligence Progrons

On October 20, 1969, the Jackson Office prepsred a
fictitious sighature letter exposing the Nation of Islam (NOI)
as an organization bleeding its members of money and preaching
segregation of races, This letter was sent to the “Jackson
Daily Bews'" for use in the '"Jeck Sunn' column, Immediately
after mailing the letter, Jackson Office Agents contacted
Editor Jimmy Ward to advise him that Agents had learned a2
ralative of a Muslim had sent some type of letter to the
neuspaper critical of the NOI, and Werd was requested to
contact the Jackson Office whenthe letter was raceived so
Agents could prepare an sppropriate response tc be published
with the letter in VWard's regular column which aired complaints
and gave advice., There ia& no indication Ward was aware that
the fictitious letter originated with the Jackson Office.

| On receipt of the letter, Ward notified the Jeckson
Office and the response was printed in the "Jack Sann' column,
following preparation of same by the Jackson Office. The
atticle was then mailed by the Jackson Office to Elijah ,
Muhammad, “Muhesumad Speaks" newspaper, and Muhammad's Mosque
Number Two, all i{n Chicago. Shortly after the article appeared
in the “Jackson Daily News," the Jackson NOI group was told

by persons responsible for allowing NOI use of & particular
‘bullding fer meetings that the bullding could no longer be
used for weekly NOI meetings. The persons responsible for
allowing bullding use are not identified. .

JPG:HWP:tdp (9)
100-448006, 1354, 1380, 1486 -
o o SECRET
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| anmin&lugence Progrm

Warden Woodland, Editor of the "Los Angeles Examiner”
was furnished a list of posaible questions to be used for the
purpese of interviewing Elizsbeth Gurley Fiymn, Natiomal
Chairman of the Copounist Party. Usa dm:ing a press interview
on May 4. 1961.

| Questions aakad of Flym dutlng the press confarm '
suemded in frustrating her and seemed to embarrass her, ' _
" keeping her from using the conference to propagmdwa. T

"~ JDM:cah (9)
. 100-3-104-2571 -

L
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- Cwntermmmneermmms |

- In May, 1970, the Miami Omeefurnishedinformatlen
to Milt xeny, Managing Edttor nFort Lauderdale News, ' regarding -
.thearrestﬁaavetmdumand.‘famcm@a, a local klansman,

. He was furnished information regarding Chandonnet's being charged
w&thiargery and misappropﬂathg cimmh iunds

‘ _ Mamtammmtm articles appeared fn

the“!‘mwerdalexim"enmﬂ 1970, and on June 1, 1970,

- expesing the situation, and thereafter, dmmzmmmm

- . chapters was intensified; at least five 'klan members restgned and
Klavern (Chapter) #108 was dissolved. .y .

. WDFifj .
- 49)

] '157-9-29-222 223
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éonhtor;htémgence Programe

: Three informants of the Cleveland Office associated
with the W. E, B. DuBois Clubs of America (WEBDCA) were
approved November 10, 1965, for use in an attempt to discredit
‘Ted Cohen, Midwesat Organizer of the communist youth group. The
effort was to bring to the attention of Phil Bart, Ohio Communist
Party Chairman, Cohen's questionablé management of funds and hig
personal insults toward Bart. The aferementioned informants then

' .cemmmed to bring Cohen's shortcommga to Bart's atteuuon.

axhsequently on December 3, 1965, Bw advised one

of the informants thatCshanhadbeenremovedtmmhis position as
Midwest Organizer of the WEBDCA because of his questionable

financial manipu!ations, his lneﬂtclent mefhods of operation and his
prom!seuity

TEB:Ifj

100-3-104-11-241; 248

SECRET -
SR



SECREY

éduntéuntouigenco Prograns

| ' in ordexr to cause an increase in factionalisn

| anong the Communist Party (CP) membership in Philadelphia,

| in March, 1965, an informant was directed to suggest to
Aaron Libson, yonth leader of the CP in Philadelphia,
that Francis (sic) Gabow, District CP Board member, be
- foreed to take a six-zonth leave of absence fox health
reasons, Gabow was critical of Libson (and vice-versa)
but had been previously ordered by her doctor to have
bed rest becsuse of 3 nervous condition., It was hoped
that Gabow would be forced from CP work bécause of tbia
and/or resent Libson's effort,

Gabow tendered her resignation fraom all positions

of leadership in the CP !utern Ponﬂsylvam m:triot on
¥ay 4, 1965,

RHR:bmf
(9)

100~3-104-37-207, PH airtel, 5/12/65 (or:lgiml filed in
100-3=69-~10441) _
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Durlng' January 1965, commmnst Party (CP) informants of the

FBI in Seattle, Washington, aree were instructed to contact Henry Huff, an

influential CP member and former Smith Act subject, to express dissaﬂa!acﬂon
with Fred Sandborg, a member of the CP in Seattle. Sandborg was known to
criticize his CP club leadership and to be disliked by Huff. Sandborg was

a Mngﬂnanaal suppomrofthecranditwashopedmoustm:nfromthe
' CP. v .

Formal cP erlﬁelam of Bandborg was made by the leadmhip 5 but

he was not ousted. He complatried about his being eriticized, Fuff was also -

eriticized by the leadership. Huff and Sandborg continued hostinty taward

each other whioh caused tension withinmeirct-‘club
 HPB:vb-

(9
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- The Tampa Office, during 1969, directed an
informant to oppose the klan activities of Norman Bennett
Carter, a newly reactivated member of the Melbourne,
Floride, Kilavera of the Knights of the Invisible Empire.

¢ ' 4s a result of the informant's efforts, Carter
left the kilavers and joined snother group, -

RLL:bmf
| - €9)
157=0«64-141

. S o 79
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Counterintelligenee i’rogra‘ms

- - During 1968, the Students For a Democratic Society (SDS) -
Chapter at California State College was factionslized. The Los Angeles
Office directed informants to attempt to widen the breech between the
groups by implying that Robert Ray, head of the SDS8 Chapter, was using
SDS funds to support his drug hsbit and that Delfin Lugo, an active SDS
member, had used SDS funds for his own use while he had been treasurer
of the Chapter.. Although Ray, according to one informant, was a heavy
drug user, we are unable to verify whether he or Lugo actuslly misappro-
pri&ted SDS funds. :

At subsequent SDS meetings, there were flox Tights betwwefi
the groups, thus dim:pﬁng the neefings. Additionally, members of one -
. faction made threatening early morning phone calls to members of the
~ other faction if they showed up at the meetings. Robert Ray was eventually
" discredited and replaced as Chairman of the SDS Unit.

RLL:vb -
(9)

100—449698—26-17 27
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In .ﬁme, 1988 an 1nfomnt in the San Diego,

_ ca.n!ornia, ares, who was a Communist Party (CP) menbor,
claimed to have been offended by Ben Dobbs, Executive

. Secretary of Bouthern California CP, who was running

- for state-wide office. The informant, a black, claimed
.to have been ignored by Dobbs and raised the issue that
he engaged in discrimination against blacks ia Southern
California Digtrict CP, The claim was made at a Southern
Californis Digtrict CP Negro €Commission meati.ng, and a
tapa recording m of the mtins _

Dobba apologized to the informant, ?he above -
_tape recordiog wes played to the P District Board members
“and caused internal dissension between Board members. .
" 8Some maintained the taped meeting wus designed to disoradtt "
Dobbs and was staged by Board member Biid m;er Taylor,
in turn, wag angry at the ¢ther Board members,

HPB: bmf
(9

100-3-104-4, 5, 6, 7

o
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Counterintelligence Progrems

In October or November, 1966, the Miami Office
made it known to the Ku Klux Klan in Okeechobee, Florida,
through an informant, that James W, Crawford had a felony
convictien. Crawford was thereafter voted out of the
Klan for this reason on November 30, 1966.

WDF:tdp (9) -
157-9-29-95-106
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| Coufzterintemge_nce Pregrams

On Jnly 28, 1968 FBIHQ apprcved plan by Tampa Ofﬁee to have-

{nformants attend s State Officers’ meeting of the Knights of the Invisible
Empire (KOIE) on August 2, 1968, to vote for removal of Bill Richardson,
Grand Dragon, KOIE. Action suggeated fonowing 8 reeent arrestof

: Rieharﬁnon for araon :

e This nctlon lsolated Richnrdaon'a influence and reduoed his -
eﬂeeﬁveness. . :

- JTA:vb
).

- 157-9-64-128, 130 -
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cmgemuum Prograns

On 25, 1967, FBI Heasdquarters approved
recommendation &n informant of the Tampa Office
attempt to buil entagonism toward Edward R. Jones,
Exalted Cyclops bf the Orlande, Florida, Klavern,
United Klans of America, Incerporated, im xmghts
of the Ku Klux Klan, in efforts to have him ramav
from that pomition. This action followed ah UNSUCCEsE~-
ful Klen rally held May 13, 1967, which Jones orgenized.

' ggg}o 1967, it was r ed that Jones
resigned £r0m Klen es a result of antagonisa within
the Orlando Klavern, S a

JTA:td (9)
157-9-64-97, 106
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Counterinteliigence Programs

1o aoptombav. 1966, Goorgu J‘udd. Biz'ector of

-Safeti and Security, Great lakes Steel Corporation, Ecorse,

Nichigan, advised that Joseph Kransdorf was on sick leave
from August 26, 1966,to September 13, 1966, and that he

‘had presented a certificate from a doctor in New York
-~when he returned to work. Joseph EKransdorf was a member

of the Youth Group of the Michigan Distrigt Communist

Party and son of a lsading national functionary of the
Communist Party, USA., The aick leave was during the ‘
same periocd as & Communist Party, USA Youth School at

Canp Webatuck, New York,: - Judd was furnished newspaper articlas
concerning the camp., A letter was sent by Great Lakes -

Steel Corporation te the doctor who ssaponded that he did

not m&m W '

In October, 1968, EKransdorf was given a ten day

mponsien fronm bis employment for fraudulently obtaining

sick leave. -Higs address at that ts.m wan 12963 Yoodwerd,

Righland Park, ﬂchtm

JCF :bme
(9) o
100-3-104-15-274, 282, 286 299
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' Counterintelligence Programs -

' The Little Rock Office directed anonymous letters to
the employers of members of the Forrest City Klavern of the United
Klans of America in which were enclosed copies of an article dawd‘.
September 24, 1970, which appeared in "The Arkansas Gaze 'a
Little Rock daily newspaper, conterning the arrest of klavern mem-
bers at Parkin, Arkansas.. Thirteen individuals were arrested for

_ alghtrkung and other charges.

- Amm and Leonard Holland were ducharged from thelr
. employment w!th Tom's Peanut Company. Sam Littlejohn was dis-
- eharged from his employment with the DX Oil Company, The employer
. of Steven Delden advised Forrest City Resident Agency he was cartail-
" ing the activities of Steve Golden which would cause embarrassment to
A the. emp!om. . .

'fED:!fj
- (9)

157-9-25-47, 49, 51
157-370-25-66 -
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L Memphis Division forwarded anonymous letter to
fhieadgquarters of Kimberly-Clark Company ‘eoncerning efforts
of Clinton Eugene Daniel, an employee of Kimberly-Clark = -
in Memphis, to recruit Klan members at the company's L
Memphis operation. e -

g . - Daniel was placed ob a predominantly aight shift

. shortly after anonymous letter was seant. This preveated .
Paniel from attending loeal Klan meetings which were held '
in the evenings and Daniel was expelled. from Klan for
_nonattendance of Klavera meetings. - ST

y57-9-28-22, 28" © . . v . s
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éduéwmtéiimia pro;rans

puring the Summer of 1967, William Virgil Fowler;

' éuié_mxmxz_and' Honorary State Cyclops of the California .
‘Knights of the Eu Klux Kian (XKXK) ;- departed the Los Angeles.

'. . area leaving behind unpaid debts. . Fowler moved to Stone
. . Moumtain, Georgia. The Los Angeles Office subsequently

arranged to have letters, purportedly over the signature
of Fowler, seut to his creditors instructing them to forward

unpaid bills to James R. Venable, a Klan leader, for payment.

IR X relult of the above loftersg a split developed
between Fowler and Venable, and Venable reported that Fowler

was o louger affiliated with the KKK, but had moved to . .
Florida. T o ' e T

e

. 1Js;dsh

' 157-9-26-31, 32, 33, 36 - .
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SECRET
cmwmusgmm

_ Authority granted November 18, 1860, for Lo2 Angeles
office to advise Young Men's Christian Association ( offieinl
. at Barbenk, Californip, by snonymous telephone call that YHCA _
twting assistant instructer Richard Lund ig a communist, as
& bis wife Hanoy Rosenfeld Lund, citing testimony before Houge
Counittes on Un~imerican Activities as source. - A

. ' On Janusry 3, 1861, it was determined TLand’s ‘hsﬁe#t

- JDM:ekw , .

. (9) , . . a
100-3~104-2029 - :

100-3-104-.2154

" 100=3-104-2209

- - ~n
U
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-SECRET

Counterintelligence Programs

' The Clnclnnan Mk:e advised on March 19, 1969
that Reverend Augustus Taylor, Steubenville, Ohio, had vlsited
Huey Newton, Black Paather Party (BPP) leader, and as a regult

" . wrote an article favorable to Newton published in the "National
Catholic Reporter. " "§ince Taylor had a regular television show
on W8TV-TV, Steubenville, Obio, to air his black nationalist views,

- FBI Headquarters approved en March 28, 1969, that an anonymous

- letter be mailed to WSTV-TV eriticizing ‘I'aylor and revealing that
his article had bm reprlnted in the BPP newspaper.

.. Om May 15, 1989 Cimimti advised that Father Mltcheil
Wﬂamoski, Principal of Cathone Central High School, Steubenville,
Ohio, disclosed on April 9, 1969, that at a meeting at the Bishop's
Office it was decided Reverend Taylor conld no longer continue his
Sunday television pregram. The Bishop had given Reverend Taylor
ajo;requmngeommtraveundmmldeﬂnga&ander tor
Tay ro

JTA:1fj
©)

' 100-448008-785, 876, 923
“SBECRET
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. SECRET . -
. Cmmterintenignnee Programs o

: : On February 25, 1989, the Washington Field Ofﬁce conﬁdenﬂally
° advised a source at First Virginie Finance Plan, Inc., 2924 Columbia Pike, =
-Arlington, Virglnia ‘of the loeation of the car of Dorothy Jean MeQueen Hughes,
~ secretary to Stokely Carmichael, a well-known black extremist Bughes was
' three. months in arrears on her ear payments ) , : :

The car was mpasseued on March z 1989.

"~ VRT:vb- -
OR ) T
_ 100-448006-686, 737 R -

¥ R )
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_SECRET
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' Counterintéﬂigemg-hegrams '
: On March 13, 1969, the Miami Ofﬂce mailed an anonymous .
letter, contsining true facts, to Elijeh Muhammad, netionsl leader of the
Nation of Islam (NOI), ‘Chicago, Illinois, advising him of extramarital
activities of Bdrl Klng. Minister of .Mo‘sque‘ 29, Miami, Floﬂda. _
. ' Themlnisterwasremmdfromhisposiﬁon.bntremama =
in Miami as a rank-an&fne member of the ROI. : '
- VRT:vb e
100-448006-681, 824 | | |
\
|
|
.
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SECRET

Counterintelligence Programs

' During June, 1969, Mr. Patrick Poulte, Poulte Realty
Company, Ann Arbor, Michigan, was contacted by the Detroit FBI
Office and confidentially furnished public source information coneern~
ing the Radical Education Project (REP), which is the educational arm

. of the Students for a Demoeratic Soclety (SDS), in that REP had office
. space in abuildlng owned by Mr. Poulte,

- - REP offices were vacated on a.bout July 1, 1069, when
they were unable to secure extennlons on their lease, _

' ELS bmi/ltj
(9) |

. 100-449698-26, 28
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SECRET
. Counterintelligence Programs

. OnJune 11,1964, Kenneth 8. Smith, Treasurer of the University
Circle Development Foundation, Incorporated, Cleveland, Ohio, advised that
. Micheel Cooperman was employed as a Community Relations Ceordinator with
the above organization. This information wes developed spparently during .
- the course of FBI investigation concerning Cooperman's subversive background.
~ Mr. Smith advised he was concerned about Cooperman's background., :

- FBIHQ approved Cleveland's recommand;itim; to conﬂdenﬁ;uy
- furnish Mr. Smith "lead" information for his assistance in verifying Cooperman's
background. s v : . T

On July 27, 1984, Cooperman appeared at the Cleveland FBI
Office and stated he wished "to set record straight." He stated that in the
. past he had been contacted by FBI Agents at which time he had not been -
‘fully cooperative. He wanted to now advise the FBI that he no longer
believed in communiem or the Communist Perty (CP) and had nothingto .
do with communists for the past five years. When asked what prompted his
+ visit at this time, he stated that Oliver Brooks, Vice President of the '
University Circle Development Foundation; had requested his resignation
effective October 1, 1964. Cooperman added the reason given by Brooks .
was that it had come to their attention that Cooperman, in the past, had
. used an assumed name. Cooperman admitted to Brooks that this was so and
_-Brooks then went on to explain that the Foundation, which was attempting -
- to raise a large sum of money, could net rigk unfavorable publicity as the.
result of the activities of employees. IR ,

. Ceoperman said he was considering accepting one of several other
employments available to him and in this connection he was attempting to make
it known in appropriate circles that he had been disassociated from the CP
for many years. oo . Co e
TEB:vb

@ .

© 100-3-104-11-156, 157, 168
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Cf-euntemnten_igéuee Prograus

On December 5, 1966, W. G. O'Neal, Chiéef Investigator,
North Carolina State Insurance Department, wae confidentially .
contacted by the Charlotte Office about an insurance program, :
the Widows Benevolent Fund, being administered by J. R. Jones,
Grand Dragon of the Ku XKlux Klan (KKK) in North Carolina. The
insuranee program was set up in February, 1966, and certain
apparent discrepancies in management were notad. The FBI
action was an attempt to deny the KKK a source of funds.

' On October 29, 1967, the N.C, Insurance Commission, -
following examination of Jones' books and procedures in
handling the fund, decided the fund would be terminated. At
termination, there was reportedly $3,800 in the treasury,
with $1,000 to be paid to each of three widows.

HWP:hp e _ )
(9) L ' . . " S 4
157-9-8, 55, 57, 59, 64; 70, 73, 116, 122, 135 . | ‘
-
%

. i
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SECRET
Counterintelligence Programs _
- In August, 1964, ¥rs. C. P. Kandahl, Seattle Ski
Club, was eontacted in order to have her deny use of Seattle

8ki Club site at Snoqualmie Pass, Washington, to membexrs of
the Young Political Explorers league (YPEL), a Communist - -

" party {(CP) froat, for use as a summer camp. YPEL had
" arranged camp rental under guise of using camp for

_underprivileged children. Mary Sutherland, wife of pistriet |

CP Organizatiomal Secretary, Milford Sutheriand, was advised -
that camp's water gystem had broken down; therefore, the - -
camp could not be Reld.” o

) .

100-3-104-50, 134, 135, 138
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- SECRET -
Cﬂintérmtemsence Programs

' ' On Febmary 14, 1966, the mchmond Oiﬁce of me

- FBI maned anonymous letters to six individuals who were financial
contributors to the American Nazi Party (ANP), telling themto
discontinue contributing to the ANP because the Federal Government
would probably obtain their names and harass the contributors in the
ﬁamemannertheaovemmtuharass{ngﬂxem ' o

R ' &msoquent to the above maninz, Geerge I.lncaln

: ROckwell, national leader of the ANP, ¢laimed that Karl Allen of

the White Party dAmertnawaatrylm to force him out of business
by writing the above- mentioned letters. Rockwell considered suing
Allen in this matter. Allen formerly worked for kawen in the ANP
'eﬂice and left to tarm his own grmp. ‘

' LEB:lMj
e
157-9-41-19x, 42 -
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. SECRET ‘
Counterinteitigence prograss

- on June 16, 1870, the Sarn Francisco Office con~-

tacted ¥red Green, aanager, Hunters Poiat Housing Project, .
 concerning activities of the Black Panther Party (BPP) .

within the project. During this contact with Green At

was mentioned that Apartment 304 in the housing project

rented for sccupancy by a womsn on welfare and her ive

chiléren hsd become a EPP Community Center. It was

farther noted that the wipdows of the spartment wers :

coversd with large BPP josters and that several Houaing

Authority rules regarding ocoupancy of this apartment

were being violated. - : s . .

- .. op Qetober 31, 1970, Green advised that hie had

. heen able te eviet the members of the BPP from Aparisent 304
and that all BPP posters had been rawoved. The woman and
children vere not evicted sisce their name was oh the lease.

' EFG:ekw
- (9) ' ' - :
. 100-448006-1835, 2020
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. SWCReT

" Counterintelligence Programs .

. On October 27, 1966, the Richmond Office sent
an anonymous letter to businessmen in Amelia, Virginie,
critical of the Ru Klux Klan and its disagreements with
the Amelia Dress Company)a new dress manufacturing plant .

. vhich was having to lay off a small number of employees. .
- Several Klan "throw aways" entitled "The Ku Klux Klan is
watching you" had been sent to the plant superintendent

‘and had caused concern in the town that the plant might .
move away from Amelia. - S

. .. 'The enonymous letter ‘sent to the businessmen by
~ the Richmond Office united businessmen against the Klan and
" subsequently caused disruption within the Klan. _

WDF:lél; 9 .
1'5?-9-4'1-57, 72, 81
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SECRET
countcrmténigencé Prograns ' : - :‘." '-.
The Indisnapolis Division determined in late

1969 that the Indienapolis Black Penther Party (BPP) S

Chapter owed the Indiana Bell Telephone Company. for ool
several months of telephone serviceé. Qo

) Unknown repremutivi of the Indiana .'8911_' I,.f'

. Telephone Company was encoursged te remove the telephene;
sexrvice from BPP hesdquarters. Tels service was |
cut off at the PFP office on or abou September 15, 1569. B

i
PENtdp (9) S
100-448006-1116, 1271, 1310 | ) o~
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~ SECRET
Gounterlntelﬂgenee Progtamé' -
. . On May 2, 1962, the Cleveland Omce alerted the Qhio Savings
Bank to the faet that Jeck Eling, Chicage editor of the Jewish-langueage

. communist newspaper, "Morning Freihelt. was to speak at the bank’
,auditorium on May 4, 1962.: . _

Permiasion tc use the auditorium wes withdrawn on May 3 1962. :

'-__necessitating ﬁnding an altemate sita on one day‘s notice.
l"1xﬁ)~6b
' (9)

"”.'.100—3-104-11—20 2
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- SECRET .
Countorintenigem Programs -~

' ~ On June 30, 1865, Joseph Corley, Menager, Seth Boyden Terraee,
"a public housing project, Newark, New Jersey, was furnished public source
material concerning the communist background of Harry Bloksberg, a resident
of Seth Boyden Terrace, who had requested permission from Corley to .
organize a club among the teen-agers of the Terrace. It wes believed the
pm'pose of the club was to !ndoctrinate youth in Marxism : :

Oorley. when furnizhed the publie source mfurmation advised .
: he would not pemnit Bloksberg to organize the elub.
DML: vb
®)

© 100-3-104-31-845, 341
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~SECRET
- Cénnéérinfell!gence Prognms } _

_ On August 20, 1969, FBIEQ authorized the Milwaukee Division to .
_anomouely mail copies of articles, farnished that office previously, from
issues of the Black Panther Party’s (BPP) newspeper, showing hatred of the -

white man by the black community as advecated by the BPP, to various churel{xes '

and main offices of grocery stores which were involved or might become
involved in contributing to the BPP's Breakfast Por Children Program,

: In subsequent interview with Kenneth Berry of the Godfrey
Company, Weukesha, Wisconsin, which handled Sentry Food Stores in the
Milwaukee area, it was learned he had been approached by members of the
BPP regarding contributions to the Breskfast program. The request was
turned down as a result of the above mailings. Barry ind!eated that other

: ehninstcreshnddonetheumetrﬂng

PEN: vb
(9)

100-448006-1244, 1499
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SECREY
Omtuintdumee Programs

} On October 9, 1969, the New York Ofﬂﬁ.e contaeted
United Alr lines (UAL)-Air Freight Divisien, New York, -
Internationel Alrport, Jamaica, New York, and advised that
the Black Panthar Party (BPF) was shipping its newspapers vie
air on a weekly basis. UAL was charging BFP the general rate
for printed matter. However, after UAL officials were alerted
to the contents of the BFP shipments, the !JAL began chargim
the BPP newspaper freight rates.

The additional shipping costs to the BFP )m Yerk,
amounted to between $225 to $300 per week. UAL also advised
they were considering a sult for recovery of the difference
in freight tariff collected for the past six to eight months
from the New York BPP. It was est.imted that this diffarence
would ‘ba in excess of 310.000‘

EFG:cah (9) | '
100-448006-1376, 1377

104
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SECRET
.Counterintelligence Programs

, ' . 3an February, 1965, a mimeographed leaflet was
circulated exposing the "Labor Press Spring Bazaar" to be
‘held at the Jewish HMusic Center, 14868 Schafer, Detroit,
Michigan, on March 20—21, 1965, as a front effort by the
. Communist Party, USA (CPUSA), in Michigan to raise funds
for a financially beleaguered communist newspaper. Also
in February, 1965, an anonymous letier enclosimg mewspaper
advertisement on the,spring bazaar was sent to patriotic
veterans organizations in Detroit area, protesting this
compunist endeavor and calling for these groups to stop
this funet:lom S A

. This bazaar was cancelled by owners of the building
‘where it was to be held as a result of floods of protesats.

- PWC:dew
(9)

100-3-104-15-158, 162, 164
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SECRET . -

%unteéiﬁteﬂlgph'de' Pro_gréﬁéf .

. On Sthembar 21, 1968, the Dalsemer Real Estate Company

--._spociﬁoauy Ben Powdermaker and Dick Dalsemer were contacted regarding
recent Vandaliam damage, i.e., two windows broken by unknown persons,

- incurred by abnild!.agawnedby them at 3260 North Broad Street,
Philadelphia, and rented by the Philadelphia Chepter of the W.E.B. ..
PuBois Clubs of America (DCA). They were advised that such damage

. might continue because of friction in the noighborhood if the DCA
. continued to rent the building. The desired result was to have the
‘menth—by-month lease teminated. L :
- 'I'he owniers requimd DCA to pay 385 00 for the broken
* windows which was done-in November, 1965. ‘DCA was notified dy Dick

Dalsemer of eviation te be effective December 30 1985 DCA waa evicted
on Deeember 31, 1965 - . . .

RHR vb
(9) '

100—3-104—37—264 267 269 294 304

. . 'SECRET
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| SRCRET
| Cnunmarinteaizﬁnaao rrhusunﬁt |

In May, 1684, umymmwmamm
operataor of Beachayt Grove Plenic Grounds,
B100 Biaaisbols Boad, Rommlop Townahip, Wichigan, indieating |
m&itmm‘l knew among neizghbors that she rents grounds
: éknuuuniut.rhrty ) uembers, This sas sn effart 1o Gisvupt
the comamist pienic schedulsd to b held on Hay 30, 1964,

#irs. Urbent refussd to ailow the planned semmunisi

pienic,
PWC :ekw
(9) : .
- 100-3-104-15-118
107
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_em@ntsnum Programs

- Qa &g 14, 19288, the Charlotte otﬁ;co econfidentially ‘
alerted W, G, O m Chie® Investigator, North Carolina State
Ingsurance Department, that the United Elsus of America (UEA),

Makw of the Ru Klux Klan, through #arehall Zornegay, a meémber,

wag promoting & health insurance plan for membéra of the
UEA, O'Neal agreed have his Departaent investigate the plan
to datermine if it =t state requivements.

mmamzwam,mwmm@utm

14fe and Accident Insurance Compary, Wilmiugtoun, North Carclina,
nmmumummwmmtommwwrmm-
Hiaumi, Plorids, as this ewany bad bought the former ineurer,
Following finquiries at enuw which learned of the 984
association with the Mth pian, th program was emhlloﬁ.

{9) . ' S . :
157-9-8, 8, 9, 11, 12, 14, 16, 19
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s_ . .
' ,Cdunterintelligenﬁe Programs

: On July 24, 1969, San Diego Office placed a fictitiocus
name phone call to-Norman Ray of the Cabrillo Realty Company,
San Diego, California, the personal representative of Henry E.
Jackson, Jr., owner of the building at 6181 Iamperisl Avenue,
San Diego, California, which was being used by the black
extrempist US o:ganization as its meeting place. The caller,

using the name T. E. Ellis, complained of activities being
conducted at the above address and expressed fear for the
safety of himself and his family. Caller also demanded
. something be done to control the US group or te effect its
evic:ion. .

Mr. Kai appeared sur?rised and disturbed over :
receipt of the complaint and the activities at the Iuperial
Avenue address.

. The fdllowing day, July 25, 1969, US was ovicted
from the address at 6181 Imperial Avenue, San Diego, Califomia.

PEN:cah (9)
100-448006-1174, 1179
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. SEORET
Cdnnteﬁntemgenqe Programs

On July 19, 1968, ¥r. L. B, Egenberger, Supervisor of Security,
Illinois Bell Telephone Company (IBT), Chicago, Nlinois, was contacted by -
the Chicago FBI Office for the purpose of ascertaining if 11 telephone service
. to the Chicago Office of the National Mobilization Committee to End the War -
in Vietnam (NMC) eculd be discontinued in view of telephone charges that
were unpsaid by NMC '

, ‘On July 19, 1968, Mr. Egenberger was eontacted and, st this ime, |
he advised that the NMC had made a deposit of $850.00 for use of the Wide |
Area Telecommunieations System (WATS), which would not be returned and . |
in addition, there were charges outstanding in the amount of $2,167.00 |
for WATS service. Mr. Egenberger stated the NMC's WATS servicewas
being terminated in view of excessive, outstanding chargea NI"C' _
regular telephona service was not diseontimxod .

ELS: vb
€))

© 100-449698-9-7, 11
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SECRET |
Cmntarinmntmeo Prograns

On 1/27/65 the Bu'nnnghan Office made ancnymeus
mailings to fifteen Negro churches identifying Caxrl Ridout,
Manager of Ensley Finsnce Company, Inc., Birminghanm, as a
nember of the National Executive Committee of the National
States Rights Party. Ridout was then transferred to the .

. Fairfield Finance Company, 5011 Gary Avenue, Birmingham,
 which was under same ownership as Ensley Finance Company.
‘Fifteen lettors were them anenymously mailed to Negro-
‘churches identifying Ridout as Manager of the Fairfield
¥inance Company and also a member of the Rational H‘Meutxve
Committee of | Nntlml Btatoa Rights PMy. _

o Ridont was subseque sntly fired but we sre unable
. top determine if this was s relmlt o! the cmm- :
intelligence Wm aetlvzttoa. ; _

The National States Rights mt& 38 a white hate

gonp t¢hat has been involved in violeat amut.tea dn'eemd '
towaxid ml.nor,tty gxm o |

T@-éc_ah/lm .
(9) '

157-9-4-12, 16, 17, 20
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SECRET
. Counterintelligence Programs

p In May, 1959, an anonymous letter was sent to
Mr. Theodore A. Jones, President of the Chicago branch

. National Association for the Advancement of Colored
People (NAACP), advising him that a "left caucus" slate
called Coordinating Committee of NAACP comprised of
members of the Communist Party (€P), Socialist Workers
-Party (8WP), socialists and other Negro nationalist-
type individuals, had been formed and its objective
was to oust him from leadership. -

Theée "left csucus'" slate was defeated at: the
membership neeting.

UG :dew
©)

100-3-104—1077, 1078, 1080 ‘
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SECRET:
Coﬁnterlnielhgeﬁce Programs

_ The Philadelphia Office was suthorized to contact prominent
Jowish organizations, such as the American Jewish Congress, and Morris
Litman, City Editor of the "Philadelphia Inquirer,” in an effort to have them
contact Herry Beichman and David 8. Landes, Office Secretary of Boslover
. 'Hall and President of Boslover Ahavas Achim Belzer Association, respectively,
~ in an effort to have an appearance of Gus Hell cancelled at Boslover Hall - .
before the Philadelphia Social Science Forum Committee on January 24, 1964.
Contact was to indieate bad publicity received and advise of riot which ensued
. following a preﬂons appearance of Hall before the same committee during '
. 1962, . . ; .

Boslever Hell canceued the meeﬂng whieh had boen scheduled
_ i’or Jmuary 24, 1964, and Gus Han did not appcar in the Philadelphia area.
'KAM: vb
o . -

© 100-3-104-37-97, 98, 101
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SECRET
Counteélnten!ze;ncfé Programs

FE

Sthember 1989, a series of three aaonymous
telephone calls were made by Agent personnel of the San Diego Office
to Bishop John Quinn, Auxiliary Bishop of the San Diego, California,
Archdiocese, in protest of activity on the part of Catholic priest
Reverend Frank Curran, Christ the King Roman Catholic Church,
32nd and Imperial, San Diego, California, Reverend Curran had
indicated an open advocacy of the Black Panther Party's Breakfast
for Children Programandhaduaedmsehurchasamtmyfor -

- . Black Panther Party (BPP) meémbers,

An ananymous letter for mailing to the Bishop was also
approved by FBIHQ on September 11, 1969, outlining objectiens to
Father Curran's activities. This letter was to be signed T, E, Ellis,

a fictitious name, andmtoﬂﬂisataitswitarmamemberoi
._Fathermm'sparish.
" Father Curran subsequently transferred from the

" gan Diego archdlocese and the BPP Breakfast for Children Program
cauapsed. : : _ : :

PEN: lfj
(9) -

100-448006-1284 1269 1282, 1888 1648
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- SECRET

Counterintelligence Programs

- 'In April, 1962, the Seattle FBI Office contacted '
Lawrence Timbers, former Chairman ef the Antl-Saubversive Committee
of the Washington State American Legion, to make arrangements for a -
group of anticommunist citizens to attend a public meeting at. . -
. Washington Hall, Seattle, on April 27, 1962. Herbert Eugene Aptheker,
member of the National Committee, C.‘ommunist Party, USA (CPUSA),
was a scheduled speaker at this meeting.,

y Mr. Timbers, a commercial printer by trade, obtained
" agl, SOtteket in advance of the meeting and printed and distributed
- several hundred tickets. These were distributed to persans known

for their anttenmmunast sentiments,

Asarmnmmmmwyaﬂymmmelverevmg'
.. for over 100 persons who attended the meeting. Aptheker completed
-~ his speech, but was intermittently heckled and boved by the anti~ -
- communist atiendees, This greup later marched thraugh the aisles
. siumgpatrlottc songs. :

CPUSA leadershxp waa displeased at theway the Seattle
' cpnmporgmnedaﬁhawedtheaﬂair.

" RPF:Hj
9 . o
100-&104-50-25, 30 S
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- SECRET
Counterintelligence Programs

The Commist ?arty of Illinois acheduled a bazaar
to raise money for the Party newspaper, ''The Worker." Party
members veceived letters allowing each recipient to receive, .

* on behalf of the bazear, $3 in goods, mopey, or trading stamps )

- from the Jewel Tea Company, which had 10] stores in the area.
Bach store to donate $3 as noted. Chicago Uffice alerted the .
Jeml 'i’ea Company to the nature of the bmar.

A former FBI Special Agent emplnyad by zlu Jml
:tea ceupaay nade arrangements to inma no domtioas were

mdebythemny

TJD:ekw/ceh (9) .
100-3-104-9-627, 648
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SECRET
connterihfé;ligénge'PWgrams : -

In December, 1967, an anonymms letter was mailed
- to officials of Carrsville Communlty Center, Carrsville, Isle of
~ Wright County, Virginia, stating that the Kn Klux Klaa (KKK) was
- using the community center for holding dances. The Klan was
using the cover of Southhampton Actlivities Club. The group was
. partef United Klans of America, me., m, and was ralsiagfunds
: thmagh the dances. :
Aﬁer Febmary, 1868, theleaaetothemanwaster- '

mmated. The efficials congidered the dances had become rowdy and
meydidmt&mowpreviouelythatthemanwasmvolved. -

HPB:lfj .
(9)

157-9-56-34, 35
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_SECRET
“‘Counterintelligence Programs

: I July, 1968 the Pittsburgh Office confidentially alerted

 a staff worker for the Menon Foundation of Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania,
that Unity Incorporated, Pittsburgh, Pemnsylvania, has a store whieh is.
utilized as a black power center, and one of the leaders of Unity Incor-
porated said the basement of the store would be remodeled as a target

- range. ‘The leader of the group was in possession of a sultcase ¢ontain-
ing several pistols and ammunition. - The purpese of this contact was to. -
prevent Unity Incorporated from receiving a grant of $180, 600 which
that erganizauon had requested from the Mellon Feundation.

. Unity mcorpomteddmnotgctthesm oeogrant.

 VRT: dsh/lfj
)

100-448006-171 255, 290 -
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ﬁéﬂntﬂiinﬁéﬂl&g‘nco'Frﬁgraug -

15 February, 1965 mmmmunzmmtto
: ’bhrn nintaters (Or. James #. Laird, Reverend Charles B. amsm,
and Reverend Horman E, Dewiue) asmocinted with the Mhodht
Church, 23 ¥. Adame Strest, Detroit, Michigan, This mal
enclosed A newspapey clipping dopzcts.ng Nikita Rhpuachev
-Barbert Aptheker, a bigh Communist Party, US8 (CPUSR) oifﬁcia&
at bier of xnmsbath Gurlsy Fiyns, late CPUSA Chairman,
w R purpose ‘gutﬁa mlizgh:m to alert emw&afﬂc:m

thoker's CPUSA tion = & appearanca at % church

wonld be discouraged or carcelled,

wM@WW' ntthucmm:h
mmtmmumy&WMhtmuhe :
s a yesult, attendance at talk wag poor aed colleetion tam
was imﬁieimtwmt expenses of the sifair.,

PWC :ekw
o - -
100~3~104~15-149

- 119



"SECRET

) cwntermtenlgence Programs

. In April, 1969, aﬂyer, reveaung Communlst Party, _
USA (CPUBA), as true sponsors of May First Celebration scheduled -
- to be held at the United Plant Guard Workers of America Loeal 114
Hall at 13722 Linweed, Detroit, Michigan, ‘wap sent Mr. James C.
McGahey, presldent of the union. _

TMCPUSAmloekedwtdtheunlonhanaadthey

- ~lmuitolmﬂdthezd!aur1nsenﬂunnh . nanSahcy:munndaatne:nuuam -
| mmmcmm. |

. PWClﬂ |
(9) |
- 100-3-104-1054
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SECRET
_ countar:lqteuigem _ Prozrm '

. During late 1967 an anonymous 1etter WAS naileq
’ te the Kational Rifle Association by the Jackson Qffice
 advising that the Concordia Pistol and Rifle Club at
. Ferriday, Louisiana, was actually a club organized te
- disguise a unit of the Minuteman organization. The elub
was organized by James le¢e¢ Scarborough, an active Klansman, -
" who bad applied tor cluh mbership in the mtiml mne _
. Assoeiation. .
, Durins January, 1968, mborcnsk adviud ‘the
' mlnrs of the club that the MNational Rifle Associatiocn :
had turned dm thoir appnestton tor charter mnbership. -

.

m :dsh
@ |

991
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| SECRET

- _ -Countefﬁtelllgencel’rogxams. .

- - In November, 1968, -the Detroit Cﬁﬁce mailed several
~ anonymous letters to expose the extremlst nature of the “South End, "
. the student newspaper at Wayne State University, Detroit, Michigan,
~ which is a state-supported university. Thlanm;;apermablack .
extremist viewpoint and is self-described as "revolutionary. " The
anoenymous letters were supposedly from a concerned parent and a’
- concerned student and were directed to state and university authorities
. responsible for funding this newspaper, including Governor Romney of
Michigan. A letter was also sent to the Archbishop of Detroit concern~
ing a Catholic group funding W, E, B. DuBois Instlh;tectmacksmd!es _
. at W&m State Universlty, whlcb funding was publlcized !n the
' "Sau End, " -

. C These anonyms manhgs played a part in the reduetlon
_d yearly funds granted to the newspaper by $10, 000 ,

VRT:Ifj
:(9) -

100-448006-354, 631

SECRET
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SECRET

: %&Qriﬁtelngqnee Program

Two anonymous letters were sent between April and
July, 1963, to nine responsible officials of the Hartford
Avenue Baptist Church, Detroit, Michigan, protesting the
actien by Beverend Charles A. Hill, the pastor, in allowing
Comminist Party, USA (CPUSA) functionaries to openly speak
at his church and in allowing commmists use of the church
 for secret meetings. In August, 1965, a follew-up letter
was sent to individuals residing in the neighborhood of the
 chupch complaining sbeut the commmist use of the church.

" During September, 1965, information was received
that Reverend Hill wes forced to cencel a communist bazaar
at the church due to the letter distributed in the area
wvhich was critical of the use of church pre for

~ comminist meetings and related affairs.

JCF:cah (9) . ‘
100-3-104-'15-1_79, 180, 181, 195
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Gn Sept.ember 15, 1969. Jack Noble, Ass!.stant State
Ar.tomey General, Santa Fe, New Mexico, contacted the Santa Fe
Resident Agency of the FBI and requested that he be furnished
public seource information regarding Peter Gunn Montague to
assist Governor David ¥. Cargo in deciding whether or not to
appoint Montague to the Governor's Technical Advisory Committee
on Alr and Water Pollution. Montague had been affiliated with
the Albuguerque Movement for s Democratic Society which was
affiliated with Students for s Democratic Saeiety.

: On Novesber 18, 1969,, Mr. Hoble advised public
- source information regarding Montague enabled the Governor
to make the correct declston in decidi.ng agatnst appointing

Mmtaguc

" JWD:cah (9)
100-449698-.1_5, 17

S
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i eountorh;telumee. Prosrm '

L Xn July, 1968 the Pittsburgb Office muauy
suggested to a member o! the Beverly Heights Presbyterian’
- Chureh, in Pittsburgh, that Reverend William R. Taylor, @
of that church, might be interested -in her information
about Carl Nicholas Flournoy, a militant black aationalist.
Flouranoy had been receiving finances trea the m:byternn
and cntholic Churches jointly. : _ _

. 3 m subneqmntly determined that this acuan
was apparently instrumental isn part in iafluencing three

ehurches in refusing to provide supportiag funds to ru-nl"'
' groups tmlcss souna reasouns oxist for do:lnx so. .

VRT:dsh <
@

 100-448006-173, 225
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On December 1, 1964, James m, Bationai

- Divector. of mwnmdmmmuty {CORX), was .
furnished information about Rugene Josaph Tournour, wzma :
an an organizer of CORR, wmamt,w 1itinois.
Tournouy bad dDesn wtm in Communist Party mﬁnﬂm ginge
1957 and tn 1964 was considered a Communiet Party wmenber by
lenders of the Party io Chisggo. mmmmm umm
furnished this inforuatios to Mr. !‘m. .

On Jamuspy 25, 1963, Tournouy

advised an informant
mth:mm;mmﬂmMsxﬁm&mrm

100-3-194-9.430, 480
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SECEET
Co'unterintélligence Pxfégrdms

a ‘In Febmary and March, 1867, informants disclosed that certain
members of the security guerd, Belmont, North Csrolina, Klavern of the
- United Klans of America (UKA)/, had joined or were joining the Naticnal -
Rifle Association (NRA). An informsnt advised that, under certain o
circumstances, the Director of Civillan Marksmanship, U. 8. Army,
would supply NRA-affiliated clubs with rifles and ammunition, and that
. the UKA was joining for this purpose. An anonymous letter was mailed
. L totheNRAonMayz 196? ) . . _

; On June 20, 1067, an informmt advised that the NRA had not .

. accepted the Belmont Rifle and Pistol Club (of the UKA) application for a

- charter. The informant stated that, for all practicel purposes, the club

. .was st an end, had met on only a few occasions, hed never eonstmcted a
desired mge. and had not nndertaken real target prneﬂce o

HWP:vb
(9)

'157-9-8 82 95 104 112

i
“~4

"
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cdnntartntemgepe§ Prbgrams- '

‘ In November. 1959, informatien was made avaﬂable by a souree .
to Mr. Theedore A, Jones, President of the Chicago Branch of the National -
' Assoeiation for the Advancement of Colored People (NAACP), that the "left
caucus,” comprised of Milton Cohen and Lester Davis, members of the |
. Illinols State Communist Party (CP) Committee, Fritzie Englestein, Illincis
CP member, Barney Taylor, Socialist Workers Party (SWP) member, Saul -
‘Mendelsen, former member of Independent Socialist League National
Committee and the Bullock~Abner Coalition, planned 1o elect nine lefﬂst
, delegates to the NAACP National COmrenﬁon . .

No one from the "left eaucus" eandidate slate was eleeted.
IWVC:vb
9

- 100-3-104-1342
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~SECRET -
COunterlntemgenee Programa

. - On Apr!l 1, 1970 the Pittsburgh Ofﬁee conﬂdenﬂally advised :

- Mr. Richard M. Larry S8arah Mellon Scaife Foundation, Pittsburgh, conceming
a conférence at Carnegie-Mellon University (CMU), scheduled for the next
weekend by the Guif Action Project (GAP), to plan for the disruption ofa
Gulf Oil stockholders meeting scheduled for Aprn 28; » 1970, at Pittsburgh. ,_

Mr. Lnrry advised the CMU Adminimauon R _

' cnw ofﬁeialc oontaeted representaﬁvea of GAP eaneelling the
confereme GAP protested the cancellation and ultimately CMU allowed the.
conference to take place provided same did not inelude plamung for the
disrupﬂon of the atcckholden meeﬂng . .

TCD: :vb
(9)
100-449698—39-15 17

'SECRET . .
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SECRET

Counterintelligence Programs

| | " Detween July 1, 1968, and Octobsr 1, 1968, the

| Miami Office sent an snonymous letter to Mayor Dunhem,
Okeechobes, Florida, sdvising him that city euplgee
Charlss Frenklin Smith has been seen at Ku Klux Klan (KKK)
neetings. ‘ : A X .

_ ' It is not known what action was taken; however,

> the employee was noted to not be in attendence at Kien
mestings thereafier. ' : : '

WﬁF=tdp (9)
. 157-9-29-196 -
.. 157~9-29-201 .

© 130
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The Albany Dfﬁee on April 1, 1969, confidentially alerted the :
President of the Council of Churches, Syracuse, New York, of the extremist
nature of the United Black Brothers. (UBB), Syracusé, and of the criminal - .
' backgrounds of UBB leaders and membership. The Coundl of Churehes '

- was funding the UBB

- Cmman ofcmn-ches Prcsident advleod he would reeommmd no"'. S
fm-ther fundiug tor UBB. ; - .

VRT vb .
® .
100-448006-758, 872 - . o - s
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. ' SECRET

Coux';terinteiligénee Programs -

lt was learned the National Episcopal Church (NEC),
New York City, furnished the Afro- American Society of Greater

* Atianta (AASGA) funds totaling $34, 000 ostensibly to improve race
' relations in Atlanta, NEC then retrieved the money to check status

of the AASGA. Since AASGA was actually a front name for the

Student Nonviolent Coordinating Committee (SNCC), FBI Headguarters B

authorized Atlanta Office on March 11, 1969, to furnish information

~ to this effect to Jack Tarver, President of Aﬂanta Newspapers, Ine.," |

Atlanta, Georgia. It is unknown if anytbing farnlshed to Tarver was
pnbltshed. : _

- NEC snhsequently recaued this $34; 000 grant tx-om
Charles E. Jenkina, leadar d mvcc in Atlanta,

@ |
100-448006-751, 771, 836




L cbunte":intcmmee Prog'réms "_. a

o : Deeedent Walter Stoehmal dled in Ohie durlng 1964 and bequeathed ,
Y1 ,000 to "Glos Ludowy,"” and the remainder of his estate, after paymentof . - °
~ just debts and other bequests, t6 "The Worker." "Glos Ludowy™ is a pro-
Polish Government foreign languagve newspaper published at Detroit,
. Michigen. "'rhe Worker" was an east coast communist newspaper now
- defunct. - L .

" . Onduly 23, 1984. FBI }!eadquarters authorized anmymous S
 communication to decedent's son-in~law John Henninger containing public -~
: ‘source data relatlng to the communist backgrounds of the executor, atterney
: andwitnessestothewmasmchmalineﬂarttopmadesmchmal' e '
" purviving relstives to contest the will, thereby thwarﬁng bequests fo.. j c
"Glos Ludowy" and "The WOrker. . A

. ' Subaequenﬁy, Mr. Henninger advised FBI he' had recefved °
. certain -anonymoéus materiel concerning communist connections of executor,
- ete. On Oetober 6, 1984 Henningeradvisedthatthefamﬂywasmteaﬂng .
' ’theSteehmalwﬂl S S o

T AnentryintheCayahopCountyErobateConrtroeords (Ohio), -
' - dated August 16, 1965, revealed the eourt authorized executor to pay the . -

- surviving spouse the widow's sllowance (one-third of astato) The estate
o _at cueh time was valued at 312 000,

.TEB:-_vb
) I

1100-3-104-11, 168, 165, 166, 167,172, 176, 258 © -

!
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SECRET

COun'tatlntemgehce Programs

_ - on Febmary 17 1970 the S§t. Louis Office sent an
anonywous letter to Richard SImon, the husband of Jane Simon,
ghe is an officer in ACTION, a biracial black extremist group. The
~ Jetter accused her of infidelity. This letter, sent to Richard Simon,
was designed to confirm his suspicions about the relationship between
his wﬁe, white, and black males agsoclated with ACTION,

#mleamedthatsmrﬂymcrthereceiptdtms
letter the ceuple involved mated fouow!ng a series of maﬁtai

EEG:1fj
-9 .

100-448006-1603, 1863 .
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mumrintelngem Ptegrm

o o Bamn Junc and 0ctobcr. 1967 the u. s.
.mloner. Palm Beach, Florida, Rdgar G. Hamilton, '
was advised that his son, Jan Hamilton, was active in -
the Klan at Okeechobee, Pluxida. . Ho was. siso told that
the Klan was holding meetings at a restaurant where the'
- .gon was employed as & manager and which was paruy med
by the c'omiuienar. e

' The Klan was bannod from tm'thu mtinxs h
. ‘thﬂ restauraat, the son resigned 3s manager of. the

. . restiurant, and a heated argunent emed between tho
o comunioner and m son.

&

: _"157-9-29-138, 160 SRR



_SEORET -
7" counterintelligence Programs

. .[t. 77 - . rhe Chiesgo Division recommeuded iu May, 1963, that
.. Mrs. Sam Kushaer, wife of. Sam Kushner, Illinois Editor of
' vrhe Workey," be anonymously advised by telephone. that her . .-
" .- husband was planning to drive to Mexico with Flo Hall, Illinois
' -Communist Party district functioanary , to get & Mexican diverce
© without his wife's kaowledge so hé would be free to marry Hall.
... The Chieage Division advised Rushuer had been. trying to diverce
1 him wife, & long-time communist ard head of a local Communist o
 party club, but she had been fighting the divorce because of
& disagresment over the property settlement. . IR
- On’ eptember 5, 1862, an iuformaat advised Mrs. Kushner
wag suing ¥lo Hall for "depriving her and her son of 1ivelibood™
. and was attempting to. diseredit Sam Eushaexr with the “People’s
- World™ where he was then employed. - : I

RWH:dsh .'f -
e
. 100-3-104-43, 77.
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- (kpﬁuuhsmmeungencerrrogranﬁr= o

3 - .Headquarters advised that the BPP would check this eomplaint out and take

!eave thé Bnlﬂmom BPP and travel to the "eoast "

. 100-448006-1601, 1632, 1751 -

-~ SEORET . - .

On Febmary 18, 1970 the Balﬂmore Ofﬂce placed a telephone -

eall w tixe Black Panther Party (BPP) Headquarters, San Francisco, California,
- during which a complaint was lodged against John Clark, Defense Captain, :
" .. Baltimore, BPP. The caller complained that several of thé BPP members in

Baltimore had been run eut of the BPP hudquarters go that Clark could live -
alene with a white woman Malika Afgroz. ' The unknown woman at Panther

whatevcr act!on was neoeasu'y

CIcrk was subsaqumtly ordered by tbe _SPP Hoadquarters te

ELG:Vb,‘ - , T Sl . "

-~ SRCRET



SECRET
.. . 7he Besten ¥BI Office, om A confidential
fuynished informatica to Robu-t'm. Syourity mtw;M )
- Chief of the Harvard University Police, Canbridge, Massachusetis,
- %o the effect that Jared Michast fsrael, whoms euployed by the
- Harkness Commons, x Rarvard University Restaurant, wss involved
in Students for a Democrstic Socisty (EDS) activities.

| On December 29, 1069, Mr. Yonis advis t Taraelts
mmtmmumhm@mwgﬁ“gg? Israel’s

© 100-449698-5-24
sEcRET. -
138
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Commterintelligence Pro;rams'

| On October 20, 1969, the Boston FBI Office, on

| a confidential basis, furnished information to Robert

| Tonis, Security Officer and Chief of the Harvard University
Police, Cambridge, Massachusetis, to the effect that Nency

’ Schwarzman, Secretary, has been identified ag the mistress

| " of Michael Kazin, & Harvard Senior and Students For a '
Democratic Seciety (SDS) Committee member of the Harvard-
Radcliffe Chapter. o

. On November 3, 1969, Mr. Tonis advised that . -

Miss Schwerzmen was no longer esmployed by Harvard University
as of close of business October 31, 1969, -

"ELS:tdp (9) |
- 100-449698-5-21

SECRET-
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|

o In April, 1964, Professor Francis E. Barkman, Department of
. - Law, University of Toledo, Toledo, Ohio, advised that Leon Letwin had
. applied for a position at the University. Barkman stated he had heard
- _ rumors that Letwin had been connected with various communist orgeni- .
~ zations. Public source material was furnished to Professor Bsrkman which
: reported Communist Party (CP) aasociaﬁans of Letwin

_ - on June 17, 1964, Professor Barkman adviged that the school'a ‘
Board of Trustees had decided to reject Letwin's application. The Board

announced no reason for its refusal; however, Barkman attributed the
- rejection to public source information cqnceming Letwin's CP assqciaﬁons.

" TEB:vb
B ¢))

1100-3-104-11-145, 148, 151, 158
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BECRET
Counterintelligence Programs

- . On May 24, 1963, the Cleveland Office made E
‘available copies of Socialist Workers Party (8WP) literature
relating to Rod Holt to Mr. George Dobrea, member, Cleveland

' Board of Education, to alexrt him to the association of
Bolt':p wife, Marilyn Holt, a Cleveland schoolteacher with

. on July 2, 1965, Dobres sdvised the Cleveland |
‘office that based on this informatiion, it did not appear
.that Marilyn Holt's eontract would be renewed. Subsequestly,

her contract was not renewed.

m:dew |
® "

100-3-104-11-202, 213, 220

 sucasr
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Counterintelligence Progtams '_

‘Public source material conceming Robert mirllch
and his wife Cornelia Ehrlich and Victor Pasche, who were
active in the Parent Teachers Association (FTA) in the
Ringwood, New Jersey, public school system and allegedly
were considered to have Commmist Party (CP) leanings, was
furnished to Chief of Police Ray Van Tassel, Ringwood,

New Jersey, on April 18, 1961 and May 4, 161. -

: Robert Ehrlich was not. re-elected to his position

' with the Ringwood Library Association. Bernice Pasche, wife
of Victor Pasche, was discharged from her position as a :
teacher in a high school in Pompton Lakes, New Jersey.
‘Public source material concerning Victor Pasche was read
at PTA meeting. Victor Pasche was vice president of the

JDM:cah (9)
100-3-104-2574
100-3-104-2991
100-3-104-31-25
100-3-104-31-23
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mmammm Programs

- O February 28, 1968, the Miaml Office confidentiall
alerted John Tyler, Chief, Securiity Bection, Dade County l’ .
Departnent of Public Yustruction, Miami, Florida, that
Bdwin Fraskiin Dean, a tescher at Hays Senior High School, .
- Miani, and an assistant minister of the Nation of Islam, Miawi,
&W _ m% mmm for molesting women st Enozville,
F CRNeESOe, " ° ) ’ e

" On March 7, 1088, Mr. Tyler adviwed he:bad verified
Deas' asrrewt and cafn@vimén- i Bmoxville for molesting women
g&mmmamwmmmmwx

- £9) -
100-448006-16-23 -

143 -
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C&unteﬂntelﬂgence Progums

In March 3, 1964, contact was made with Father Jamea Orford,
Regent of the Law School at Marquette Lew School, Milwaukee, to preclude
.. Mary's Bookshop, & communist bookshop, from p),acing adverﬁsing in "’rhe
ﬂarquette 'rribuna » & college mspo.per , RS L

g The adverﬂsement t'or Mary's Bookahop was located :md mt
pubnshed in the sehool newspcper o , .
. JPM: vb
- (9
o 100—3-104-3043_9'

. mfe
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i R -' C(mnterintemgence Programs

: The FBI anonymously mailed to high school md college ofﬁcials C
' newspaper articles which had been printed in "The Philadelphia Inquirer."
'The articles exposed the nature of the W.E.B. DuBois Clubs of America - -

- (DCA). Articles were ‘meiled.October 18, 1964. to four high schools and
two col!eges in the Philadelph!a area : L :

) Asof Octeber. 1964 the ptincipal of Germantown High School, )

. Philadelphia, had called in members of DCA unit at the school and advised
their parents of the true nature of the club. This DCA unit' Was considered
defunet and the DCA dropped plans to gmmt them a eharter

" RHR:vb.
: (9)

. 100—3—-104-37-165 s
‘ 100—3-104-37 174 - .
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- Gounterinmuigenee Programs?

= On September 5. 1963, the Newark Office etmﬁdentially furnished -
Dr R. T. Jacobsen, Assistant Superintendent of Schools, Union County
- High School System, Berkeley Heights, New Jersey, public source infor-
mation concerning a school teacher, Joseph Edelman. This information
‘revealed Edelman'a aasoeiaﬁm with the People’a R:lghts Party, a eommunist
‘ !nﬂuenced gronp SR .

T On Deeember 10, 1983, Dr. Jaeebsen informed Newark Oﬁﬂce
. that Edelman's teaching contract would not be renewed next year.
" DML:vb
(9) .
© 100-3-104-31-186, 194, 196, 223 -
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The M York FBI Office was aatharized to furnish
to the St. Brendan Forensic Society of St, RBrendan's High
.Bahoel Wew York, New York, appropriate public source data

ng Pete Beeger, who has been publicly identified as

best known of all the Communist Party euntertainers,"
tn an attempt to canse his cancellation of prevent his
appearance at Catholic-sponsored afiairs in Brooklyn.
seeeer was scheduled to sppear at Brooklyn ¢ouege umhr
spmorahip of tm shove hzgh school.

: onmryzo 1068, mumumammgam :
Begger was furnished to the Right Heverend Monsignor bmd
Rigney, Supsrintendent of Schools, Archdfocese of New York,
S0 Rast Soe Street, Yew York City. On March 15, 1963,

 Nonmignor Rigney. stated that dus to presgure of business, -

" » he wag unable to inform Brooklyn Diocesan officiale of
Seeger's appeartme at &ookayn College, prior to his
appearance., wgr Rignoy further wma that he had .
propared a monor for hie sssiatants soncexrping :

" Seeger's subversive background. This memorapdum, asecording
to the measiwr wotld serve to ammwer inquiries which .
oy be receiv ﬁétmmht@mwlsweoaegea in

" this Archdiocege of New York. This memorandum also stated
that all schools should be discoursged with mpact to the
poasible booking of mm to parform.

Em:bmf o
. £9)

100-3-104-34-1659, 1669

147
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Counterintell igence Programs

On June 22, 1964, the Boston Office made available

to a confidential source at Harvard University, Cambridge,

Massachusetts, public source material regarding the communist
background of ieon Letwin who was at that time a teaching
fellow (law) st Harverd. At that time there was no indication .
that letwin's appointmént at Harvard would be extended. Bowever; -
at that time he indicated a desire to obtain a position at the -

- University of Toledo lLaw Scheol. Source at Harvard University
. was of the opinion that the Harvard Corporation would in all

probability reject any spplication by letwin on the stremngth of
the public source data furnished to Harvard. letwin's fellow-
ship was not resttivated at Harvard, It is neted, however, '
that prior te disclosure of the public seurce mfomatien
Letwinexyteaudaéesimwmon.. ) o

. In view of this, the Cleveland Office made muahle
to a source at the University of Toledo law Schoel public
source data compiled by them as well as additional public
source data compiled by the Boston Office regarding Letwin's
communist background. Cleveland Office advisad that the

Board of Trustees, University of Toledo Law School, had

rejected letwin's application for employmt on t:ha strength
of the public source data. ‘

RDS:cah (9)
;Q0-3-104-5-1205-123,_ 137, 138

 secRer
MB



q!, e L ‘.?
emmmmzmae ngrm | |

o On January 18, 1971, an anonymous letter was
mailed by the Mobile FBI Office to Mr. Wilson M. Hawkins,
Director of Operations, University of South Alsbane,
Mobile, Alsbama, setting forth information reg
two m-t:mtogs l:t t& Uniwraéty ‘of &oatgh Alabema,

Larry Eugene Holmes end Lloyd Dendinger, who were

upporting snd giving finsnsial assistance to "Rearguard,” -
. an underground newspaper. . S ' |

S - On Pébruary 3, 1971, Dr. Frederick Whiddon,
" President, Univeraity of South Alebama, confidemtially .
- advised that the Universi taff hed received complaints
conserning Holmes and [ wger and, in view of thisz -
and other information he had received ahout these individuals, .
he had pleced them in a probationary status, which would -
prevent them from getting eny anmual increments until he
removes them from their prodationmary status. ' .

-

. JWD:tdp (9) - ' L
100-449698-61-14, 13 . - L . S
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o o om- January 28 1971, the Charlotte !'BI otnce *
..,discuased with Osecar Petty, Director ‘of Pimancial Aid, Duke

Daiversity, Durham, North Carolina, the New Left activities

B of Btanley Theodore Gutman, also known as Huck, a :taculty _'

| T mber who had made application tor :manctal aid.

On reln'uary 2, 1971, nr. Potty advi.sod Gumn 8

request for aid had been denud, a8 & result of whieh = .
= Gutnn teld m- vatty he m uthdr&ung tron Duke Untmsity.

ELS:dsh -
T
100-449698-8-16 - SBCENR— -
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On August 18, 1969. Mr. Malcam Kispert, Vice
: mnmt for Academic Administration, Msssachusetts
Institute of Technology (HIT), Cambridge, Massachusetts,
. advised he had confidentielly received from the Boston
FBI Office public source material relating to Vernon
- Grizgard end Nicholas Egleson, who were matmctors at
- MIT and active in New Left activities.

¥Myr. Kispert advised that he wes able t6 have
Grizzard's and eson's reappointments to the Staff of

MIT cancelled.
ELS:tdp (9) _
100-449698-5-17 B
i.. LT
i51
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On rhy 25, 1970. t.ha Charlntte FBI Office edntacted

Angus A. McKellar, Attoraey, Nerthhampton County Sc ‘l“ﬁaa‘:d.
Jackson, Nerth Caxolina, and at that time information/welat

- to the Hew left activities of Joseph Holt Woodside, a' famlg'\g

mesber, was furaished to Mr. McReller. . Sy N

' on June 15, 19?0, Me. MoKellay advised that W-ida
had elected not to renew his teaehi.ng contract for the e
farthemung year. .

. :
ELS:cah (9) -
1001449698-8-14"-
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On March 23, 1965, the Newark Office was authorized

t0 send an anonymous letter to Joseph Cavielle, Principal,

North Bargen High School, North Bergen, New Jersey, out-

lining the comsunist background of Elizabath Nagy, &
Cozmunist Party member teecher at North Bergen High

Dr. Hermen G, Kiine, Superintendent of Schools,

- Board of Bducation, Nerth Bergen, and Caviello contacted

the Newark Office, showed the snonymous letter received

and asked for advice. When told no advice of this nature =
could de given, Dr. Kline voluntesred the fact that Mra. Nagy
had tenure and could not be removed sxcept for specific .
reasons. Kliine edvised that Mrs. Nagy would De confrented
with the contents of this letter and 1f she admits the
allegations, she would De asked to resign. Mrs. Nagy was
:ubsquon‘bly intervisvwed by school suthorities and agreed

to resign. ‘ _ . = .

DML:tdp (9) = S
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Wrmtenlgence Programs

' on Ma.rch 6, 1970 the Albnquerque Office confiden~

_ tiany furnished Mr. Daryl Karreu, a former Special Agent of the

Federal Bureau of Investigation and then Administrative Assistant
. to the Superintendent of the Albuquerque Public 8chools, public source

- material setting forth Michael Otis Colvin's activities in Students for a
Demoeratic Soclety (SD8) at the University of New Mexico. Colvin was
an applicant for a part-time position as & teacher with the Albuqnerqne
Public School System. - _

On April 1, 1970, Mr., Harrell advised that pumarny :
based on the information fornished, the Albuquergue Public School -

System was no longer considering Colvin's applicatlon for a part-
. ttme position as a teaeher.

JWD:1fj
e
' 100-449698- 62- 19
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3 ianbm jnaugnration aetivities ta
fashington, D. ﬁ., , 1968, the Nstfonal Hobilizati
Coumittee to End the War n Vietoam (ML), was mugin:
and talkies on the "citizen band” to |
activities, - M. .

were is w m&t’.m m aw |
wmd"m of tho ¥BI

utilising ui-&zax camunicats r Field “::zf:f;: orders

the MIC network sod emmm arders or mmmm Misnor.

‘“*‘°“ to NG marshals,

" HWP:ekw |
9o
100-449698-53, 23

155

 NW'88608 Docld:32989640 Page 174



..q!!_}... R | ,1')
u'sncnsr
. .eoqnto:riu'tc'nfiaam Prdcrm.

- . The "East’ v:lnago Cther," a biuonthly REWSpaper, phmd
to hire a pilot to "bomb" the Pentagon with Ziowers on
October. 20, 1967, the day before the Natiounal Mobilizatioa
. Committee to End the War in Vietnam was to hold its march in
- Washington; D. ¢. The New York Office made a number of pretezt
calls to the "Bast Village Other" wherein the caller, posing
as a pilot for this venture, made inquiries regarding this
. venture and eventuslly sgreed to fly the plame. It was
decided to "bomb" the Pentagon omn October 21, 1967. The callor
arranged with Allan EKatzman of the mewspaper to have tho
Publishing~Rditor-In-Chief of the "East Villiage Qther,"
Walter Bowart, accompany him on this mission. The eaner was
to meat Bowart at the Zastern Airlines terminal at Dulles
- Adrport at 1:435 p.m. on October 21. 1961, \vith 100 to 200
- pounds of ﬂmu.

: : Bemt and other 1nd1viduals nppmntly connected

- wnh the "East Village Other* arrived at Easteran Airlines
ticket counter at 1:00 p.m. on October 21, 1867, in &
Volkswagea bus loaded with four cartons of ncwm The

- group waited untn wpmximtaly 8'30 p.m. and nnny laft
in umt. _ _

LEB:dsh
) o
-100-3-104-34~1645, 1659, 1669
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' com'tetintél.ngem. Programs

“fn Janmry. 1967. 8 ennﬂdcnt!.al source in the

Tax Assessor's Office, Brevard County, Florida, was contacted
by the FBI to cause sn early tax assessment to be scheduled
for properties owned by Richland Agemcy, a Communist Party (CP)
. investment group. The assessment rate on the lacal parcel -

#" oumed by Richland Agency rose a total of $191,560 between

- 1966 and 1967, which should have resulted in an increased . -
tax of $4,997 from 1966 to 1967. It is unknown whether these —
taxes exactly amounted to 84,997 or whother t:hey vem. in

o faet, pa!d. - ,

JWM:bmf/cah (9) - |
100-3-104-64-8:, 10, 11, 12
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.Countéﬂm;lligance Programs

Robert E. Scoggins, South Carolina Grand Dragon, United Klans -
of America, Inc., Knights of the Ku Klux Klan, had been receiving a veteran's
pension from U. 8. Government on a 100 percent dissbility. Despite this,
he had been self-employed in the plumbing, electrical and contrascting .
business. This informaﬁon was fumished to the Veterans' Administration (VA).

_ VA conducted an 1nvest1gaﬁan which resultcd in Scoggins
diaabﬂity plryments bd.ng diaeonﬂnned ' E

‘ZPEIk~Vb
®

157-9-18
157-1530

. SECRET
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- " In April, 19069, the New York Office sent spurious posteards,
which duplcated the type used by Rochell Kendrick, 782 Columbus Avenue,
New York, New York, Chief of the New York Consulate of the Republic of
New Africa (RNA), a black extremist organizetion, to advise members of .

' RNA meetings. The spurious postcards were sent on short notice to reschedule
or cancel RNA mgetlngs " ' - o

. _.i The above-mengiohed postcards eensed disruption and s@spieioﬁ
among RNA members in the New York City area. - - :
VRT:vb

M GO | _
. '100-448006-703, 903 |

h.sﬁbéﬁy i,,..



SECRET

~ Counterintelligence Programs

The San Francisco Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI)
Office learned through an informant that Dolores Berg, common~law
wife of Delmar Berg, nominal head of the Stanislaus County, California,
Communist Party (CP), had made a complaint to the County Sheriff's
Office that Howard Keylor, head of the CP in San Joaguin County, had.
committed two acts of sexnal intercourse with her 16-year-old danghter,
~ Antolnette Marie Romo, in April, 1962.. Although the matter had been
_referred to the Stockton, California, Police Department, ne action had
‘been taken as Dolores Berg had not signed a complaint at the Police
Department. The daughter did admit to the Sheriff's Office that the
. istercourse occurred. In May, 1962, the San Francisco mmﬂce
' contacted Sheriff Dan Kelsay, Stanislaus County Sheriff's Office, to
have his office attempt to convince Dolores Berg te sign a Rormal com-
plalnt with the Btockton Pallce Depa.rtment. _

_ - Dolorns Berg slgned 3 complamt, as & result et which on
- May 28 1962, Howard Keylor was arrested on a charge of Statutory

Rape and was incarcerated. The arrest notice was published on M.ay 29, .

1962, in the MStockton Daily Record, " a local mapaper.

. The victim falled to appear in court on May 20, 1962, and.
the charge was dismissed for reason of lack ef direct evwenee. Keyler
was releasei , . _

'AS a result of the above actlon and/or atfmdant publicity,
Boward Keylor was auspended from the Communist Party.

RPF:Ifj SECRET
49) N
100-8-104-47-43, 44, 45 . 160
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\
neadquarters of the orgenization, several chapter members. . : _\'_'_ :
- were given diseiplinary trm!.oré. Headquarters had to | YR

straighten out the local situsticu.

EFG:tdp (9)
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. ‘On Mey 26, 1970, the Philadelphis Office sent %'\ | |
a letter to the nationel headquarters of the Black . | | "\ ‘

i -
Penther Party (BPP) bearing an excellent faesimile of \ '™
the signature of Jonathan Pinkett, a former EPP omcip} LN =
in Philadelphis who was expelled on May 19, 1§70, after R \\ :
falling out with the IPP leadership in Philadelphia. | \ Y\ !
The letter atcusged thsfmb&r; of the Bﬁ eé%od Ph;%;ﬁ;%ér =\
of stealing c¢clothing 23 and drugs co . or i \
e!fzild:mn. All of tha; accusgtions in the letier were ! i
true, ' : hy

Subsequent to the letter being sent to the §\ S

send other members to the chapter in FPhiladelphia to -~ [ H\ ™
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In February, 1965, a mailing of a leaflet prepared

by the ¥BI was made to residents, businessess and organizations -
ia the neighborheod where the Philadelphia Clubbouse of the .
%. R. B. BuBois Club of Anerica (DCA) was relecatiag (S260 N,
Breoad Street, Philadelphia). The leaflet was am suncuncement

- of the opeaing of the PCA and set out s disclaimer of its - .
being s commnist greup, Its intent was te put anticommunist
groups on notice of the PCA's presence. < .

. The minister #f a church in the ares gave = sermen
- denouncing commusism and smnounced that the DCA was opening
an office in the mneighborhoed. Busisessess it the area sefused
to publicize the opening of the DCA., Only nine persons sttended the
BCA open house, _ -

RHR:bmf/jnn
(9)' .

19P-3-104-37-190, 201, 212
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_ Oouxiterint'eliigence Pr‘ogréms '

: The Boston Office in October, 1966, furnished to a confidential
source public source information relating to the communist plans to open &
new bookstore in Boston known as the "Frederick Douglass Books" and the

_ fact that Edward Teixiera, Communigt Party (CP) District Orgmizer will
be directing the activities of the store '

-.As e result, the October 23 1986 issue of the "Boston Sunday
Herald" contiined a photograph showing the store being picketed by meéembers
of the American Veterans Committee protesting the use of the name of the '
18th Century Negro abolitionist, Frederiek Doug'lass, for the store where
 Marxist books are being sold _

o ' The "Boston Herald" issne of October 22, 1986 contained an
. article eaptioned "Red Bookstore Opens.” The article featured a photograph
of Edward Teixiera. .The article describes Teixiera as a member of the CP
by his own admission. Teixiera danied any connection between the store
itself and the Party. . .

Asa result of the notoriety aehieved regarding the epening of
the bookstore, Teixiera was furious and expreased great displeasura.
Teixiera subsequently advised a source that the failure of the store to be
the success envisioned by the CP of New England can he blamed on the
adverse publicity given to the store at its apening

' RDS:vb -
9

100-3-104-5-216, 217, 225

~ SECRET
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.. 'The San Francisco Office advised on September 12,
- 1960, that. through its continuing informant coverage of the
- ... Communist Party, USA (CPUSA), it was aware of new subscribers:
to the CPUSA newspaper, "Peoples World" (PW). -'San Franciseo
jastituted policy of iaterviewing each new subscriber to P¥W. -
o Archie Brown, a Northern Califormia CPUSA leader, -
complained that a major problem in trying to increase the -
- membership of the CPUSA is that new subseribers to the P¥W =
- are interviewed by the FBI. This has caused these subseribers
" to drop their subscriptions and to disassociaste themselves

JDP:dsh . |
) o
. 100=3-104-1901 . .

_ SHCHET
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" NW 88608 Docld:32989640 Page 183



SECRET -

Counterintelligence Programs

' SOmetlme prior to January 3, 1966, a talk show
appearance scheduled for December, 1966, by Otis Archer Hood,
Chairman, District Committee, Communist Party, USA, was
cancelled by Radio Station WNAC, Boston, Massachusetts. The
cancellation followed the Boston Division's providing public source -

" {nformation concerning Hood's Commualet Party background toa
confidential source,

RWH:Kj
®

100-3-104-5-188, 189
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Counterintelligence Programs

_ ~ On June.6, 1968, FBI Headquarters reminded the Detroit FBI
Office to be alért to take advantage of all possible disruptive activities

during the forthcoming National Convention of Students for e Democratic

Society (S8DS), which was to be held at Michigan Btate University,

~ East Lanstng, Michigan.’ :

| A press release by the SAC Detroit FBI Otﬁce in- Jnne, 1968,
of the Director's testimony concerning the Néw Left wss made at the time

: . of the 8DS National Convention. . This release was well received and -

several State Legislators, after visiting the SDS Convention site at:
Michigsn State, severely critieized University officials for allowing

SDS to utilize the campus. As a further result, the Michigan State
Legislature, in late June, 1968, passed a resolution to the effect that _
/ state universities which permitted disruption (which occurred during = -
- 'the National SDS Convention) will suffer appropriation cuts in pro- -
portion to the number of students permitted to dismpt state universlty

B eampusea.

' EBS:§b._
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100-449698-15-2
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' CONFIDENTIAD

‘The Atforney Gemeral , - . _August 25, 1975

D3 ,"-m' PBI | 1 - Mp.

BAMUEL ADASON mm R -lo ' .' ’
INFORMATION CONCERNING  ({ASSIFIEDB . |
| " DECLASSIFY ON: 25X

On August 13, 1975, a former Special Agent of the

FBI advised that he was interviewed by & representative of the -

Senate Select Committee on Intelligence Operations (83CX0)
concerning allegations by Samuel Adnson Jaffe that vindictive
actions taken by the FBI have prevented him from obtaining ov
keeping a job in the news a field. According to the 10

representative, Jaffe reported that he had & pleasant relationship

with Special Agents of the FBI during the time he had furnished
information regarding Soviet intelligence matters; however, he
detected a coolness of these FBI Agents towards him after his
return from Hong Kong in 1968. He attributed this coolness to
his being "fingered” by Soviet defector Oleg V. Penkovskiy, who
allegedly reported that he saw Jaffe's name on 4 plece of paper
on the desk of a Boviet intelligence efficer. Upon learning
this, the FBI felt that Jaffe was a double sgent. Since his
return from Hong Xong he c¢annot hold 2 job and believes the

FBI is the cause of his predicament, The foyrmer Speecial Agent
of the ¥BI advised that the S3CI0 representative told him he
is looking into this matter to determine if Jaffe's statementa .
ayre true and to determine if some controls could be created

so that the 1'31 could not be vindictive in mimilar situations.c

Oleg V. Penkovekiy 48 & former Colenel in the Soviet
intelligence gervices (813) who kad cooperated with the West.
He was arrested and tried in the Soviet Uniop in 19§ and
reportedly was executed.c AT ACE S

105--28333

~ SEE NOTE PAGE 3
e 2 and 3

(11)
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SEERER.
R ~ ~CONFIDENTIAL
The Attorney General

- Jaffe, a former correspondent for ABC and €BS
television neétworks, was an informant of ouxr New York Office
~ from 1958 to 1861. During this period he furnished extensive
. information on hig numerous contacts with Soviet nationals whom
he met through hiz asaigoment as a CB3 corre ident at the '

Ynited Natlons, New York, New York. 1In 1961 vas assigned
to Moscow, USBR, as & coryespendent fér ABC and served there
until he was expelled in 1965 following his reperting of infer-
mation unfaverasble to the Soviet Union. KBe thereafter was

" transferred to Hong Kong where he served until 1968, According

" to information from a feormer SI8 officer eurrently residing in
the West, Jaffe in about 1981, while in Moscow, was recrulted -
by the Cemmittece for State Security (KGB). Our investigation
regarding this allegation has failed to either substantiate

or refute this allegation. Jaffe, however, in 1863 reported

. 'to our New York Office that while in Hoscow, he was approached
in yhat he considered an attempt at recruitment by the SIS.
During interviews with Jaffe he dénied any overt acts helpful
"to the KGB, although he gdmitted a continuing relationship
with several KGB officers.o .

[ﬂa' information is contained in the files of the ¥B
indicating Jaffe was sver reported on by Colonel Penkovekiy. [
. §ith regard to his employment difficulties, this matter was
the subject of discussion with Jaffe on several occasions after
bis return from Hong Kong 4n 1968, when he explained to Special
 Agents in centact with him that h¢ was experiencing difficulty
in finding a job and his concern that his association with the
- . ¥FBI was the reason for thig difficulty. Om every occaaion he
was assured that the ¥BI bad not disclosed his confidential
‘relationghip with the FBI, Jaffe in 1969 advised that he had
learned from & British intelligence service sontact in Hong Eong
. that his recall from that city by ABC was caused by hie refusal
[to caoperate with the Central Intelligence Agency (ClA). Hes
related that he later mentioned thig te a TIA contact in .
Washington who indicated that the British intelligence service
representative had no right to relate to Jaffe this infermation.

o

BONE

BENTIRY

—
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- CANFIDENTIAL
The Attorney General S

The files of the FB! were ravuuod t0 detemine u
Jaffe's allegations had any foundstion in fact and ne informa-

. tion was contained therein supporting this allegation. His.
aobgervations concerning the change of attitude of FBI personnsl .
in dealing with him to one of coolness canhe accounted for -
on the basis of information received from the Soviet intelligence
officer alleging hiz recruitmeant by the XGB. Our relationship
with him théreafter was oircumspeect and undoubtedly he detected
a change in the Agents' attitude.w _

¥hatever employment difficulties may have been eneountored
by Jaffe did not arise out of any actiou taken hy the ¥BI..

1 - The Deputy Attornsy Genmersl
Attention: Mickael E. Shabeen, Jr.
Special Counsel for
Intelligence Coordination,,

 NOTE:
See memorandun w. A. Branigan to Mr. W. R. Wannall

dated August 14, 1975, captioned "Smuel Adason Jaffe, |
Information Cmerning."

Classiﬂed "geeret” since it discloses FBI interest
1n Soviet nationals and in order to protect sensitive sources
of information. ¢ .

. Regarding W. 'A. Branigan to Mr. W. R. Wannall

memorandum dated August 14, 1975, Mr. Wannall commented
"Suggest memorandnm to AG.%)/ ‘ .

-8 -
'CONFIDENTIAL
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FEDERAL BUKtAu ur INVESTIGATION -
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102 13PYH IMMEDIATE AUGUST 28, 1975 Trelaiog —— |
VT i i SRS vanr

Telephone Rm. —

T0 DIRECTOR (62-116395) Director Sec’y — b
FREM MIAMI

e

stus‘rfm
TTREBUTEL AUGUST 2§, 1975. |
FORMER- MIAMI ASAC FREDERICK F. FOX CONTACTED AUGUST 27, 1975
PER INSTRUCTION. |
FOX'S RESIDENCE ADDRESS SHOULD BE CORRECTED IN BUREAU

v
RECORES TO 1145¢ WEST BISCAYNE CANAL ROAD, MIAMI 33161.
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1

. (Type in plaintext or code)
~ Via AIBﬂé
r (Priority)
| e e e e e e | —
S/ : DIRECTOR, FBI (62-116395)
|.
t pd FROM: SAC, SAN DIEGO (66-1714) (P)
; O
; U. S. SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

-

¥

FD-36 (Rev. 5-22-64) .
A e . ‘
” . L4 -

[
|
|
{
|
I
|
I
|
|
|

i Transmit the following 1n j'
|
|

—]
|

L OTANED

= “U/ﬂ@%"

A A

-~ (2/- Bureau (Encls. 8

7 2 - San Diego ) 3
7 EMP:bk \g

- (4) o/

FBI
Date:  8/6/75

ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIWITIES (SSC) HERE' (}qua%'ssm%z i; :é
INTERVIEW OF SA EARL M. /PETERSEN % .
BY SSC STAFF MEMBER \ Y ./’

Re Bureau teletypes dated 7/30/75 and 7/31/75.

Enclosed for the Bureau are eight copies of an
LHM reflecting interview of SA EARL M. PETERSEN by Senate
Select Comm:.ttee (SSC) Staff Member LESTER SEIDEL on @Yéil 75
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

In Reply, Please Refer to San Diego, California

File No.

August 6, 1975

ALL INORATIN ConTa
LASSI
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U. S. SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE
ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC)

INTERVIEW OF \SPECIAL AGENT EARL M. PETERSEN
BY SSC _STAFF MEMBER

Special Agent (SA) Earl M. Petersen was interviewed
at the San Diego office of the Federal Bureau of Investigation
(FBI) on July 31, 1975, by U. S. Senate Select Committee (SSC)
Staff Member Lester Seidel. The interview began at 10:05 A.M.
and ended at 11:35 A.M. Assistant Special Agent in Charge
(ASAC) Arthur G. Barger was available nearby for consulta-
tion. He was not consulted during the interview.

Prior to the interview, SA Petersen had been
advised by San Diego FBI officials that FBI Headquarters
had waived the employee agreement not to furnish informa-
tion for the purpose of this interview. He was advised
that he had a right to counsel but that the FBI was unable
to provide private counsel for him.

SA Petersen was advised that he would not be
required to answer questions that might divulge the identity
of any FBI source; that would reveal information relative to
sensitive methods and techniques; or information which
originated with other agencies, including foreign intelligence
agencies.

SA Petersen was advised that the interview was to
involve only the COINTELPRO as it applied to the Black Panther
Party (BPP) (see appendix).

sucLosunr

This document contains neither recommendations mnor conclusions
of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed

outside your agency. _ -
L2 - /b 325 =l
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U. S. SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE
ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC)

INTERVIEW OF SA EARL M. PETERSEN
BY SSC STAFF MEMBER

Staff Member Lester Seidel identified himself to
SA Petersen and stated that he was not warning SA Petersen
of his rights as the interview was such that such a warning
was not required. He advised SA Petersen that he did not
have to talk to him and that any information furnished was
on a voluntary basis. He stated that information furnished
to him would be handled with discretion.

Mr. Seidel: Were you in charge of the
COINTELPRO in San Diego from
March, 1968 through October, 19687

SA Petersen: This was possible but the
dates the program was assigned
to me are mot recalled.

Mr, Seidel: What was the name of the squad
to which you were assigned at
that time?

SA Petersen: The Security Squad.

Mr, Seidel: Who did the squad investigate? -

Was it groups such as US, Inc.
(see appendix) and the BPP?

SA Petersen: Yes, such groups as US, Inc.,
the BPP, and the Nation of
Islam (NOI) (see appendix).

Mr. Seidel: And possibly splinter groups?

SA Petersen: Yes, groups that would form
and disband and which could
possibly be called splinter
groups.
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U. S. SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE
ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC)

INTERVIEW OF SA EARL M. PETERSEN
BY SSC_STAFF MEMBER

Mr, Seidel: How long have you been in
| the Bureau?
SA Petersen: Twenty-four years as of
June 25, 1975.
Mr. Seidel: Where have you been assigned?
SA Petersen: In Boston, Baltimore, New

York, Tampa, and San Diego.

Mr. Seidel: The Bureau has indicated that
you were a coordinator of the
COINTELPRO in San Diego. As
such, what were your duties?

SA Petersen: The duties for the most part
consisted of preparing letters
to the Bureau asking for
authority to take some specific
action in the program; awaiting
the reply from the Bureau; and
then, i1f any action was taken,
to advise the Bureau of the
results of such action. It
is noted that many of the re-
quests to take specific action
were turned down by the Bureau.

Mr. Seidel: Were you the focal point of
the program?

SA Petersen: Yes, in the sense that any
idea for action to be taken
in the program was trans-
mitted to the Bureau for
approval by me and if approval
was received, it would be re=-
lated to whomever had suggested
the activity. I would then
report any results to the Bureau.

-3 -
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U. S. SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE
ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC)

INTERVIEW OF SA EARL M. PETERSEN
BY SSC STAFF MEMBER

Mr. Seidel: Did you get heavy pressure from
Bureau officials to take action
in this program?

SA Petersen: Not any more than any other
case, and I had a number of
other cases assigned to me
at the time the COINTELPRO
was assigned to me.

Mr. Seidel: What type of things did you
do?
SA Petersen: I do not recall at this time

any specific action taken in
the program. I do recall that
a Black Panther leader, Walter
Wallace, was removed as leader
of the party in San Diego. I
believe it was suspected that
he might have cooperated with
the FBI. This could have been
accomplished by interviewing
him where the interview could
be seen by other party members.
If the Agents shook his hand,
smiled, and acted like he was
a friend, it might plant the
seed of suspicion in the minds
of other BPP members. I do
not recall specifically whether
this happened but at any rate,
Wallace was not trusted and
was removed as leader of the
party.

ge——

Mr. Seidel: Could such a thing get Wallace
killed or injured?
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U. S. SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE

ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC)

INTERVIEW OF SA EARL M. PETERSEN

BY SSC STAFF MEMBER

SA Petersen:

Mr. Seidel:

SA Petersen:
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I do not see how it would 1
because there would be no way
anyone could determine whether
or not Wallace was, in fact,
cooperating with the FBI. He
was probably removed by the

BPP as a precautionary measure.
I cannot recall whether or

not Wallace was removed while

I was coordinator of the program.

Was COINTELPRO successful?

I was not too impressed with
its success in San Diego while
I had it assigned to me be-
cause it was a new program

and it took some time to get

it established and working.
Most of the success was probably
due to information obtained
regarding criminal violations,
mostly local in nature, which
was furnished to local law
enforcement officers, causing
the arrest of BPP members.

This would have been done
whether or not we had a
COINTELPRO. It was mnecessary
to prepare a letter to the
Bureau asking authority to

take action and then wait

for a reply authorizing the
activity. Many times suggested
COINTELPRO activity suggestions
would be turned down.
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INTERVIEW OF SA EARL M.
BY SSC_STAFF MEMBER

SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE
ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC)

PETERSEN

Nationalist =
March 4, 1968.

Mr, Seidel:

SA Petersen:

Mr. Seidel:

SA Petersen:

Mr. Seidel:

SA Petersen:

Mr. Seidel:

SA Petersen:
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. Mr. Seidel made available Xerox copies of Bureau
letters captioned, '"Counter-Intelligence Program; Black
Hate Groups,' dated August 25, 1967 and

These were read by SA Petersen, who said he
could not specifically recall reading the letters.

Was contact with the police
formal or informal?

Contact was personal or telephonic
contact and at one time, informa-
tion furnished to individual officers
was confirmed by letter to the

Chef of Police. It is mnot re-

called if this was the policy

during the time COINTELPRO was
assigned to me.

What happened to SA Roy Burns? \\

He was transferred to the Butte, \
Montana Field Office.

SA Burns wanted to be transferred
to Butte and requested the trans-
fer. The Special Agent in Charge
(SAC), Mr. Evans, was transferred
there and may have helped SA
Burns get moved there. .

How old is Bob Baker: \
Probably 51 or 52 years old. \\

Did he do anything wrong? I
understand Agents were sometimes
transferred to Butte as a disci~-
plinary measure.
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U. S. SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE
ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC)

INTERVIEW OF SA EARL M. PETERSEN
BY SSC_STAFF MEMBER

Mr. Seidel:

SA Petersen:

Mr. Seidel:

SA Petersen:

Mr. Séidel:

SA Petersen:
Mr. Seidel:
SA Petersen:
Mr. Seidel:

SA Petersen:

Mr. Seidel:

SA Petersen:
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Did he retire early? \

No. He was in a position to

retire and retired because he
wanted to take advantage of a

cost of living increase by retiring
prior to a certain date, such as
June 30,

Were the BPP and US, Inc. both
violence oriented groups?

Very definitely. There was extreme
friction between the BPP and US,
Inc. at all times.

Do you recall some caricatures
used in connection with COINTELPRO?

Yes.

Who had the program at that time?
I believe SA Burns had it then.
What were the cartoons?

I recall seeing them but do not
recall any specific cartoon.

Do you think anything done in
COINTELPRO could have had a
reaction causing someone to kill
an individual in the other group?

Because of the extreme antagonism |
between the two groups, anything

we did would have had about the

same effect as a gnat biting an
elephant., I do mot think COINTELPRO
had that kind of impact.
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U. S. SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE
ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC)

INTERVIEW OF SA EARL M.
BY SSC STAFF MEMBER

PETERSEN

Mr. Seidel:

SA Petersen:

Mr. Seidel:

SA Petersen:

Mr., Seidel:

SA Petersen:
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Did you ever supervise any techni-
cal installation or electronic
surveillance of the BPP in San
Diego?

No. I don't recall anything like
that being done here.

How would you feel about writing
a letter to a wife saying her
husband was sleeping with various
other women if the husband was a
BPP leadex?

I would hesitate to do this
because it might break up a
family. If the facts were true
and this might cause the BPP
leader to be less effective, it
would probably be a good counter-
intelligence move.

I am referring to Page 91 of a

BPP COINTELPRO summary which
indicates that a BPP leader was
living with a white girl and an
anonymous letter was written to
others in the BPP saying that this
individual was living with a white
g%rl; Do you recall anything about
that

I believe that leader could have
been Kenneth Denmon in San Diego.
I recall that he was living with
a white woman and that others in
the BPP were made aware of this
in some mamner. The BPP in San




U. S. SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE
ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC)

INTERVIEW OF SA EARL M. PETERSEN

BY SSC STAFF MEMBER

SA Petersen (continued):

Mr. Seidel:

SA Petersen:

Mr. Seidel:

SA Petersen:

Mr. Seidel:

SA Petersen:
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Diego was teaching children to
hate and kill police officers.
They planned violent criminal
acts and were making plans to
take over the established govern-
ment at the first opportunity.

If a leader of such a group could
be discredited and removed, it
would help to keep the group from
becoming stronger, as they would
have to select a new leader, and
he would have to get the group
reorganized. Denmon had many
additional weaknesses which could
be used in a counter-intelligence
program,

Do you recall a letter being sent
to BPP Headquarters saying a
leader of the BPP was cooperating
with the police in Los Angeles?

I do not recall such a letter.

Do you recall some cards being
sent to San Diego from Los Angeles
saying, '"Ron Karenga is impotent'?

No, I do not recall such cards.
Ron Karenga was a leader of US,
Inc., not the BPP.

Do you recall that cartoons were
to be sent to BPP members to dis-
credit the leaders?

I recall the cartoons but do not

recall whether they were set to
BPP members.

-9 =




-
> .
. .
.- ¢ v e .
- - e ’
.
-

U. S. SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE
ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC)

INTERVIEW OF SA EARL M. PETERSEN
BY SSC STAFF MEMBER

‘ Mr. Seidel: Do you recall an anonymous letter
being sent to the Catholic Church

’ to have the prist of the church

| : where the BPP breakfast program
was operated removed from his
office?

SA Petersen: I do not recall such an anonymous
letter; however, I do recall that
the priest was transferred by
the church.

Mr. Seidel: Knowing that the BPP paper was
a paper that taught and advocated
violence and had cartoomns in it
that encouraged the killing of
police officers by blacks and
was a violence oriented paper,
how would you feel about putting
a corrosive liquid on the paper
to keep it from being distributed?

SA Petersen: I would not do it as I would feel
that it was a violation of the law
and too drastic. I would not do
ig personally or personally approve
of it.

Mr. Seidel: You have been very helpful and
the information you have provided
will be used in considering new
legislation at some time in the
future.

SA Petersen: In these tranquil times, it disturbs
me greatly to read in the papers
and to hear news broadcasts con-
taining all kinds of allegations
against the FBI and the CIA and

- 10 -
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U. S. SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE
ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC)

INTERVIEW OF SA EARL M. PETERSEN
BY SSC STAFF MEMBER

SA Petersen (continued): other intelligence agencies. I
like to work within the law and
to be guided by legislation in
my work. I would, however, hate
to see such restrictive legislation
passed that at some time in the
: future when we might be faced
| with violence~-prone organizations
trying to take control of the
government, we would be unable to
| properly handle our responsibility
for the internal security of the
United States.

Mr, Seidel: Thank you for your cooperatiom.

- 11 -
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APPENDIX

E BLACK PANTHER PARTY
Formerly Known As
Black Panther Party for Self-Defense

The Black Panther Party (BPP), organized in December,
1966, at Oakland, California, by Huey P. Newton and Bobby
George Seale, has the publicly-stated purpose of organizing
black people to take control of the life, politics and destiny
of the black community. The Party, operating the Black Panther
Intercommunal News Service, publishes a newspaper called
"The Black Panther,' which at one time openly advocated the
use of guns and guerrilla tactics in a revolutionary program
to end the oppression of the black people but since early
1971 has spoken for a survival program pending revolution,
BPP national headquarters, aka Black Panther Intercommunal
Headquarters, is located in Oakland, California,

While openly advocating direct overthrow of the
U. S, Government by force and violence until 1971, leaders
have since avoided extreme statements in favor of calling
for action within the established order, Newton, in an
interview appearing in the May, 1973, issue of "Playboy"
magazine, stated the Panthers' chief ambition is to change
the American Government by any means necessary but that
ultimately such change will be through armed violence,

Despite its claimed dedication to community service,
indicators of the BPP's continued sttraction to violence persist.
Since July, 1974, Newton and other BPP members have been
arrested in Oakland, California, for threatening police officers,
murder of a 1l7-year-old female and the pistol whipping of
Newton's tailor, Newton failed to appear on these charges
and is now a local fugitive., Additionally, one died and
three were wounded as a result of a shooting at a BPP-sponsored
dance in Oakland, California, in October, 1974,

rd
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APPENDIX

"US"
Also Known As
"US", Incorporated

"US" was chartered by the State of California as
a non-profit corporation in September, 1966, with offices
at 8211 South Broadway, Los Angeles, California. The
corporation alleges that "US" is primarily an Afro-
American cultural organization.

During the spring of 1968, however, a source
advised that MAULANA RON KARENGA, true name RONIE MC KINLEY
EVERETT, Founder-Chairman of "US", published a booklet
entitled "The Quotable Karenga'", in which he talked of
revolution, black power, and condemned Christianity for the
plight of the black man.

In this booklet, KARENGA stated "...You must have
a cultural revolution before the violent revolution. The
cultural revolution gives identity, purpose, and direction.
...The revolution being fought now is a revolution to win
the minds of cur people. If we fail to win this, we cannot
wage the violent one. ...When the word is given, we'll
see how tough you are. When it's 'burn', let's see how much
you blow up. And when it's 'take that white girl's head
too', w%’ll see how tough you are..."

The above source advised that "US" members are
required to study and memorize this booklet. "US" members
are also assigned Swahili names which they use in lieu
of their given names.

A second source advised that KARENGA had
spoken at various meetings in Los Angeles at which time he
talked of creating an "US" army of 1,000 men, obtaining
weapons and ammunition, guerrilla warfare tactics, and
revolution. KARENGA also stated "The only way to get
life is to take a life and as we get stronger, we will
take what we want from the white man's United States."
He also stated that if the police killed any "US" members,
the "US" organization would kill some of them. -

- 13 .
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APPENDIX CONTINUED

The first source above advised that KARENGA
also stated that race riots throughout the country
were not riots but were actually revolts or revolutions
and that the black people were going to win their
freedom by violence, if necessary.

A third source advised that KARENGA stated
that a revolution would take place in the future and
that no one can believe in black revolution without

believing in armed conflict because the two go hand in hand.

A fourth source advised in August, 1974, that the
US Organization has been evicted from its headquarters at
4302 South Crenshaw Boulevard, Los Angeles, and because
of lack of funds, has been unable to locate a new meeting

place. The organization has terminated all public meetings.
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APPENDIX

Revised 5/22/75

NATION OF ISLAM (NOI)
CHARACTERIZATION OF SUBVERSIVE ORGANIZATION
EXTREMIST MATTER

The Nation of Islam (NOI) is a black nationwife
organization headquartered at Muhammad's Temple #2, 7351
South Stony Island Avenue, Chicago, Illinois. Elijah
Muhammad, self-styled "Messenger of- Allah" and divinely
appointed leader of the black race in America, was leader
of the NOI until his death on February 25, 1975, at which
time his son, Wallace D. Muhammad, became Supreme Minister
of the NOI. The NOI seeks a separate black nation, espouses
its own version of the Islamic Religion, and has considered
all "whites"™ to be devils; however, Wallace D. Muhammad
in an interview published in "Muhammad Speaks", March 21, 1975,
same being a weekly and the official NOI newspaper, stated
there would no longer be stress put on the white people's
status as "devils"; that whites have "begun to reform" and
"The past is the past until it is dug up. We will not
dig it up."™ ©NOI official policy instructs members to obey
laws of the United States that do not conflict with NOI
laws; to defend NOI officials, property, women, and them-
selves at all costs, if attacked; and to disarm any
attacker and use the attacker's weapon against him.

The NOI body is broken down into: 1) the Fruit of
Islam (FOI), an all male military-type group, to which
instruction in judo and karate is given, and which has as
its mmission security of officials, membership, and property
of the NOI, and enforcing discipline in the NOI; and 2)
the Muslim Girls Training (MGT), an all female quasi
military-type group which has as its mission homemaking and
child guidance in accordance with NOI teachings.

NOI activity is widespread among black inmates in
many prisons in the United States. In recent years internal
dissidence and difficulties with rival. Muslim groups and
other adversaries have produced considerable violence, some
involving physical confrontations and-acts of violence with
law enforcement agencies.
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

In Reply, Please Refer to San Diego, California
File No. August 5, 1975

ALL INFORMA

UNITED STATES SENATE HEREIN 19 mnsg%mmm
SELECT COMMITTEE ON DAm@wax*M
I([NTEI;LIGENCE ACTIVITIES

SSC

INTERVIEY OF ECIAL AGENT
(LATRENCE F. WIRICK)BY SSC
STAFF MEMBE

By communication dated July 30, 1975,

Clarence M. Kelley, Director, Federal Bureau of
Investijation (FBls, United States Department of
Justice, advised as follows concerning an interview
by representative of the Senate Select Committee (SSC)
; apé—Special Agent (SA) Lawrence F. Wirick, concerning
Counterintelligence Program (COINTELPRO) and Bureau
investigation of the Black Panther Party (BPP) (see
Appendix page). Director Kelley stated as follows:

"I have waived your employment agreements for
purposes of these interviews. Each should note that he
has the right to counsel; however, the FBI is unable to
provide private counsel. There are certain privileged
areas concerning which SAs would not be required to answer
questions. Areas concern information which might divulge
| identities of FBI sources; information relating to sensitive
| methods and techniques; information which might adversely
affect on-going FBI investigations; and information which
Toriginateéd with other agencies, including foregn intelligence
agencies,"

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions
of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your
agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside
your agency.
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UNITED STATES SENATE
SELECT COMMITTEE ON
INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES
(8sC)

INTERVIEY OF SPECIAL AGENT
(SA) LAWRENCE F. WIRICK BY
SSC STAFF MEMBER

On July 31, 1975, at 11:45 a.m. Mr, Lester Seidel
of the United States Senate Select Committee (SSC) interviewed
SA lawrence F, Wirick at the San Diego Office of the FBI.
No Advice of Rights was furnished SA Wirick and it was not
necessary for the interviewee to consult with an FBI representative.
The interview was terminated at 12:50 p.m. and as best recalled
included the following discussion in the form of questions and
answers:

Seidel: You understand that this is an informal interview
and is in connection with the Bureau's COINTELPRO
as it relates to the FBI investigation of the BPP?

Wirick: Yes, but for what purpose is the Senate conducting
this survey?

Seidel: To aid in formation of new legislation so that the
FBI and other Government agencies will have more
definite guidelines to follow.

Wiricks I believe the Congress already through lack of
' information, isolated instances and some hysteria
has - enacted too many restrictive laws that prevent
the FBI and other Government agencies from protecting
the law abiding element of our society from the
"bad guys".

Seidel: (He was in general agreement) Did you handle the
COINTELPRO from 1970 through March, 19717

Wirick: Yes, but I believe the BPP ceased to function locally
about November or December, 1970. As I recall my
function was to write a progress type letter regarding
progress which described the illegal activities of
members of the BPP and to report that this information
had been furnished local police agencies but information
generally emanated from confidential informants.

-2
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"UNITED STATES SENATE
SELECT COMMITTEE ON
INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES

INTERVIEW OF SPECIAL AGENT
(SA) LAWRENCE F, WIRICK BY
SSC_STAFF MEMBER

Seidel:

Wirick:

What type of illegal activities and did your program
in any way instigate illegal activities on the part
of the BPP?

Criminal acts committed by local members of the BPP

dre what I was referring to. I don't believe it was
ever necessary to instigate. any illegal acts or in

any way entrap BPP members in criminal acts. The
majority of local BPP members were thieves, narcotics
addicts, lazy, unemployed and were hero worshipers of
the BPP in Oakland, California. They wanted to emulate
the Oakland organization, but their own dishonesty,

et cetera, was a constant source of turmoil amongst

the local group.

I recall, date unknown, information was received
regarding Kenny Denmon (Kenneth Lee Denmon), one time
head of the local BPP, that he was using stolen credit
cards.

Information was received that Walter Wallace

(Walter Carl Wallace, Jr.) was on narcotics and that

he and his wife, Velma, were stealing to get money

for narcotics and that Velma's mother was also involved
in local thefts.

All above information was furnished local law agencies

and local arrests were made. Furnishing the

above type of information is a function and responsibility
of the FBI.
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UNITED STATES SENATE
SELECT COMMITTEE ON

INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES

(ssC)

INTERVIEW OF SPECIAL AGENT

(SA) LAWRENCE F. WIRICK BY
SSC STAFF MEMBER

Seidel:

Virick:

Seidel:

Wirick:

Seidel:

The BPP in San Diego was very effective in causing
their own problems and their own extinction and their
criminal activities were not restricted to the examples
I've given.

Did the COINTELPRO try to disrupt the BPP Breakfast
Program?

No, not to my knowledge. I recall that soon after
the Breakfast Program was started that other members
of the BPP accused Ken Denmon of stealing money from
contributions made to the Program.

On second thought I believe we did disrupt the BPP
Breakfast Program in that we received complaints

from several dairys and bread companies, et cetera,

that they had been approached by BPP members with
veiled threats of extortion if they did not donate
quantities of food,et cetera, to the BPP Breakfast
Program. The FBI and local police investigated and

I believe as a result thelr practices were discontinued,
but the investigation failed to establish a prosecutable
offense of extortion.

Did you have any connection with distribution of
"cartoons" depicting BPP members as compromising each
other, et cetera?

No, but I have seen 'cartoons’ in the BPP newspaper.
Have you ever seen or read copies of the BPP newspaper?

No
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Wirick:

Seidel:

Wirick:

i Seidel:

They featured "cartoons" showing the 'pigs" (police)
being killed, stabbed, et cetera. I believe I recall
seeing some ''cartoons' showing how the BPP would kill
the "honkies" (white people). They were similar to
the propaganda leaflets used by the Nazis against
American troops before an attack. The articles in the
BPP newspaper were even more foul.

Did the COINTELPRO promote disseﬂ%ion between the BPP
and the US Group (see Appendix page)?

Not to my knowledge. As I recall there was never

any need to. They were constantly at odds with each
other and on a gang type basis were trying to eliminate
each other. I believe Sylvester Bell, a San Diego BPP
member was killed by an US Group member and John Savage,
anoﬁher local BPP member was killed by an US Group
member,

In Los Angeles two other BPP members, names not
recalled, were allegedly killed by US Group members.

I believe this led to the popular saying in Southeast
San Diego section where most blacks live that the score
(game) was, 'US 4 - BPP 0".

What do you think of the merits of a proposal to
spray shipments of the BPP newspaper with a noxious
acid so that readers would be confronted with a vile
odor when attempting to read the paper?
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Wirick:

Seidel:

Wirick:

Seidel:

Wirick:

After thought, no. Because the paper itself was

so vile and anti~white that the odor would never

stop BPP members from reading same. I've always
hoped that a large segment of the population,
especially the '"do-gooders' could or would experience
the nauseous reaction I have felt after reading the
illiterate, foul-mouthed, anti-white, anti-Government,
BPP paper. I think everybody should read a copy of
the BPP paper so that they will know the type and
character of BPP members.

What do you think about anonymous letters sent to
spouses of BPP members saying the husband was sleeping
with a white girl, et cetera?

Most wives of the members I recall were also BPP
members and/or common-law-wives. Many BPP members

did have liaison with white girls but I doubt if

such a letter would bother most spouses of BPP members.
However, such a letter might be of value under certain
circumstances, example: the stories that were spread
during World War II which were not necessarily all true
regarding Hitler, Mussolini, General Patton and others.

In your opinion was the COINTELPRO of any value?
Should it be changed? Do you have any suggestions
for changes, or should it be eliminated completely?

Yes, as I recall, it acted as g progress letter of the
BPP, its direction, its dissen¥ion, its change in
leadership, and indications of its slow local demise
because of the character of the local BPP members, and
as a summary of its activities for FBIHQ. I recall that

-6
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we made certain requests to conduct some types
of counterintelligence against the BPP, but I
do not recall that the Bureau ever authorized any
counterintelligence act which might be productive.

Change? COINTELPRO is not being utilized to the
best of my knowledge and has not been for some time.

I believe that in about two or three years Congress
will be frantically asking the FBI why we did not
furnish them intelligence, advance knowledge of a
demonstration, a riot and other civil unrest and
elimination of the COINTELPRO has been another step
in the direction of placing the FBI and other law
enforcement agencies in a position where we cammot
react to the activities of groups such as the BPP
which have been formed with the main purpose

of overthrowing the United States.
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Coe APPENDIX

BLACK PANTHER PARTY
Formerly Known As
Black Panther Party for Self-Defense

The Black Panther Party (BPP), organized in December,
1966, at Oakland, California, by Huey P. Newton and Bobby
George Seale, has the publicly-stated purpose of organizing
black people to take control of the life, politics and destiny
of the black community. The Party, operating the Black Panther

‘Intercommunal News Service, publishes a newspaper called

"The Black Panther,'" which at one time openly advocated the
use of guns and guerrilla tactics in a revolutionary program
to end the oppression of the black people but since early
1971 has spoken for a2 survival program pending revolution.
BPP national headquarters, aka Black Panther Intercommunal
Headquarters, is located in Oakland, California.

While openly advocating direct overthrow of the
U, S, Government by force and violence until 1971, leaders
have since avoided extreéeme statements in favor of calling
for action within the establisheéd order, Newton, in an
interview appearing in the May, 1973, issue of "Playboy"
magazine, stated the Panthers' chief ambition is to change
the American Government by any means necessaxry but that
ultimately such change will be through armed violence.

Despite its claimed dedication to community service,
indicators of the BPP's continued attraction to violence persist.
Since July, 1974, Newton and other BPP members have been
arrested in Oakland, California, for threatening police officers,
murder of a 1l7-year-~old female and the pistol whipping of
Newton's tailor, Newton failed to appear on these charges
and is now a local fugitive. Additionally, one died and
three were wounded as a result of a shooting at a BPP-sponsored
dance in Oakland, California, in October, 1974,

~
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APPENDIX

. "US" )
Also Known As
"g3", Incorporated

"US" was chartered by the State of California as
a non-profit corporation in September, 1966, with offices
at 8211 South Broadway, Los Angeles, Callfornla The
corporation alleges that "US" is prlmarlly an Afro-
American cultural organization.

During the spring of 1968, however, a source
advised that MAULANA RON KARENGA, true name RONIE MC KINLEY
EVERETT, Founder-Chairman of "US", published a booklet
entitled "The Quotable Karenga', in which he talked of
revolution, black power, and condemned Christianity for the
plight of the black man.

In this booklet, KARENGA stated "...You must have
a cultural revolution before the violent revolution. The
cultural revolution gives identity, purpose, and direction.
...The revolution being fought now is a revolution to win
the minds of our people. If we fail to win this, we cannot
wage the violent one. ...When the word is given, we'll
see how tough you are. When it's 'burn', let's see how much
you blow up. And when it's 'take that white girl's head
too', we'll see how tough you are..."

The above source advised that "US" members are
required to study and memorize this booklet. "US" members
i are also assigned Swahili names which they use in lieu
of their given names.

A second source advised that KARENGA had
spoken at various meetings in Los Angeles at which time he
talked of creating an "US" army of 1,000 men, obtaining
weapons and ammunition, guerrilla warfare tactics, and
revolution. XARENGA also stated "The only way to get
life is to take a life and as we get stronger, we will
take what we want from the white man's United States.”
He also stated that if the police killed any "US" members,
the "US" organization would kill some of them.

-9~
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APPENDIX CONTINUED

The first source above advised that KARENGA
also stated that race riots throughout the country
were not riots but were actually revolts or revolutions
and that the black people were going to win their
freedom by violence, if necessary.

A third source advised that KARENGA stated
that a revolution would take place in the future and
that no one can believe in black revolution without
believing in armed conflict because the two go hand in hand.

A fourth source advised in August, 1974, that the
US Organization has been evicted from its headquarters at
4302 South Crenshaw Boulevard, Los Angeles, and because
of lack of funds, has been unable to locate a new meeting
place. The organization has terminated all public meetings.
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

In Reply, Please Refer to San Diego’ California
File No, August 6, 1975 ALL INFORMATION CONTANED

HEREIN 19 1
DME&?%&%%:§¢E%ZEZQQ$9
U.S. SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE

ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC)

IN OF FORMER SPECIAL AGENT
ROBERT S. BAKER \BY SSC STAFF MEMBER

o ——, ——

Former Special Agent Robert S. Baker was inter-
viewed at his home at 4268 Hortensia, San Diego, California,
by U.S. Senate Select Committee (SSC$ Staff Member Lester
Seidel on August 1, 1975, The interview began at 10:30 AM
and lasted until 12:30 PM. Assistant Special Agent in
Charge éASAC) Arthur G. Barger, Federal Bureau of Investi-
gation (FBI), San Diego, California, was telephonically
available for consultation. Former Special Agent Baker
did not consult with anyone during the course of the inter-
view.

Prior to the interview, Former Special Agent
Baker had been advised that FBI Headquarters had waived
the agreement as a former employee not to furnish information
received during the period of his employment, for purposes of
this interview. He was advised that he had a right to counsel
but that the FBI was unable to provide private counsel for him,

Former Special Agent Baker was advised that he
would not be required to answer questions that might divulge
the identity of any FBI source, that would reveal information
relative to sensitive methods and techniques, or information
which originated with other agencies, including foreign
intelligence agencies.

Former Special Agent Baker was advised that the
interview was to involve only the COINTELPRO as it applied
to the Black Panther Party (BPP) (see appendix).

This document contains neither recommendations nor
conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the
FBI and is loaned to your agency; it and its contents
are not to be distributed outside your agency.

EHCLOSURE

Lo 116 355~ érf

)
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U.S. SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE
ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC)

INTERVIEW OF FORMER SPECIAL AGENT
ROBERT S. BAKER BY SSC STAFF MEMBER

Staff Member Seidel identified himself to Mr.
Baker, stating that the interview would be in the form of
an informal discussion and that information furnished by
| Mr. Baker would be placed in a memorandum for the SSC.
Mr. Seidel stated that he did not intend to use the names

of individuals interviewed in his memorandum. He stated
that Mr. Baker did not have to talk to him, and that any
information he furnished would be furnished voluntarily.

Mr, Seidel asked if Mr. Baker was a supervisor
with the San Diego Office of the FBI from sometime in 1968
through April, 1971.

Mr. Baker advised that he was a supervisor of the
security squad but could not recall if the dates mentioned
by Mr. Seidel were correct. :

Mr. Seidel inquired as to the nature of matters
supervised by him, to which Mr. Baker replied that matters
such as investigation of the Communist Party (see appendix),
the Socialist Workers Party (see appendix), the Black Panther
Party, US, Incorporated (see appendix), the Nation of Islam
(see appendix), Espionage, Sabotage matters, and other investi-
gations were conducted on the squad supervised by him, which
consisted of from 12 to 15 Special Agents.

Mr, Seidel inquired as to whether Mr. Baker
supervised the COINTELPRO.

Mr. Baker advised that he did supervise this pro-
gram which was initiated by FBI Headquarters and not on the
field office level. He stated that as he recalled, a letter
was submitted either monthly, quarterly or semi-annually.
The letter was submitted by a Special Agent whose case load
was such that he could take the time to prepare the letter.

Mr. Seidel inquired as to whether Special Agent
Roy Burns was more of a young, eager, type Agent.

-2 -

- NW 86608 Docld:32989640 Page 219




U.S. SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE
ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC)

INTERVIEW OF FORMER SPECIAL AGENT
ROBERT S. BAKER BY SSC STAFF MEMBER

Mr. Baker replied that this was not true but
that Special Agent Burns had been assigned the COINTELPRO

case because his case load was such that he was able to
handle the program., ’

Mr, Seidel inquired whether Special Agent Roy
Burns was transferred to the Butte Office of the FBI for
disciplinary reasons.

Mr., Baker replied that Special Agent Burns was
originally from Washington State and had wanted to be trans-
ferred to that area. -

Mr. Seidel asked if the Bureau encouraged Agents
to participate in disruptive programs and then rewarded them
financially for their efforts.

Mr. Baker replied that the Bureau had an incentive
award program, and if an Agent did a good job in any field, he
could get recognition through an incentive award. Mr. Baker
stated that he could not recall any award being given as a
result of COINTELPRO activity.

Mr, Seidel asked Mr. Baker if he could recall any
information concerning the Free Breakfast Program of the BPP,

Mr. Baker stated that he recalled that the operation
of the Free Breakfast Program of the BPP was followed through
sources. They advised that some of the BPP officials were
| stealing money from funds which were to be spent on the
| breakfast program. The breakfast program was served at a
local Catholic church. Mr. Baker advised Mr. Seidel that
an official of the Catholic church in San Diego was contacted
regarding the priest in charge of the church where the break-
fast program was being held, who was reportedly an alcoholic.
Mr. Seidel was advised that the priest was transferred from
the church.,
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Mr. Seidel asked what Mr. Baker's definition of
the COINTELPRO was.

Mr. Baker replied that the COINTELPRO was a
disruptive type program.

Mr. Seidel stated that the FBI had apparently
written a letter regarding a white girl friend of Kenneth
Denman, a BPP leader in San Diego. He inquired as to why
this letter was written.

Mr. Baker stated that Denman was considered one
of the stronger leaders of the San Diego Branch of the BPP,
and if it was possible to keep him from becoming a strong
leader, .it would be disruptive to the party. The fact that
Denman was living with a white girl was considered derogatory
toward him by BPP members in San Diego.

Mr. Seidel inquired as to whether such activity
would have been taken against a leader in an organization
such as the Southern Christian Leadership Conference (SCLC)
(see description) if the leader of such a group had been
living with a white woman. Would such a letter be appropriate?

Mr. Baker replied that he did not feel that such a
letter would be appropriate in this case because this organi-
zation involved a religious leader and our program was not
directed at religious groups but was directed toward black
militant and extremist groups.

Mr. Seidel inquired as to whether Mr. Baker recalled
individuals in the BPP named Tate, Wallace, Denman and Bell.

Mr, Baker stated that he could not recall anything
specific about any of these individuals, except what he had
previously stated concerning Denman. He said he could recall
the names but nothing more concerning these individuals.,
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Mr. Seidel then mentioned an incident wherein the
San Diego Office of the FBI had furnished information to the
Los Angeles Office of the FBI for transmission to local auth-
orities concerning a group of BPP members from San Diego who
were traveling to Los Angeles to attend a funeral.

Mr. Baker stated that he could recall that such an
incident occurred and that information was furnished stating
that BPP members from San Diego would be carrying concealed
weapons. He said he thought the furnishing of this information
resulted in some of the BPP members being arrested in Los
Angeles.

Mr, Seidel inquired as to whether Mr. Baker could
recall someone from the FBI in San Diego visiting the mother
of a girl who was an alleged member of the BPP in San Diego,
and whether the FBI went to the mother to put pressure on
another member of the family.

Mr, Baker stated that he vaguely recalled such a
case but could not recall the details and could not be
certain this had occurred.

Mr. Seidel inquired as to whether the FBI had any
technical surveillances on the BPP in San Diego.

Mr., Baker stated that he knew of none and added that
such coverage was not needed in San Diego because there were
good sources in the BPP who could furnish excellent coverage.
Mr, Baker stated that he believes he would have known of any
such installations covering the BPP in San Diego.

Mr. Seidel asked if Mr. Baker knew of San Francisco
using any such techniques against the BPP.

Mr. Baker replied that he believed that San Fran-
cisco had used such techniques.
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Mr., Seidel then asked why such techniques were
not used in San Diego if they were used in San Francisco.

Mr., Baker replied that such techniques were not
needed in San Diego due to the good source coverage of
party activity. ' '

Mr. Seidel inquired as to whether there was a
conflict between US, Incorporated, and the BPP in San
Diego.

Mr, Baker replied that US, Incorporated, head-
quarters were in Los Angeles. There was a power struggle
between the two groups for membership of blacks and much
travel occurred by US, Incorporated, leaders from Los
Angeles to San Diego and Mexico, and from San Diego to
Los Angeles. There were considerable conflict between the
two groups.

Mr. Seidel asked whether Mr. Baker recalled
Ron Karenga.

Mr. Baker replied that he did recall Ron Karenga
as being the Los Angeles leader of US, Incorporated.

Mr. Seidel asked whether Mr. Baker recalled some
cards stating "Ron Karenga is impotent' which were printed
in Los Angeles and some of which might have been sent to
San Diego.

Mr., Baker replied that he does not recall these
cards but this could have been correct.

Mr. Seidel asked if Mr, Baker recalled some cartoons
being drawn concerning the BPP.

Mr, Baker stated that he recalled that there were
two or three cartoons prepared depicting strife between US,
Incorporated, and the BPP,
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Mr. Seidel then stated that these cartoons were
prepared by the Bureau Laboratory.

Mr. Baker stated that he did not recall.

Mr. Baker advised Mr. Seidel that US, Incorporated,
and the BPP were led by and made up of people with extensive
criminal records, and because of this and their general
demeanor, the FBI did not really have to provoke or dis-
rupt them because they kept themselves in a constant state
of turmoil. He stated that Special Agents connected with
the COINTELPRO did not devote much time to the program be-
cause of heavy case loads of other matters and because they
assisted in working criminal matters such as bank robberies
and other criminal violatioms.

Mr. Baker advised Mr. Seidel that a great deal of
time was spent by the Special Agents working with their
sources because they had to be extremely careful that they
were protected. If a crime was planned and a souwrce had
knowledge of it, the source would try to keep the crime from
being committed., If it was not possible to prevent the crime,
the source might be forced to participate, and if arrested, a
problem would becreated in attempting to get the source out
of jail and still conceal his identity as a source.

Mr, Seidel inquired of Mr. Baker as to the names of
the Agents he dealt with in Los Angeles and San Francisco in
connection with COINTELPRO.

Mr., Baker stated that he recalled that Supervisor
Albert Clark had something to do with the program in San
Francisco, and in Los Angeles he dealt with Supervisor Richard
Bloeser and Bill Knowland.
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Mr. Seidel asked Mr. Baker if he was acquainted
with Richard Held.

Mr. Baker stated that Richard Held was assigned
as Assistant Special Agent in Charge in San Diego, and he
knew him at that time. He stated that he is aware that
Richard Held is now the Special Agent in Charge of the
Chicago Office of the FBI,

Mr, Seidel stated to Mr. Baker that he was going
to interview Assistant Director Robert Gebhardt and Special
Agent in Charge Charles W. Bates.

This concluded the interview of former Special
Agent Robert S. Baker by SSC Staff Member Lester Seidel.

The Southern Christian Leadership Conference
(SCLC) was an organization founded by Dr.
Martin Luther King, Jr., with the theme of
new life for poor people. Dr. King, a leader

in civil rights, was assassinated on April 4,
1969.
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BLACK PANTHER PARTY
Formerly Known As
Black Panther Party for Self-Defense

The Black Panther Party (BPP), organized in December,
1966, at Oakland, California, by Huey P. Newton and Bobby
George Seale, has the publicly-~stated purpose of organizing
black people to take control of the life, politics and destiny
of the black community. The Party, operating the Black Panther
Intercommunal News Service, publishes a newspaper called
"The Black Panther,' which at one time openly advocated the
use of guns and guerrilla tactics in a revolutionary program
to end the oppression of the black people but since early
1971 has spoken for a survival program pending revolution.
BPP national headquarters, aka Black Panther Intercommunal
Headquarters, is located in Oakland, California,

While openly advocating direct overthrow of the
U, S. Government by force and violence until 1971, leaders
have since avoided extreme statements in favor of calling
for action within the established order., Newton, in an
interview appearing in the May, 1973, issue of "Playboy"
magazine, stated the Panthers' chief ambition is to change
the American Government by any means necessary but that
ultimately such change will be through armed violence,

Despite its claimed dedication to community service,
indicators of the BPP's continued attraction to violence persist.
Since July, 1974, Newton and other BPP members have been

arrested. in Oakland, California, for threatening police officers, '

murder of a 17-year-old female and the pistol whipping of
Newton's tailor, Newton failed to appear on these charges

and is now a local fugitive, Additionally, one died and

three were wounded as a result of a shooting at a BPP-sponsored-
dance in Oakland, California, in October, 1974,
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COMMUNIST PARTY, USA

Title 50, U. S, Code, Section 781 (Internal Security

Act of 1950) stated that, as a result of evidence adduced
before various committees of the Senate and House of Representa-~
tives, Congress found the existence of a world communist
revolutionary movemeni, whose purpose is to establish a
communist totalitarian dictatorship in the world's countries
through the medium of a world-wide communist organization,
Communist action organizations in various countries endeavor
to carry out the objectives of the world communist movement
by bringing about the overthrow of existing governments by
any means. The communist organization in the United States =
the Communist Party, USA (CPUSA) - pursuing its stated objectives,
presents "a clear and present danger to the security of the

. United States,'" The Subversive Activities Control Board,
established by Section 791 of the above Act, found the CPUSA
to be a2 communist action organization, This finding was
upheld by the United States Supreme Court in June, 1961, The
CPUSA has continued to be an arm of the international communist
movement dominated by the Soviet Union., The CPUSA, in its
dependence on the Soviet Union, has never knowingly adopted a
position contrary to Soviet policy. Its leaders frequently
confer with Soviet leaders to receive guidance and direction
on the policies the CPUSA is to follow, There has been no
evidence that the primary aims of the CFUSA, as they conform
to Soviet objectives, have changed over the years.

APPEND IX
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NATION OF ISLAM (NOI)

CHARACTERIZATION OF SUBVERSIVE ORGANIZATION
EXTREMIST MATTER

The Nation of Islam (NOI) is a black nationwife
organization headquartered at Muhammad's Temple #2, 7351
South Stony Island Avenue, Chicago, Illinois. Elijah
Muhammad, self-styled "Messenger of Allah" and divinely
appointed leader of the black race in America, was leader
of the NOI until his death on February 25, 1975, at which
time his son, Wallace D. Muhammad, became Supreme Minister
of the NOI. The NOI seeks a separate black nation, espouses
its own version of the Islamic Religion, and has considered
all "whites" to be devils; however, Wallace D. Muhammad
in an interview published in "Muhammad Speaks", March 21, 1975,
same being a weekly and the official NOI newspaper, stated
there would no longer be stress put on the white people's
status as "devils"; that whites have "begun to reform" and
"The past is the past until it is dug up. We will not
dig it up." ©NOI official policy instructs members to obey
laws of the United States that do not conflict with NOI
laws; to defend NOI officials, property, women, and them-
selves at all costs, if attacked; and to disarm any
attacker and use the attacker's weapon against him.

The ‘NOI body is broken down .nto: 1) the Fruit of
Islam (FOI), an all male military-type group, to which
instruction in judo and karate is given, and which has as
its mmission security of officials, membership, and property
of the NOI, and enforcing discipline in the NOI; and 2)
the Muslim Girls Training (MGT), an all female quasi
military-type group which has as its mission homemaking and
child guidance in accordance with NOI feachings.

NOI activity is widespread among black inmates in
many prisons in the United States. 1In recent years internal
dissidence and difficulties with rival Muslim groups and
other adversaries have produced considerable violence, some
involving physical confrontations and acts of violence wifth
"law enforcement agencies.

3.‘11
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APPENDIX

SOCIALIST WORKERS PARTY

The Socialist Vorkers Party (SWP) is a revolutionary,
Trotskyist-communist organization, which is headquartered in
New York City. Its purpose, as stated in its Declaration of
Principles, is the overthrow of the U. S. Government and the
institution of a dictatorship of the working class and the
eventual achievement of a communist society. It was founded
in 1238 and maintains close association with international
Trotskyist organizations as a "sympathizing" group, but it
denies formal membership in any foreign group to escape
application of the Voorhis Act, which regulates certain
types of organizations subject to foreign control., While
the SWP does not openly advocate the use of violence at the
present time to overthrow the U. S. Government, it believes
that eventual violent revolution in the U. S. is inevitable.
Its objection to the current use of violence is based on the
ground that it believes violence is premature at this time.
The SWP seeks to precipitate 2 revolution when conditions
are ripe and to seize control of the revolution and to direct
it when it occurs.

| ' APPENDIX .
|
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APPENDIX

"US"
Also Known As
"US", Incorporated

"US" was chartered by the State of California as
a non-profit corporation in September; 1966, with offices
at 8211 South Broadway, Los Angeles, California. The
corporation alleges that "US" is primarily an Afro-
American cultural organization.

During the spring of 1968, however, a source
advised that MAULANA RON KARENGA, true name RONIE MC KINLEY
EVERETT, Founder-Chairman of "US", published a booklet
entitled "The Quotable Karenga', in which he talked of
revolution, black power, and condemned Christianity for the
plight of the black man.

In this booklet, KARENGA stated "...You must have
a cultural revolution before the violent revolution. The
cultural revolution gives identity., purpose, and direction.
...The revolution being fought now is a revolution to win
the minds of our people. If we fail to win this, we cannot
wage the violent one. ...When the word is given, we'll
see how tough you are. When it's 'burn', let's see how much
you blow up. And when it's 'take that white girl's head
too', we'll see how tough you are..."

The above source advised that "US" members are
required to study and memorize this booklet. "US" members
are also assigned Swahili names which they use in lieu
of their given names.

.A second source advised that KARENGA had
spoken at various meetings in Los Angeles at which time he
talked of creating an "US" army of 1,000 men, obtaining
weapons and ammunition, guerrilla warfare tactics, and
revolution. KARENGA also stated "The only way to get
life is to take a life and as we get stronger, we will
take what we want from the white man's United States."
He also stated that if the police killed any "US" members,
the "US" organization would kill some of them.

13
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APPENDIX CONTINUED

The first source above advised that KARENGA
also stated that race riots throughout the country
were not riots but were actually revolts or revolutions
and that the black people were going to win their
freedom by violence, if necessary. ’

A third source advised that KARENGA stated
that a revolution would take place in the future and
that no one can believe in black revolution without
believing in armed conflict because the two go hand in hand.

A fourth scurce advised in August, 1974, that the
US Organization has been evicted from its headquarters at
4302 South Crenshaw Boulevard, Los Angeles, and because

of lack of funds, has been unable to locate a new meeting
place. The organization has terminated all public meetings.

L4
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| y Attached New York teletype advises of information.
: from former Bureau Agent, who is a current informative asset, ‘fW»

uhat the Senate belect Comnlttec on Intelligence Operations '
(SSCI0) has become aware of Jaffe's allegations that the FBI
has taken actions which have prevented him Ffrom obtaining ou
keeping a job in the news media field. Jaffe claims that his ¢
_association with Bureau Agents with regard to Soviet intel- {
11 ence matters cooled off after he was identified by a Soviet
\dpiecto as cooperating with Soviet Intelligence and that the
IBI has since deprived him from making a living in his profcs-
sion. The SSCIO is lcoking into daffc s situation to detecruine
if his allegations are true and if the FBI can be prevented
from taking such actions in other similar situations. &
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who vias a symbol number informant of the New York.Office frome &
¢ 1958 to 12€1. During this periocd, he furnished information

on his numercus contacls with Sov1et nationals whom he met
through his assignment as a CBS correspoandent at the United
Nations. In 1981, he joined ABC as its coxrespondent in
Moscow where he served until he was expelled in 1865 following
the publication of an article unfavorabie to the Soviet Union.
e was then transferred to Moug Xong wherce he remained until
1668. Since 1968, he has worked for varicus news media and
has acted as a free lance journalist., Following his return
from Hong Xong, he took up residence in Vashinwton; D, C., and
wvas in contact with the VWeshington Field Office, furnishing
information on Soviets and Chincse nationals vlom he met in,
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SECRET ~

Memorandum to Mr. W. R. Vammall
Re: Samuel Adason Jaffe
J105~28333

N

Soviet defector[&SammyE] as advised that Jaffe was
recruited by the XKGB, in about 1962 while he was in Moscow,
through his relationship with a Soviet female. / Soviet de-
fector "Shamrock" has confirmed that Jaffe was approached but
does not Eg;;gyg,ihg_appxgagg_3@§~suggggﬁig%;ZsJaffe reported
t6 the New York Office in 1953 what he interpreted as a recruit-
ment effort, and he was extensively reinterviewed in 1969
concerning his association with KGB officers in HMoscow. [ There
is no information in Jaffe's file that he was evexr reported on
by Col. Penkovskiy, as Jaffe reportedly has claimed During
the interviews with Jaffe, he denied any overt acts helpful
to the KGB, although he admitted a continuing relationship with
several KGB officers. Both the New York and Washington Field
Offices came to the conclusion that Jaffe was a KGB agent while
in Hoscow, but that there wag doubt as to whether he continued
in that role after he was expelled.

Our relations with Jaffe were tempered by[ESnmmy’silx“A
allegation, and Bureau Agents in contact with him were circum-
spect in any dealings with him thereafter. Jaffe very likely
detected a change in the Agents' attitude which accounts for
his statement that he fell his relationship with them had
cooled off.

There is no evidence contained in Jaffe's file that
either New York or Wasghington TField or the Bureau has ever taken
any action which would affect Jaffe's livelihood. Following
his return from Hong Kong, Jaffe told his handling Agents that
he was experiencing difficulty in f£inding a job. He several
times mentioned his concern that ris association with the IFBI
might be the reason. On ecach occasion, he was assurcd that
the FBI had never divulged his confidential relationship and
would not do so any time in the future.@

Jaffe's file does disclose that during an interview
with Washirgton Ficld Agents in 1969, he said that he had
learned frcm a British Inceliigence contact in Hong Kong that
his recall from that city was caused by his refusal to coop-
crate with CIA, He also relwited that he later mentioned this
to a CIA contact in Vashinrgton who responded that the Brilish

CONTINUED -~ OVER
SECRET

-2 -
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SECRET

SECRET

Memorandum to Mr. W. R. Wannall
Re: Samuel Adason Jdaffe
105-28333

<4

Intelligence representative “"had no right to tell you this."

CIA has informed us that they did have contacts with Jaffe

while he was in Hong Kong and that he reported on Communist:
Chinese of interest to the Agency.Js is file also records

that Jaffe told New York Agents in 1969 that a recently pub-~
lished book on the Council of TForeign Relations described

him as having a subversive bhackground. He was also described in
the book as heing a member of the American League for Peace and
 Democracy. Jaffe connected the appearance of this book with
his then recent recall fron Hong Xong by ABC,.

( ACTION:
That this memorandum be referred to the SENSTUDY

project in view of probable inguiries from SSCIC.u
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' ) ‘ J. A, Mintz
W. R, Wannall
J. G. Deegan
D. Ryan _
August 18, 1975
W. 0. Cregar
S. F. Phillips
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/' ) The Attorney General

FE BFHRR

e
1

Director, FBI -

C
U. S. SEMATE SELECT COMMITIEE
ON INTELLIGENGE ACTIVITIES Au. INFORMATION CONTAINEDH

Enclosed for your information are two copies each
of four memoranda concerning interviews by a Staff Member of
captloned Committee of an FBI Assistant Director and two
current and one former FBI Special Agents. One set of these
memoranda is for forwarding to Mr, James A, Wilderotter, N
Associate Counsel to the President. )
Enclosures -7 8

62-116395

1 - The })éputy Attorney General
Attention: Michael E, Shaheen, Jr.
T Special Counsel for

Intelligence Coordination (_Q / 3
SFP:1hb {/11> [r v 1! o/
(10) 1 REC-56
. a2 gEp 4 1975
y YOTE: X Jue

nished to the Attorney General were
received by aa.rtels from Los Angeles, 8/7/75, and from San Diego
e on.___(three), one dated 8/5/75 and two dated 8/ 6/ 75, all in
) Dep. AD Ad. -commection with Senstudy 75, Copies of the airtels and the

oo™ —1HMs will be designated for the respective personnel files of
— the personnel vho were interviewed. /
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UNITED STATES REPARTMENT OI JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

In Reply, Please Refer}o ) Los Angeles ’ California

. Iiile No.

August 7, 1975

. ALLINFORMAUON CONHMNED

U. S. SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE ON INTELLIGENCE

ACTIVITIES (SSC); EW OF A NT
DIRECTOR IN CHARGE{ ROBERT E. GEBHARDT JBY
SSC STAFF MEMBER _

On August sk 13 ‘Assistant Dlrector Robert E.
Gebhgrdt Los Angeles DlVlSlon was interviewed in the LoS
Angeles FBI Office by Mr. Lester Seidel, Staff Member of

the Senate Select Committee, United States_Senate

Gebhardt's rights were not explained to him by
Seidel although Seidel did explain the purpose of the .
interview, that is, the Cointel Program of the FBI as it
related to the FBI's investigation of the Black Panther Party
when Gebhardt was the Special Agent in Charge of the San
Francisco Division from 1970 to 1972.

The interview lasted from 9:05 AM until 10:30 AM,
and it was not necessary for Gebhardt to consult with any
Bureau representative.

Gebhardt had previously been advised by a Bureau
representative of his right to counsel, the privileged areas
of information, consultation privileges, and the parameters
of interview.

Seidel inquired at the outset as to whether Gebhardt
was aware of the Cointel Program relative to the Black Panther
Party investigation on a day to day basis being specifically
advised details of the investigation as it relates to the
Cointel Program. It was explained to Seidel that as Special .
Agent in Charge of the San Francisco FBI Office wherein
over 500 employees were located at the time, Gebhardt had
many responsibilities in the operation of that division and

PROPERTY OF THE FBI
This document comtains neither

recommendations nor conclusions of

Qs':*°'°"’o,o _ the FBI. It is the proparty of the
SR, . ) FBI and is loaned to your agency ;
%;@, § g ' it and its contents are not to be

&”7 1915&5

. ' distribu utside your agency.
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therefore, relied upon the experience, expertise, and judgment
of the wvarious supervisors assigned to the office for the

day to day direction of the various matters under investigation
including the investigation of the Black Panther Party.

?

It was further explained that if a problem was
encountered or a particularly unusual situation developed,
Gebhardt was, of course, consulted and was available for
such congultation to resolve any particular problem areas.

Gebhardt was next asked if he recalled being SAC
when the electronic coverage 'of the Black Panther Party and
the various offieials at BBP 'was instituted and eventually
terminated. Seidel was advised that the electronic coverage
was already in effect upon Gebhardt's arrival, however, he
does recall receiving a phone call after the '"Keith Decision"
was handed down instructing that all electronic coverage of
the BPP and the various members of the BPP be discontinued.
The call was received from Bureau Headquarters and the
discontinuance was effected immediately.

Seidel inquired as to whether Gebhardt felt the
intelligence type investigations should be completely removed
from the criminal investigations which investigations would be
looking. toward eventual prosecution.

Seidel was informed by Gebhardt that even in criminal
investigations looking toward prosecutions, much intelligence
information is obtained from time to time which really has no
value from a prosecutive standpoint, but does have possible
value with respect to the direction of the investigation. In
some criminal investigations a great deal of intelligence
information may be obtained and in other types, very little.
Insofar as the FBI is concerned, however, every effort is
made to make certain there is some Federal law which would be
a basis for an investigation which procedures would include
matters commonly referred to as security investigations.

In some instances, in such security investigations
a great deal of intelligence information would be obtained
therefore, it was Gebhardt's opinion that so-called intelli-
gence type investigations should not be removed from or
differentiated from criminal type investigations looking
toward prosecutions since intelligence information is an
outgrowth of the 'basic investigation.
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Gebhardt was asked if he.felt the Cointelpro was a
separate entity distinguished from the basic  investigation
and it was explained that the Cointelpro was a phase of the
overall investigation in any particular organization or
individual.

Gebhardt was asked if he felt Congress should enact
legislation which would set forth specific investigative
techniques that could or could not be utilized by the FBI ox
other Federal investigative agencies. He was advised in
Gebhardt's opinion, such legislation should fot be enacted,

~and in reply to the question as to -why such legislation should

not be enacted, it was pointed out that as an investigative
agency, there must of necessity be allowed a certain flexi-
bility because no two investigations are exactly alike and the
circumstances of such investigations could possibly not be
related to such Federal law.

In answer to the question as to how Congress should
assure the American public that questionable activity such
as the Cointelpro, was not being engaged in by an investigative
agency such as the FBI, Seidel was informed that the Congress
and the American people must rely upon the integrity and
honesty of the Director of the FBI and the Attorney General.

It was pointed out that both the Director of the
FBI and the Attorney General are nominated by the President,
hearings are held before the various Congressional Committees
and finally approved by the Senate. It was further pointed
out that Director Kelley has recently stated in connection with
the publicity relative to Cointelpro, that he has no intention
of permitting this program to be reinstituted in the FBI and
if circumstances ever arose which circumstances he could not
contemplate:. at this time, wherein it was thought such
activities should be embarked upon, he would obtain the personal
approval of the Attorney General prior to such instituting.
Seidel was informed that Gebhardt was in total agreement with
this statement of Mr. Kelley. '

. Gebhardt was asked as to what his feelings were
relative to what the relationship should be  between the FBI
and Congress. He was informed that a Senate Oversight :
Committee was recently established and it was felt that this
was a good start and that this Committee should formalize and
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standardize their oversight responsibilities and make regular
inquiries of the Director and other officials of the FBI as
to our activities. He was informed that there should be
either a joint oversight committee between the House and
Senate or if the Congress deecided on two oversight Committees
in both the House and Senate, these committees should be the
entities through which all information relative to the
activities of the FBI should flow.

It was emphasized however, that there should be
regular consultation between these representatives and the
FBI.

Inquiry was made as.to Gebhardt's opinion relative
to the relationship between the Department of Justice and
the FBI and Seidel was informed the relationship, in Gebhardt's
opinion, is excellent, should continue, and there should be
a free flow 60f information between the FBI and the Department
of Justice.

At the conclusion of the interview, Gebhardt summed
up his comments by stating that Congress should definitely
set up a structured oversight procedure of the activities
of the FBI with due regard to the confidentiality of many
of the FBI operations and investigations and must assure
itself that the members of the Committee and its staff will
maintain the confidentiality where necessary.

Secondly, in the areas of investigative matters
usually referred to as national defense, national security
or intelligence operations, all of the FBI investigations
must be based on the application of the facts toward a
particular Federal statute and if the facts are so oblique
that they cannot be clearly applied to a particular Federal
statute, consultation with the Department of Justice should
be had in all instances.

NW 88608 Docld:32989640 Page 245




~

UNI7 ED STATES I;EPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

In Reply, Please Refer to

File No.

.......

|
:
|

L NW 88608 Docld:32989640 Page 246

ian D‘i:e%o,lg%ifomia ALL INFORMATION. CONTAINED
ugus HEREIN I3, UNCLASSIFIE
’ . DATE O J5) 00" BYM

U.S. SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE
ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC)

FORMER SPECIAL AGENT -
ROBERT S..BAKER™BY SSC STAFF MEMBER
~ w

Former Special Agent Robert._S..Baker was inter-

viewed at his home at 4268 Horteflsia5 San Diego, California,

by U.S. Senate Select Committee (SSC

Staff Member Lester

Seidel on August l1,.1975. The interview began at 10:30 AM
and lasted until 12%30=PM, Assistant Special Agent in

Charge (ASAC) Arthur G. Barger, Federal Bureau of Investi-
gation (FBI), San Diego, California, was telephonically ,
available for consultation.. . Former Special Agent Baker cearial
did not consult with anyone during the course of the inter-

: Prior to the interview, Former Special Agent
Baker tad been advised that FBI Headquarters had waived

— e “

~ed et

the agreement as a former employee not to furnish information
received during the period of his employment, for purposes of
this interview. He was advised that he had a right to counsel

‘but that the FBI was unable to provide private counsel for him,

Former Special Agent Baker was advised that he

would not be required to answer questions that might divulge
the identity of any FBI source, that would reveal information
relative to sensitive methods and techniques, or information
which originated with other agencies, including foreign

intelligence agencies.

Former Special Agent Baker was advised that the
interview was to involve only the COINTELPRO as it applied

to the Black Panthetr Party (BPP) (see_appendix)._

This document contains neither recommendations nor
conclusions of the FBI, It is the property of the
FBI and is loaned to your agency; it and its contents

are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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U.S. SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE
ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC)

INTERVIEW OF FORMER SPECIAL AGENT
ROBERT S. BAKER BY SSC STAFF MEMBER

Staff Member Seidel identified himself to Mr.
Baker, stating that the interview would be in the form of
an informal discussion and that information furnished by
Mr. Baker would be placed in a memorandum for the SSC.
Mr. Seidel stated that he did not intend to use the names
of individuals interviewed in his memorandum. He stated

. that Mr. Baker did not have to talk to him, and that any

information he furnished would be furnished voluntarily.

Mr. Seidel asked if Mr. Baker was a supervisor
with the San Diego Office of the FBI from sometime in 1968
through April, 1971. ,

Mr. Baker advised that he was a supervisor of the

security squad but could not.recall if the dates mentioned
. ’ »

-

by Mr. Seidel were correct.

Mr. Seidel inquired as to the nature of matters
supervised by him, to which Mr. Baker replied that matters
such as investigation of the Communist Party (see appendix),
the Socialist Workers Party (see.appendix), the Black Panther
Party, US, Incorporated (see appendix), the Nation of Islam
(see appendix), Espionage, Sabotage matters, and other investi-
gations were conducted on the squad supervised by him, which
consisted of from 12 to 15 Special Agents. '

Mr. Seidel inquired as to whether Mr. Baker
supervised the COINTELPRO.

Mr. Baker advised that he did supervise this pro-
gram which was initiated by FBI Headquarters and not on the
field office level. He stated that as he recalled, a letter
was submitted either monthly, quarterly or semi~annually.
The letter was submitted by a Special Agent whose case load
was such that he could take the time to prepare the letter.

Mr. Seidel inquired as to whether Special Agent
Roy Burns was more of a young, eager, type Agent.

-9 -
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U.S. SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE
ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC)

INTERVIEW OF FORMER SPECIAL AGENT
ROBERT S, BAKER BY SSC STAFF MEMBER

Mr., Baker replied that this was not true but
that Special Agent Burns had been assigned the COINTELPRO
case because hls case load was such that he was able to
handle the program,

Mr. Seidel inquired whether Special Agent Roy
Burns was transferred to the Butte 0Office of the FBI for
disciplinary reasons.

Mr. Baker replied that Special Agent Burns was
orlglnally from Washington State and had wanted to .be trans-
ferred to that area. .

Mr. Seidel asked if the Bureau encouraged Agents
& participate in.disruptive,programs and then rewarded them .
financiaily for their efforts.

Mr. Baker replied that the Bureau had an incentive
award program, and if an Agent did a good job in any field, he
could get recognition through an incentive award. ' Mr. Baker
stated that he could not recall any award being given as a
result of COINTELPRO activity.

Mrx. Seidel asked Mr. Baker if he could recall any
information concerning the Free Breakfast Program of the BPP.

Mr. Baker stated that he recalled that the operation
of the Free Breakfast Program of the BPP was followed through
sources. They advised that some of the BPP officials were
stealing money from funds which were to be spent on the
breakfast program. The breakfast program was served at a
local Catholic church. Mr. Baker advised Mr. Seidel that
an official of the Catholic church in San Diego was contacted
‘regarding the priest in charge of the church where the break-
fast program was being held, who was reportedly an alcoholic.
Mr, Seidel was advised that the priest was transferred from
the church.
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U.S. SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE
ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC)

INTERVIEW OF FORMER SPECIAL AGENT
ROBERT S. BAKER BY SSC STAFF MEMBER

Mr. Seidel asked what Mr. Baker's definition of
the COINTELPRO was.

Mr. Baker replied that the COINTELPRO was a
disruptive type program. ‘

Mr. Seidel stated that the FBI had apparently
written a letter regarding a white girl friend of Kenneth
Denman, a BPP leader in San Diego. He inquired as to why
this letter was written. .

Mr. Baker stated that Denman was considered one
of the stronger leaders of the San Diego Branch of the BPP,

o and if it was possible to keep him from becoming a strong
leader, it would be disruptive to the party. The fact that
Denman was 1iving with a ‘white giri-was considered ‘derogatory --
toward him by BPP members in San Diego.

Mr. Seidel inquired as to whether such activity
would have been taken against a leader in an organization
such as the Southern Christian Leadership Conference (SCLC)
(see description) if the leader of such a group had been
living with a white woman. ~ Would such a letter be appropriate?

Mr. Baker replied that he did not feel that such a
letter would be appropriate in this case because this organi-
zation involved a religious leader and our program was not
directed at religious groups but was directed toward black
militant and extremist groups.

Mr. Seidel inquired as to whether Mr. Baker recalled
individuals in the BPP named Tate, Wallace, Denman and Bell.

Mr. Baker stated that he could not recall anything
specific about any of these individuals, except what he had
previously stated concerning Demman. He said he could recall
the names but nothing more concerning these individuals.
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U.S. SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE
ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC)

INTERVIEW OF FORMER SPECIAL AGENT
ROBERT S. BAKER BY SSC STAFF MEMBER

Mr., Seidel then mentioned an incident wherein the
San Diego Office of the FBI had furnished information to the
Los Angeles Office of the FBI for transmission to local auth-
orities concerning a group of BPP members from San Diego who
were traveling to Los Angeles to attend a funeral.

Mr, Baker stated that he could recall that such an
incident occurred and that information was furnished stating
that BPP members from San Diego would be carrying concealed
weapons, He said he thought the furnishing of this information
resulted in some of the BPP members being arrested in Los
Angeles.

Mr. Seidel inquired as to whether Mr. Baker could
~ recall-gomecne frem the:FBI«inu:San Diage visiting the.mpther .. -
of a girl who was an alleged member of the BPP in San Diego,
and whether the FBI went to the-mother to put pressure on
another member of the family.

Mr., Baker stated that he vaguely recalled such a
case but could not recall the details and could not be
certain this had occurred.

Mr. Seidel inquired as to whether the FBI had any
technical surveillances on the BPP in San Diego.

Mr. Baker stated that he knew of none and added that
such coverage was not needed in San Diego because there were
good sources in the BPP who could furnish excellent coverage.
Mr. Baker stated that he believes he would have known of any
such installations covering the BPP in San Diego.

Mr, Seidel asked if Mr. Baker knew of San Franc1sco
using any such techniques against the BPP.

" Mr, Baker replied that he believed that San Fran- ;
cisco had used such techniques. g

-5 -

i

 NW 88608 Docld:32989640 Page 250 ' ‘ ‘



A . .
.
.

U.S. SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE
ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC)

INTERVIEW OF FORMER SPECIAL AGENT
ROBERT S, BAKER BY SSC STAFF MEMBER

Mr, Seidel then asked why such techniques were
not used in San Diego if they were used in San Francisco.

Mr. Baker replled that such techniques were not
needed in San Diego due to the good source coverage of
party activity.

Mr. Seidel inquired as to whether there was a
conflict between US, Incorporated, .and the BPP in San
Diego.

Mr, Baker replied that US, Incorporated, head-
quarters were in Los Angeles. There was a power struggle
‘bBetween- che two groups for membership of blacks and much

e TTO
Angeles to San Diego and Mexico, and from San Diego to
Los Angeles. There were considerable conflict between the
two groups.

Mr. Seidel asked whether Mr., Baker recalled
Ron Karenga.

, Mr. Baker replied that he did recall Ron Karenga
. as being the Los Angeles leader of US, Incorporated.

Mr., Seidel asked whether Mr. Baker recalled some
cards stating "Ron Karenga is impotent" which were printed
in Los Angeles and some of which might have been sent to
San Diego.

Mr, Baker replied that he does mnot recall these
cards but this could have been correct.

Mr. Seidel asked if Mr. Baker recalled some cartoons
being drawn concerning the BPP.

Mr. Baker stated that he recalled that there were
two or three cartoons prepared depicting strife between US,
Incorporated, and the BPP. -

-6-
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U.,S. SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE
ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (ssc)

INTERVIEW OF FORMER SPECIAL AGENT
ROBERT S. BAKER BY SSC STAFF MEMBER

Mr. Seidel then stated that these cartoons were
prepared by the Bureau Laboratory.

Mr. Baker stated that he did not recall.

Mr. Baker advised Mr. .Seidel that US, Incorporated,
and the BPP were led by and made up of people with extensive
criminal records, and because of this and their geéneral
demeanor, the FBI did not really have to provoke or dis-
rupt them because they kept themselves in a constant state
of turmoil. He stated that Special Agents connected with
the COINTELPRO did not devote much time to the program be-
- - -cause of heavy case loads.of. other matters. and. because they ...c._-.. ..
“gssistad in working criminal matters such -as -bank —robberies - -~n -~
and other criminal violations.. ' .
. Mr. Baker advised Mr. Seidel that a great. deal of - e
time was spent by the Special Agents working with their |
sources because they had to be extremely careful that they °
were protected. If a crime was planned and a source had
knowledge of it, the source would try to keep the crime from
being committed. If it was mot possible to prevent the crime,
the source might be forced to participate, and if arrested, a
- problem would becreated in attempting to get the source out
of jail and still conceal his identity as a source.

Mr. Seidel inquired of Mr. Baker as to the names of
the Agents he dealt with in Los Angeles and San Francisco in
connection with COINTELPRO.

Mr. Baker stated that he recalled that Supervisor
Albert Clark had something to do with the program in San “
Francisco, and in Los Angeles he dealt with Supervisor Richard
Bloeser and Bill Knowland.
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U.S. SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE
ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC)

INTERVIEW OF FORMER SPECIAL AGENT
ROBERT S. BAKER BY SSC STAFF MEMBER

Mr., Seidel asked Mr. Baker if he was acqualnted
with Richard Held.

Mr. Baker stated that Richard Held was assigned
as Assistant Special Agent in Charge in San Diego, and he
knew him at that time. He stated that he is aware that
Richard Held is now the Special Agent in Charge of the
Chicago Office of the FBI, :

Mr. Seidel stated to Mr. Baker that he .was going
to interview Assistant Director Robert Gebhardt and Special
Agent in Charge Charles W. Bates. :

This concluded the interview of former Special
Agent Robert S. Baker by SSC.Staff Member Lester Seidel.

The Southern Chris fan Leadership/Conference
(SCLC) as an orgdnization founded by Dr.

Marti ther Ki Jry, with the theme of
new/life \for pdor peopl . Dr¥. King,“a-leader
in/€ivil riglits, was assassinated on April
1969.
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« UNITED STATES DE‘PARTI.VIENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

{f Reply, Please Refer to San Diego, California
#ile No. August 5, 1975

AL IFORIATIN CONTANED

EREIN 18 UDIC IFl

DATE 0 1174
UNITED STATES SENATE

SELECT COMMITTEE ON
INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES

(ssc)

INTERVIEW ECTAL AGENT
LAVRE F, T Y SSC
STAF'F MEMBER =

By communication dated July 30, 1975,

Clarence M, Kelley, Director, 'Federal Bureau of

, Investijation (FBI), United States Department of
Justice, advised as follows concerning an interview

| " by representative of the Senate Select Committee (SSC)
of . Special Agent (SA) Lawrence F. Wirick, concerning

. Counterintelligence Prosram (COINTELPRO) and Bureau
investigation of the Black Panther Party (BPP) (see
Appendix page). Director Kelley stated as follows:

"I have waived your employment agreemeats for
purposes of ‘these interviews. Each should note that he
has the right to counsel; however, the FBI is unable to
provide private counsel. There are certain privileged
areas concerning which SAS would not be required to answer
questions. Areas concern information which mizht divulge
identities of FBI sources; information relating to sensitive
methods and techniques; information which might adversely
affect on-~going FBI investigations; and information which
originated with other agencies, including foregn intelligence
agencies."

This document contailns neither recommendations nor conclusions
of the FBI, It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your
agency; it and its contents are not to be distxributed outside .
your agency. :

k
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UNITED STATES SENATE
SELECT COMMITTEE ON
INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES
(ssC)

INTERVIEY OF SPICIAL AGENT
(SA) LAWRENCE F. 'JIRICK BY
SSC STAFT MEMBER

On July. .31, 1975, at 11:45 a.m. Mr. Lester Seidel
of the United States Senate Select Committee (SSC) interviewed
SA Lawrence F. Wirick at the San Diego 0ffice of the FBI.
No Advice of Rights was furnished SA Wirick and it was not
necessary for the interviewee to consult with an FBI representative.
The interview was terminated at 12:50 p.m. and as best recalled
included the following discussion in the form of questions and
answers:

Seidel: You understand that this is an informal interview
and is in connection with the Bureau's COINTELPRO
as it relates to the FBI investigation of the BPP?

Wirick: Yes, but for what purpose is the Senate conducting
! this survey?

J Seidel: To aid in formation of ncw legiclation so that the
} FBI and other Government agencies will have more
! definite guidelines to follow.

Wirick: I ‘believe the Congress already through lack of
information, isolated instances and some hysteria
have enacted too many restrictive laws that prevent
the FBI and other Government agencies from protecting
the law abiding element of our society from the
"bad guys'.

Seidel: (He was in general agreement) Did you handle the
: COINTELPRO f£rom 1970 through March, 19717

Wirick: Yes, but I believe the BPP ceascd to function locally
about November or December, 1970. As I recall my
function was to write a progress type letter regarding
progress which described the illegal activities of
members of the BPP and to report that this information
had been furnished local police agencies but information
generally emanated frowm confidential informants.

-«
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UNITED STATES SENATE
SELECT COMMITTEE ON
INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES

(8sC)

INTERVIEY OF SPECIAL AGENT
(SA) LAVRENCE F. WIRICK BY
SSC STAFF MEMBER .

Seidel:

Wirick:

Yhat type of illegal activities and did your program
in any way instigate illegal activities on the part
of the BPP?

Criminal acts committed by local members of the BPP

is what I was referring to. I don't believe it was
ever necessary Lo instigate any illegal acts or in

any way entrap BPP members in criminal acts. The
majority of local BPP members were thieves, narcotics
addicts, lazy, unemployed and were hero worshipers of
the BPP in Oakland, California. They wanted to emulate
the Ozkland organization, but their own dishonesty,

et cetera, was a constant source of turmoil amongst

the local group.

I recall, date unknown, information was received
regarding Kenny Denmon (Kenneth Lee Denmon), one time
head of the local BPP, that he was using stolen credit
cards.

Information was received that Walter Wallace

(Walter Carl Wallace, Jr.) was on marcotics and that

he and his wife, Velma, were stealing to get money

for narcotics and that Velma's mother was also involved
in local thefts.

All above information was furnished local law agencies
and local arrests were made. Furnishing the

above type of information is a function and responsibility

of the FBI.
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UNITED STATES SENATE
SELECT COMMITTEE ON
INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES
(ssc)

INTERVIEW OF SPECIAL AGENT
(SA) LAYRENCE F. YIRICK BY.
SSC STAFF MEMBER

The BPP in-San Diego was very effective in causing
their own problems and their. own extinction and their
criminal activities were not restricted to the examples
I've given. '

Seidel: Did the COINTELPRO try to disrupt the BPP Breakfast
Program?

Wirick: No, mnot to my knowledge. I recall that soon after -

the Breakfast Program was started that other members

‘ of the BPP accused Ken Denmon of stealing money from
contributions made to the Program.

On second thought I believe we did disrupt the BPP
Breakfast Program in that we received complaints
' from several dairys and bread companies, et cetera,
that they had been approached by BPP members with
- veiled threats of extortion if they did not donate
' quantities of food et cetera to the BPP Breakfast
‘ ‘/ Program. The FBI and local police investigated and
I believe as a result their practices were discontinued,
‘ but the investigation failed to establish a prosecutable
offense of extortion.

Seidel: Did you have any connection with distribution of .
"cartoons' depicting BPP members as compromising each
other et cetera?

Wirick: No, but I have seen "cartoons' in the BPP newspaper.
Have you ever seen o read copies of the BPP newspaper?

Seidel: No
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UNITED STATES SENATE
SELECT COMMITTER ON
INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES
(SSC)

INTERVIEYW OF SPECIAL AGED
(SA) LAYRENCE F. WIRICK BY

SSC STAFF MEMBER

Wirick:

*Wirick:

Seidel:

F

Seidel:

They featured ."cartoons” showing the "pigs" (police)
being killed, stabbed, et cetera. I believe I recall
see1n° some cartoons” showing how the BPP would kill
the “honkies" (white people). They were similar to
the propaganda leaflets used by the Nazis against
American troops before an attack. The articles in the
BPP newspaper were even more foul.

Did the COINTELPRO promote dissen'sion between the BPP
and the US Group (see Appendix page)?

Not to my knowledge. As I recall there was never

any need to. They were constantly at odds with each
other and on a gang type basis were frylng to eliminate
each other. I believe Sylvester Bell, & San Diego BPP
member was killed by an US Group member and John Savage,
another local BPP member was killed by an US Group
member,

In Los Angeles two other BPP members, names not
recalled, were allegedly killed by US Group members.

I believe this led to the popular saying in Southeast
San Diego section where most blacks llve that the score _
(game) was, "'US & - BPP 0%,

What do you think of the merits of a proposal to
spray shipments of the .BPP newspaper with a noxious
acid so that readers would be confronted with a vile
odor when attempting to read the paper?
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UNITED STATES SENATE
SELECT COMMITTEE ON
INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES

(SsC)

INTERVIEY OF SPECIAL AGENT
(SA) LAWRENCE F, WIRICK BY
SSC STAFF MEMBER

Wirick:

_ Seidel:

Wirick:

Seidei:

Wirick:

‘ter thought, no. Because the paper itself was
so vile and anti-white that the odor would never
stop BPP members from reading same. I've always
hoped that a large segment of the population,
especially the ”do-ﬂooders could or would experience
the nauseous reaction I have felt after reading the
illiterate, foul-mouthed, anti-white, anti-Government,
BPP paper. I think everybody should read a copy of
the BPP paper so that they will know the type and
character of BPP members.,

What do you think about anonymous letters sent to
spouses of BPP members saying the husband was sleeping
with a white girl, et cetera? :

Most wives of the members I recall were also BPP
members and/or common-law-wives. Many BPP members

di,d have liaison with whitr girls but I doubt if

such 2 letter would bother most spouses of BPP members.
However, such a letter might be of value under certain
circumstances, example: the stories that were spread
during World War II which were not necessarily all true
regardlng Hitler, IMSsollnl, General Patton and’ others.

In your opinion was the COIVT“LPRO of any value?
Should it be changed? Do you have any suggestions
for changes, or should it be eliminated completely?

Yes, as I recall, it acted as a progress letter of the
BPP, its direction, its dlssenSLOn, its change in
leadership, and 1nd1caulons of its slow local demise
because of the character of the local BPP members, and

- as a summary of its activities for FBIHQ. I recall that
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| UNITED STATES SENATE
SELECT COMMITTEE ON
INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES
(ssc)

INTERVIEY OF SPECIAL AGENT
(SA) LAWRENCE F, YJIRICK BY
SSC STAFF WERMBER

we made certain requests to conduct some types
of counterintelligence against the BPP, but I
do not recall that the Bureau ever authorized any
counterintelligence act which might be productive,

Change? COINTELPRO is not being utilized to the
best of my knowledge and has not been for some time.

I believe that in about two or three years Congress
will be frantically asking the FBI why we did not
furnish them intelligence, advance knowledge of a
demonstration, a riot and other civil unrest and
elimination of the COINTELPRO has been anothex step
in the direction of placing the FBI and other law
enforcement agencies in a position where we cannot
react to the activities of groups such as the BPP
which have been formed with the main purpose

of overthrowing the United States.

.

!
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UNITED STATES D’EPAR’i‘MENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL >BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

San Diego, California
August 6, 1975

ALL INFOR
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DATE )
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U, S. SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE
ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC)

INTERVIEW OF SPECIAL AGENT(EARL M, PETERSEN

BY SSC STAFF MEMBER

‘Special Agent' (SA) Earl M. Petersen was interviewed

at the San Diego office of the Federal Bureau of Investigation .
(FBI) on July.3lw=1975, by U. S. Senate Select Committee (

SSC)

Staff Member Lester Seidel.

The interview began at 10:05 A.M.

and ended at 11:35 A.M.

Assistant Special Agent in Charge

(ASAC) Arthur G. Barger was available nearby for consulta-~
tion. He was not consulted during the interview.

Prior to the interview, SA Petersen had been
advised by San Diego FBI officials that FBI Headquarters
had waived ‘the employee agreement not to furnish informa-
tion for the purpose of this interview. ‘'He was advised

.. that he had a right to counsel but that the FBI was unable
to provide private counsel for him. o

SA Petersen was advised that he would not be
required to answer questions that might divulge the identity
of any FBI source; that would reveal infermation relative to
sensitive methods and techniques; or information which
originated with other agencies, including foreign intelligence
agencies. '

SA Petersen was advised that the interview was to
involve only the COINTELPRO as it applied to the Black Panther
Party (BPP) (see appendix).

i This document contains neither recommendations nor conciusions
i of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed
outside your agencye.
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U. S. SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE
ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC)

INTERVIEW OF SA EARL M. PETERSEN
BY SSC STAFF MEMBER

Staff Member Lester Seidel identified himself to
SA Petersen and stated that he was not warning SA Petersen
of his rights as the interview was such that such a warning
was not required. He advised SA Petersen that he did not
have to-talk to him and that any information furnished was
on a voluntary basis. He stated that information furnished
to him would be handled with discretion. '

Mr. Seidel: ‘ Were you in charge of the
' COINTELPRO in San Diego from -
March, 1968 through October, 19687

SA Petersen: - : This was possible but the
dates the program was assigned
to me are not recalléed.

Mr. Seidel: What was the name of.the.squad
to which you were assigned at
that time?

SA Petersen- The Security Squad.

]
Mr. Seidel: Who did the squad investigate?

Was it groups such as US, Inc.
(see appendix) and the BPP?

' SA Petersen: - Yes, such groups as US, Inc., .
the BPP, and the Nation of
Islam (NOI) (see appendix).

Mr. Seidel: And possibly splinter groups?
SA Petersen: ' Yes, groups that would form
and disband and which could

possibly be called splinter
groups.,
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U. S. SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE
ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC)

INTERVIEW OF SA EARL M. PETERSEN
BY SSC_STAFF MEMBER

Mr. Seidel:
§A‘Petgrsen:

Mr. Seidel:

SA Petersen:

Mr, Seidel:

SA Petersen:

Mr. Seidel:

SA Petersen:
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How long have you been in
the Bureau?

Twenty~four years as of
June 25, 1975+

Where have you been.assigned?

In Boston, Baltimore, New
York, Tampa, and San Diego.

The Bureau has indicated that-
you were a coordinator of the
COINTELPRO in San Diego. As
such, what were your duties?

The duties for the most part
consisted cf preparing letters
te the Bureau asking for ° )
authority to take some specific
action in the program; awaiting
the reply from the Bureau; and
then, if any action was taken,
to advise the Bureau of the
results of such action. It

is noted that many of the re-
quests to take specific action
were turned down by the Bureau. -

Were you the focal point of
the program?

Yes, in.the sense that any
idea for action tc be taken

in the program was trans-
mitted to the Bureau for
approval by me and if approval
was received, it would be re~
lated to whomever had suggested
the activity. I would then

report any results to the Bureau.

3 -



U. S. SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE
ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC)

INTERVIEW OF SA EARL M. PETERSEN
BY SSC STAFF MEMBER

Mr. Seidel:

SA Petersen:

Mr. Seidel:

SA Petersen:

Mr. Seidel:
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Did you get heavy pressure from
Bureau officials to take action
in this program?

Not any more than any other
case, and I had a number of
other cases assigned to me
at the time the COINTELPRO
was assigned to me.

What type of things did you
do? : .

I do not recall at this time
any specific action taken in
the program. I do recall that
a Black Panther leader, Walter
Wallace, was removed as leader
of the party in San Diego. I
believe it was suspected that
he might have cooperated with
the FBI. This could have been
accomplished by interviewing
him where the interview could
be seen by other party members.
If the Agents shook his hand,
smiled, and acted like he was
a friend, it might plant the
seed of suspicion in the minds
of other BPP members, I do
not recall specifically whether
this happened but at any rate,
Wallace was not trusted and
was removed as leader of the

party.

Could such a thing get Wallace
killed or injured?
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U. S. SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE -
ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC)

INTERVIEW OF SA EARL M.
BY SSC STAFF MEMBER

PETERSEN

SA Petersen:

Mr. Seidel:

SA Petersen:
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I do not see how it would
because there would be no way
anyone could determine whether
or not Wallace was, in fact,
cooperating with the FBI. He
was probably removed by the

BPP as a precautionary measure.

1 cannot recall whether or

not Wallace was removed while

I was coordinator of the program.

Was COINTELPRO successfgl?

I was not too impressed with
its success in San Diego while
I had it assigned to me be=-
cause it was a new program

and it took some time to get

it established and working.
Most of the success was probably
due to information obtained
regarding criminal violations,
mostly local in nature, which
was furnished to local law
enforcement officers, causing
the arrest of BPP members.:
This would have been domne
whether or not we had a
COINTELPRO. It was necessary
to prepare a letter to the
Bureau asking authority to

take action and then wait

for a reply authorizing the
activity. Many times suggested
COINTELPRO activity suggestions
would be turned down.
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U. S. SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE
ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC)

INTERVIEW OF SA EARL M. PETERSEN
BY SSC STAFF MEMBER

Mr. Seldel made available Xerox copies of Bureau
letters captioned, Counter—Intelllgence Program; Black
Nationalist - Hate Groups,' dated August 25, 1967 and
March -4, 1968, These were read by SA Petersen, who said he
could not specifically recall reading the letters.

Mr. Seidel: . Was contact with the police
formal or informal?

SA Petersen: Contact was personal or telephonic

: . contact and at one time, informa-
tion furnished to individual officers
was confirmed by letter to the
Ch®f of Police. It is not re~-
called if this was the policy
.during the time COINTELPRO was
assigned to me.,

Mre. Seidel: What happened to SA Roy Burns?

SA Petersen:’ He was transferred to the Butte,
Montana Field Office.

Mr, Seidel: Did he do anything wrong? I
understand Agents were sometimes
transferred to Butte as a disci-
plinary measure.

SA Petersen: SA Burns wanted to be transferred
to Butte and requested the trans=~
fer. The Special Agent in .Charge
(sac), Mr. Evans, was transferred
there and may have helped SA
Burns get moved there.

Mr. Seidel: How old is Bob Baker:
SA Petersen: Probably 51 oxr 52 years old. .
#
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U. -S. SENATE SELECT COMMITTEL
ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC)

INTERVIEW OF SA EARL M. PETERSEN
BY SSC STAFF MEMBER

Mr. Seidel: Did he retire early?

SA Petersen: No. He was in a position to
retire and retired because he
wanted to take advantage of a
cost of living increase by retiring
prior to a certain date, such as
June 30.

Mr. Seidel: Were the BPP and US, Inc. both
. violence oriented groups?

SA Petersen: Very definitely. There was extreme
friction between the BPP and US,
Inc. at all times.

Mr. Seidel: Do you recall some caricatures
used in comnection with COINTELPRO?

SA Petersen: Yes.

Mr. Seid§1: ' Who had the program at that time?

SA Petef;en: . I believe SA Burns had it then.

Mr. Seidel: What were the cartoons?

SA Pe;ersen: I recall seeing them but do not

recall any specific cartoon.

Mr. Seidel: . Do you think anything done in
COINTELPRO could have had a
reaction causing someone to kill
an individual in the other group?

SA Petersen: Because of the extreme antagonism
between the two groups, anything
we did would have had about the
same effect as a gnat biting an
elephant. I do mot think COINTELPRO
.had that kind of impact.

-7 =
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U. S. SENATE SELECT. COMMITTEE .
ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC)

INTERVIEW OF SA EARL M.
BY SSC STAFF MEMBER

PETERSEN

Mr. Seidel:

SA Petersen:

Mr, Seidelﬁ

‘SA Petersen:

Mr. Seidel:

SA Petersen:

$

2
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Did you ever supervise any techni-
cal installation or electronic
surveillance of the BPP in San
Diego?

No. I don't recall anythlno llke

. that being done here.

How would you feel about writing
a letter to a wife saying her
husband was sleeping with various
other women if the husband was a
BPP leader?

I would hesitate to do this
because it might break up a
family. If the facts were true
and this might cause the BPP
leader to be less effective, it
would probably be a good counter=-
intelligence move.

I am referring to Page 91 of a
BPP COINTELPRO summary which

indicates that a BPP leader was
living with a white girl and an
anonymous letter was written to

others in the BPP saying that this

individual was living with a white
girl, Do you recall anything about
that? '

I baslieve that leader could have
been Kenneth Denmonr in San Diego.
I recall that he was living with
a white woman and that others in
the BPP were made aware of this
in some manner. The BPP in San




U. S, SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE
ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC)

INTERVIEW OF SA EARL M.
BY SSC STAFF MEMBER

PETERSEN

SA Petersen (continued):

Mr. Seidel:

SA Petersen:

Mr. Seidel:
SA Petersen:
Mr., Seidel:
SA Petersen:
¥
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Diego was teaching children to
hate and kill police officers.
They planned violent criminal
acts and were making plans to
take over the established govern-
ment at the first opportunity.

If a leader of such a group could
be discredited and removed, it
would help to keep the group from
becoming stronger, as they would .
have to select a new leader, and
he would have to get the group
reorganized. Denmon had many
additional weaknesses which could
be used in a counter~intelligence
program.

Do you recall a letter being sent
to BPP Headquarters saying a
leader of the BPP was cooperating
with the police in Los Angeles?

I do not recall such a letter.

Do you recall some cards being
sent to San Diego from Los Angeles
saying, ''Ron Karenga is impotent™?

No, I do not recall such cards.,
Ron Karenga was a leader of US,
Inc., not the BPP.

Do you recall that cartoons were
to be sent to BPP members to dis-
credit the leaders?

I recall the cartoons but do not
recall whether they were set to
BPP members. ’

.4
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U. S. SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE
ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC)

INTERVIEW OF SA EARL M.
BY SSC STAFF MEMBER

PETERSEN

Mr. Seidel:

SA Petersen:.

Mr. Seidel:

SA Petersen:

Mr. Seidel:

SA Petersen:
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Do you recall an anonymous letter
being sent to the Catholic Church
to have the prist of the church
where the BPP breakfast program
was operated removed from his
office?

I do not recall such an anonymous
letter; however, I do recall that
the priest was transferred by

the church.

Knowing that the BPP paper was

a paper that taught and advocated
violence and had cartoons in it
that encouraged the killing of
police officers by blacks an

was a violence oriented paper,
how would you feel about putting
a corrosive liquid on the paper

to keep it from being distributed?

I would not do it as I would feel
that it was a violation of the law
and too drastic. I would not do

it personally or personally approve

You have been very helpful and
the information you have provided
will be used in considering new
legislation at some time in the
future.

In these tranquil times, it disturbs
me greatly to read in the papers
and to hear news broadcasts con=-
taining all kinds of allegations
against the FBI and the CIA and

?

- 10 =




U, S. SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE
ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC)

INTERVIEW OF SA EARL M. PETERSEN
BY SSC STAFF MEMBER

SA Petersen (continued): other intelligence agencies. I
like to work within the law and
to be guided by legislation in
my work. I would, however, hate
to see such restrictive legislation
passed that at some time in the
future when we might be faced
with violence~prone organizations
trying to take control of the
government, we would be unable to
properly handle our responsibility
for the intermal security of the
United States.

Mr, Seidel: Thank you for your cocperation.

- 11 -
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OFF. OF THE DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENE’ R e
WASHINGTON,DC 20530 - N - -
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| JUL 181975
. g/l/ : TO: . John Mintz,. Ass:.stant Dlrec‘cor : 3
f ILegal Counsel Division :
' F') . . Federal/ Bureau of Investigation
' FROM} \ﬁK William 0" Connor
Special Counsel for Intelllgence . .
Coordmation . : . . - =T
' tached for your :Infomxation is a le’cter r - the . .

"oroposed procedures" to the Attorney General from Senate Select ' =D

Committee. I am attaching two extra copies of it, as I am sure - v/

that M. Adams and the Director may also wish to see it.’ : -
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gat:rt.a O. HUDOLESTOMN, KY.  CHARLES MC C. MATHIAS, JR,, MD. - - —
(ROUERY.MORGAN, N.G. . RICHARD 5. SCHWEIKER, PA. ~ C .4 ’S:);(.' £ . $ _ £
CARYHART, COLO. X A :J plxzvea Ea cs cna e
! WILLIAM G, MILLER, STAFF DIRECTOR N : ]
FREDERICK A. 0. SCHWARZ, Jf., CHIEF CGUNSEL, B}
CURTIS R. SMOTHERS, MINORITY COUNSEL, . SELECT COMMITTEE TO )
. STUDY GOVERNMENTAL OPERATION H
/ ' N RESPECT TO INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITWAES
Q . (PURSUANT TO S. RES. 21, 34TH CONGRESS)
1

.. WASHINGTON, D.C. 20510

- T guly 18, 1975

: The Honorable Edward H Levi ’ ST e e T e

P . Attorney General ' . . . . .- LtLoE

I U. S. Department of Justice oo BT S
AWashington, D.C. LT T R ’

Lo Dear Mr. Attorney General- _ . o e

. - On.behalf of the Select Commlttee, we w1sh to
! express our' appreciation to you for meeting with us on ... . . .o
| - Wednesday afternoon. We recognize the need for the Com-" . .
mittee to have a complete understanding of the concerns -~ - = :‘51
. of the Department of Justice so that our ingquiry can N T
proceed in the most. respons*ble manner. Our meeting - - o
was eytreﬂely valuable in that respect, .and you may be Cn
sure. that we have given full con31aeratlon to your - .. . . . s

views. ' -

Co The Committee has been informed that Mr. John )
?. E11iff, leader of the Domestic Intelligence Task _ - .
Force, and members of his staff met yesterday with Mr. : )
K. William O'Connoxr, Special Counsel for Intellirance
coordination, and members of his staff to agree upon .
procedures -for delivery of and access te EBI materials
requested by the Committee. The proposed’ procedures
_Wthh resulted from that meeting are satisfactory to

the Commlttee. : ‘ e :

A

"
L)

wu,l

voetiia el

BN Y

. We are pleased that your staff was able to meet
promptly with our representatives and that they reached -
agreement without delay. The Committee expects that the
proposed procedures will, if implemented, expedite its )
work during’. the coming weeks. As you know, one of our : N
major concerns was that all of.the problems with the - ‘
Committee's outstanding requests for materials -.: - ,; .

v

ALY PRI IiFORAATION CONTAIED
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= The Honorable Edward H. LeV1 ot
| Page 2. ‘ ' : Jul}’8 1975
. be’ resolved before- the August recess so that the staff _l . B
can fully prepare the materials for our use when we - .
return. . We believe the procedures are an appropriate. =~ -5§‘
and practical accommodation of our mutual interests. ) Ot
Indeed, we have instructed our.staff to-make every effort - .~ -

to accomplish the work of the Commlttee w1th1n this
frameworm..-

_The prompt resolution of this matter demon~z

strates a spirit of cooperation which we hope will o _'i-'=' E;
prevail in all our future relations. The Committee looks I
forward to working with you . personally on 1ssues of common . - -

concern -during the months ahead. : . ) L R

, ’ Sincerely yours, . _>' . .
- . I ' " Frank Church : - L L E=
: . o : Chairman : . -

- - b oL i’

John Tower - s o N

Vice Chairman- e .
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.Room 4171 to those ma‘temals n.ques ted: . T

-~ . ’ ‘»L}' ’ : . N N

.. PROPOSEDPROCEDURES . - . . A oo b
or the Senior Staff SRR 4

(1) The Domestic Task Force Leader/will sumit pers. odlcally alist: | -.
of materials to which the Comrittee staff wishes access or of which

the Committee desires delivery. The first such" list will be.delivered ~
to the Department of Justice within 48 hours of the adoption of this
proceczum, and will surmarize and supersede all 1h= pr\.santly outstandin
requests; this ligt will be in priority. onler, as fiyed by the Committes
with fJ.}\ed delivery/access dates.specified. Those materials for-which '.
the Coimittee requests aeln.vcry or access shall be delivered to the
Committee or made accessible in Room 4171 of the Hoover Building not
later than within 48 hours of the date specified. The Committee
Chairmen end Vice Chairmsn sha&ll be informed by the Attorney General, |
within 24 hours of receipt of the request, of any delay beyond 48 - . - .
-hours, the evpected length of the delay, and the specific reasons for. -
the delay. Partial access or celivery shall be proffered, by.the .
"Bureau of/to any materials requested, while the balence of such

materials are being prepared. A partiel proffer shall not ey*"epd

‘the tn.me of full response set forth herein.

v h\)

e Se s pette e e

(2) The fol" ouing pmcedures shall apply (a) where' delivery of

m:rt-prna'}c renuested might Jeopardize FBI sensitive scuirces or . .

ongoing oper rations, or " (b) where the Domestic Task Force Leader or the
requests access to m:t’cemals. rather than delivery of .' . Senior

materials to thc ‘Committee. - e Star:ﬁ

B

(3) The D=D..rftm3n’c will furnish access at ihe Hoovnr Bulld_mg 1n

(a) only to the mer\ber*‘ of the Oor'mlt'tee, where it is deter—

-mined by the Attorney General that the materials -davolve pocullar-ly -

ensitive foreign inteliigence SO\J.PC:-,.: and ongoing operations. - : S

(b) In all other cases, to ’che appropriately clec.red staﬁ S
who will have access to all of the matex ~als. L : .o

. >

(c) An 'excep‘tion to (a.) and (b) above iz mede for the names B ]

.. of so-'called "live" informants opr potential in’ ‘ory=nts as define ed .

in the FBI Mzhual of Instructions &s to which no zccess will be :
furnished unTess the icdentity of ths individual as an informant OrX potential
has already been madeknown to the Committee, or. wless the A*'tomc_y informan-

-.. General, the Chairman and Vice Chairman, jointly’ ggrae on the lmu‘ted

dlsclosure of such names to the Chairman and Vice Chdlwnan
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. *

(4) Those materials to which the.staff has access may be xévigwea and -
studied in Room 4171 of the Hoover Building and such notes may be - * - .
- taken as_deemed approprlate by the Staff .« . ‘ IR

( 5) 'I'ne Committee ‘staff Q’na_~l selec" from “chase r'ater*lals 't:o whch
access 1s herein provided, e materials which it deams perf“ln.,nt
to 't:m, Commities's .mqulmr.s and necessary for dallvg,ry ‘t:o the

Comnittee's offices. ' o T

[ “
AT e s e
v LY - .
1.8 L

"
by l"

“(6) The Bureau shall make copies of such na’ceﬂlals as are specn:.ed
by the staff under the p*ov151ons of (5) above for transfer to the -

Conmlttee s offices - - -

]

(a) before the COpqu of such materials are taken *o the .
Committee's offices, the Burdau shail, within 24 hours of the -. . O
selcction, make wbropmc,to excisions and parephrases of infor- -~ .= -
mation which might, if- inadvertently cn.sclosed enddnger sens:.tlve . L

FBI sources and onboma operations.. - . e
or the Scnlor Staff R

.(b) If the Task Force leadan/has any objections to the )
excisions or paraphrases, the materials wﬂ‘ ha for“hs,.th conves j"d g .
.by the Bureau, with a weitten staterent-of its grounds for its T

- position, to the Special Counsel who sha..l resolve the matter.
within 24 howrs. : ‘ . .'. : L .

. .
Tl L P,
., »

=~
r

T

(c) In Lhe event the matter is rot nesolved within 24 hours,
the Special Courisel shall submit the matter forthwith to the Attorney
General who shall notify the Chairman forthwith and c.r*r\ange for an - . -
appropriate disposition. . ] I

(7) The Committee staff may remove to the O;flca of SSC fox' aDDmDrlate
use, ‘any notes which they. 2y make uI:on review of screened material = . :
without such notes being reviewed by the Bureau. The Comnittee staff )
may remove notes on unscreened materials only is such hotes are reviewed
and cleared by the Bureay under Lh" prO"lSlO"IS of (8) (a).thru (e) above.

- (8) The steff. and the members of the Committee may examine the
_ original materials to which the staff has been given access.as - . = . ~.
' o erLencz.vely as neces<*azy, in the Hoover Bulldlng at Room #4171l." " Sl

‘n.n-."u,‘—-* Nerwer pw el € Y.

~ (9) Vhere accepted by A‘*tomay Ge 'IC"“dl and the Co,.mt‘tee, these
‘ . " procedures may be modified on*y by. tholp joint decision. . . - . R

'
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PMILIP A NAR\‘ MicH. HOWARD H. BAKER, JH., TENN, . R . o
VIALTCHE S MONDAL", MINM. DARAY GOLOWATER, AIZ, -
WAL ER D. 11UDDLES ION, KY. CHAHLES MC C. MATHIAS, JR., MD,

RODERT-MORGAN, N.C. RICHARD S, SCHWEIKER, PA. . ‘ X .;,{ % 9'7"‘ %
GAHY HART, COLO. N ' ' (:,ZJ{:% LLLO0R 7‘, (x co fs‘E'QT e
WILLIAM G, MILLER, STAFF DIRECTOR
* FRCODERICK A. O, SCHWARZ, JR., CHIEF COUNSEL SELECT EOMMITTEE TO
. THERS, M1 TY COUNSEL
contis B S.M? HERS, MinoRt STUDY GOVIEIANMENTAL OPERATIONS WITH *
TRESRPECT TO INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES -

- ) . ’ ) . {PUACuUANT TO S. RES. 21, $4TH_CONGRESS)

T WASHINGTON, D.C. 20510

July 18, 1975

The Honorable Edward H. Levi = =~ . . ‘ e .
Attorney General C ' . ) . . IR -
U. S. Department of Justlce - . e S
Washington, D.C.. . o T C- .

Dear Mr. Attorney General: . - E L
On behalf of the Select Committee, ‘we wish. to. ]
- express our appreciation to you Lor meeting with us on "__ T R.
~ Wednesday afternoon. We recognize the need for the Com=" A
. mittee to have a complete Lnde“b*andlng of thé concerns SRR
of the anartm»nt of Justice so that our lnqulry can . - i
proceed in the most respons*b1e manner. Our meeting S .
wvas extremely valuable in th:t,rerect and you may.be =~ = - . ©
sure that.we-have given rfull c;nslccratlon to your -l .
views. : e

- The Committece has been informed that Mr. John S
T. E11iff, leader of -the Domestic Intelligence Task . .
Force, and members of his staff met yesterday w1th Mr,

K. William O'Connor, SpocLal Counsel for Intelliz=nce

‘ coordination,  and members of his staff to agree upon

‘ : ~_ procedures for delivery of and access to FBI materials

| requested by the Committee. The .proposed’ procedures

‘ which resulted from that meetlng are satlsfactory to

the Commlttee. - . . =
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. We are pleased that your staff.was able to meet . .

promptly with our representatives and that they reached - = - C

| agreement without delay. The Committee ‘expects that the .-
| , proposed procedures will, if implemented, expedite its - - T
’ .. work during the coming weeks. ~As you know, one of our . .
major concerns was that all of the problems with the e e .-

}_ Committee's outstanding requests for materials . L —_
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_ be resolved before the August recess so that the staff

~Indeed, we have instructed our staff to make every eifort--

. forward to working with you personally on 1ssues of - commcé:
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can fully prepare the materials for our use when-we._ SRR
return. We believe the procedures are an appropriate
and practical accommodation of our mutual interests. -

to accomplish the work of the.Committee w1th1n this
framework. . , . g

The prompt résolution of this matter demon- - - -

strates a spirit of cooperation which we hope will - R

prevail in all our future relations. The Committee looks R
concern during the months ahead.

',' . ' Slngerely yours, . .-

Frank Church
Chairman

John Tower . EE e e
Vice Chairman :
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' o PROPOSED PROCEDURES
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oxr the Senlor Staff. T

. (1) The DO’IV’S'th Tao}’ Force Leader/will submit peri. od.,cally a Iist .-~
" of materials to which the Committee staff wishes access or of which-
the Committee desires delivexy. e first such list will be dollvered
to the Deoar'tment of Justice t'ltnm ’-r° hours of the ac,a')tn.on of this
plocedun,, and will summarize end supersade all the p*\.sen'tly outstah ing
requests; this list will be in priority order, as fixed by the Com .:r:,_‘cta e,
with fixed delivery/access dates specified. Those materials for-which - - -
the Committee requests del very or access shall bé delivered to the __ - :
Committee or made accessible in Room 4171 of the Hoover Building not
later than within 48 hours of the date specified. The Committee .
Chairman and Vice Chairmsn shall be informed by the’ Attomey Gnner\a_., .
_ within 24 hours of receipt of the request, of any delay beyond 48 - . . T . - -
" hours, the expected length of the delay; and the SDdClFlC reasons for ’
the delay. Partial access or delivery shall -be proffered, by the
Bureau of/to any materiais requested; while the balance of such. . e
i raterials are being prepared. A partial proffer shall not ey*epd T
‘the time of full response set forth herein. . _ : S
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(2) The following pro‘cedur\os shall aDD 1y (a) where deln.very of.
materials requested might 'zm-wrdx?e FRBT qensniJVe [ rees or
ongoing oper atlons or (b) where the Domestic 'l‘as< Torce Leader or the )
requests access to m:f:emals. rather than c.eln.ver.y of - Senior

oy
s’
|
!
materials to the Commlttee. ' . . e, Staff - t
(3) The Department will furnish access at the Hoover' Bulld.mg in. " '« £
Room LLl7l to those 'natem.als n_ques'ced . SRR

'(a) only to the m-am:ce' rs of the Comi'ttoe,' where it is deter— )
mined by the Attorney Genzral that the materials involve pccullarly,. - . F
ensitive foreign :intellipc—.nce sources and ongoing ooera;.:.ons.. : S

" (b) In.all other cases, to the appmbmaiely cJeared starf S BN

who will have access to all of the materials. . . A
’ : : (c) An exception to (a) and (b) above is madf-* for' tho names T .
of so-called "live" informants or potential informants as defined . . T F
in the FBI Manial of Instructions as to which no.access will de i
.furnished unless the identity of the individual as an informant Or- no»ent:.al ,"
has already been made knovm to the Comrittee, or. unless the Attorney nFomaqt
-.. General, tne Chairmazn and Vice Chairman, jointly agree on the hm_ged )
dlsclosure of such names. to the Chc.lrr.:m and Vice Chd.r*ran. . .
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ne staff has access may be reviewsd and

) 'I'hOSe materials wo which th

studied in Roowr UL7L of the loover Building and such notes may be
taken as cm“ﬂf‘ eppropriate by the Staff.

(5) The Ccrzitie:z suell sl sclect from hc_sn rnacmals to wh 1c:h
access 1is nereln Doy i;:'i; .cae rr-,a't_eri r1s which it deems pertihent )
to the C.f’:‘..‘_"'c.?, 5 inguiries and. necessary for dellver" to ‘the -

(S8
<

Comittee's office

il

(6) T'na Biraan chi211 o

-

wake cooies s of such materials as arespecified

by the stalf undzr the pucvisicons of (5) above for transfer to the
) Cf.)nm.t fes's offices =
; - (a) before the cozies of such materials are taken to tHe - .-
Commnittee's officas, -the S;“Lbau $hall, within 24 hours of the R

. selection, make anpropni

» s
3 F

mation which mc,b'
FBL sourcss and ongoing
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| by the Bur -.m, vzi““v
c + position, to the S

L6 -.7
within 2% hours.

the Special
General who

appropriate dispositior. 3 , :

(7) The Committ ttee
u.,e, any notes -whi

without such roLco being

“(8) The staff and the
original materials to v

extensively as HECCSSF‘“‘j,

(9) fhere aCCv‘])'('ed ')j Attorms

- procedures ipay be nodifl
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Ray removs notes on wiscor
and cleared by the Bureau und

::"’_:e‘:s of the Committece mzy examine the
“hich the staff has been given -access as -+ -

St
raAds

excisions and paraphrases of infor-
rtently o‘sclosed enddnger sensitive
operations. :
or the Seniox Staff .
~aden/nas any objections to the
the materials will be. forthwith conve j“d
ten statenent of its grounds for its
e no shall resolv:n the matter " -

matter is rnot n.solvbflwlt‘mm 24 hours,
wmit the ratter forths
> Cheirman forthwnn md arrange for- an

7 may make upon revisw of screened ma‘cemﬂ

reviesed by the Bureau,” The Committes sta
M:cnpu materials only is such notes are re
er the pl’OVlolOI'L; of (6) (a) thru (c)

(D H)

c...

viey

‘.

v

in the 1300ver Building zt Room 14171.. ~

(PR R

2y Gf*ncral and the Co*'u"t:ee, these .-
ied o*xly by Lpew joint .dedision. . T

th to the Attorﬂey )

s rerove ‘to the Of flc.\. of SSC for aooronmato
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N T Fe  CoUmToTT T - .
PHILIH A, HART, MICH, HOWARD H, DAXCR, JA., TENN, 4 - s o

\'I‘ALT;:" FoOMONMNILE, MINN. DARRAY GILLWATFR, AMIZ, -
/:’wa {feD ,;C_“Dfaxe,., ﬁm’%c

NOBEAT MORGAMN, 8.C, RICHARD S. SCHWEIXER, PA.
GARY HARY, COLO. - -

WALTLR 2. HUDOLESTON, KY, CHAKLES MT C, MATHIAS, JR,, MO,
WILLIAM G. MILLER, STAFF DIRECTOR .

. “FREOEAICK A. . SCHWARZ, JH., CHIEF CUUNSEL,
CURTIS R. SMOTHERS, MINGRITY COUNSEL, 'SELECT COMMITTEE TO

* . . STUDY GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS WITH ~

N . . o RESPECT TO INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES

{PURSUANT 7O S.RES. 21, um-c":oncnsss)
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20510

July 18, 1975

The Honorable Edward H. Levi . : S e .
Attorney General . - ' o - G LA
U. S. Department of Justlce ' Ce o . R
Washington, D.C.. - : - -

Dear Mr. Attorney General: : : _ - - .
. On behalf of the Select Commlttee, we w1sh to . o

express our appreciation to you for meeting with us on . . Tl

- Wednesday afternoon. We recognize the need for the Com- : '
mittee to have a cosp‘ete understanding of the concerns )
of the Department of Justice so that our inquiry can =~ . T g
proceed in the most respon51ole manner. Our meetlng S P
was extremely valuable in that- respect, .and you may-be " Y
sure that we have given rull con51aeratlon to your
‘vievs. :

The Committee has been informed that Mr. John - --
T. E11iff, leader of "the Domestic Intelligence Task . e
Force, and members of his staff met yesterday with Mr. . I
K. William O'Connor, Special Counsel for Intellirance :
coordination, and members of his staff to agree upohn
procedures for delivery of and access to.FBI materials
requested by the Committee. The - proposed’ procedures
which resulted from that meetlng are satisfactory to.
the Comnlutee. ) . . R

O D

. We are pleased that your staff was able to meet . . e
promptly with our representatives and that they reached - )
agreement without delay. “he Committee ‘expects that the
proposed procedures will, if implemented, expedite its
work during the coming.weeks. As you know, one of our ' -
major concerns was that all of the problems with the .
Committee's outstanding requests for materials .. '

4
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The Hono;able Edwa“ H, Levi ar . o
Page 2 _ . o July.85.197'5

v

. be resolved before the August recess so that the staff
can fully prepare the materials for our use whén we -.
return. We believe the procedures. are an appropriate
and practical accommodation of our mutual. interests.

.Indeed, we have instructed our staff to make every effort-
to accomplish the work of the Commlttee w1th1n thls
framework.

The prompt resolutlon of this matter demon~
strates a spirit of cooperation which we hope will
prevail in all our future relations. The Committee looks _
forward to working Wwith you personally on 1ssues of ‘common
'concern during the months ahead - -

. . Slnqerely.yours, .o

- . . o - - Frank Church .
: ' ’ Chairman .

John Tower I ;
Vice Chairman L
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S | o PROPOSED PROCEDURES - T

) or- the Senior Staff :

(1) The Domestic Task Force Leacler/will submit periodically a list -  ~.
-of materials to which the Comrittee staff wishes access or of which .
the Comnittee desires delivery. The first such-list will be. del*\mmd )
to the Department of Justice within 48 hours of the adoplion of this

procedure, &nd will summarize and sudersede all the :m.senuy ourstandin g'
requests; this list will be in p ”lOr‘le .order, as fixed by the C_,".";_LL“t' .
.- with fixed delivery/access dates specified. " Those materials for-which’
" the Committee requests Qeq.vev'y or access shall be delivered to the
Committee or made accessible in Room 4171 of the Hoover Bu_’Llcz_nJ not
later than within 48 hours of the-date specified. The Committ o
Chairmen end Vice Chairmen shall be informed by the Attorney € re_**al,_ :
within 24 hours of receipt of the request, of any dzl ay beym kg - . -
hours, the expacted length of the delay, and the spzcific reascns for':
the delay. Partial access or cdelivery shall be proffered, by e
. Bureau of/to eny materiais reguested, while the bc alance of such
o’ raterials arc being prepared. A partial proffer Q"L‘ll not exten .d )
the time of full response set forth herein,

. (2) The fol oxing p*ocedures shall apply (a) where -deli ivery of. o
materials renuested might jecpardize F3I sensitive amc wces or ST
ongoing dperations, or (b) where the Domestic Task force leader oxr the
requests access to materials. rather than c.ellvely of . . Senicr
materials to the Committee. - : .. -Staff.

(3) The Dspartment wn.ll furnish access at the Hoove** Bulld.mg in
.Room l\t3.7l to those ’zxater:s_als requested: . -

(a) only to ’che merbers of the’ Co'w'tittee, where it is deter— .
mined by the Attcrney Ceneral that the materials involve pec L.ll arly = -
sensitive foreign inteliigence scurces and ongoing operations. -

~o C -

(b) In all other cases, to the appripriately cleared staff - - -

who will have access to all of the materials. - o

‘. 13

ID
0]

" . . (&) An exception to (a) and (b) above is mads for the na .
-. .of so-called "live" informants o> potential informanis as def _'_r*e
in the FBI lFanmual of Instructions as to which no access-will b

(&7

N

A

furnished unless the icentity of the individual as en jnformant Or potential

has already been made known to the Committee, or unléss the Au.or*. ey 1nz::::man—
'y

.. General, tre CHaJ.n*m and Vice Chairran, Jo__ntly ‘agree on the L:‘.ucd
disclosure of such names to the Chairman end Vice Chairm t2n.
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(4) Those materials to which the staff has access may be reviewed.and

. studied in Room 4171 of the Hoover Building and such notes may be C el
-taken as deemed appropriate by the Staff. = . I

- . . Y

(5) The Comm ‘ctee staff shall select from these materials *to wh.l
s

aceess ! ov1d:=a, those materials which it deems pertinent
to the C.o**u.‘a. e .mqu.mes and necessary for delivery to the -
Comittee's offic P oL e Tl

1D
.
's

(6) The Bureau shall rake copies of such materials as ave specified

-~ -

" by the staff under the provisicns of (§) above for transfer- to the -~ -

Con*nz.ttm's oﬁncws - CoL.

- (a) before the copleo of such materials are taken to.the - -
COxTB’E\J.‘t“E:”'S offices, the DBurcau shall, within 24 hours of the - - . .
SelCC‘th’l, maxe avvzwoprl"l_e excisions and parephrases of infor- -
mation which mlg,ht, if mac.thcntly disclosed, enddnger' sensitive

¥iBI sources ‘and ongding operations.
or the Senior Staff

(h) Tf Tha Task Farce Teaden/has any ohiections tn the " - -~ )
excisions or paraphrases, .the materials will be forthwith conveyed
by the. Bureau, with a weitten staterent of its grounds for its-
position, to thie Special Counsel who shall. resolve the matter
within 24 hours. ' . - : :

(¢) In the event the matter is not msolved within 24 hours,
the Special Counsel shall submit the matter forthwith to the Atuomey
General who shall notify the Chairman forthwith and ar'r*ange fop an

appropriate disposition.

(7) The Committee staff may remove to the Offlce of SSC for aocroom.ate
‘use, any notes which they may make upon review of screened material
without such notes being reviewed by the Bureau. The- Commnittee staff
may remove .notes on 1sc:c\,ened materials only iz such notes are reviewed

and cleared b_y' the Bureau uncer the provisions of (6) (a) ‘chru (c) above. .

(8) The staff and the rrembers of the Cormittee: may examine the .
original materials to which the staff has been given access as - - .
extensively as neccssary, in the Hoover Bulldlng at Room 4171, S

(9) Vhere accepted by Attorney General and the Co..mttee, -.hese T )

e procedures may be nocified onl 1y by their joint.decision.




SUBJECT: Synopsis of Responses to Request for Comments
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OFFICE OF THE DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL
VWASHINGTORN, D.C, 20530

P i

L1875 .

TO: Edward H. levi < R :
’ Attorney Ceneral '

SN
Se o delly 757
}( K. William/O'Connor A A V)/
Specigd’ Counsel for Intelligence~-. S
Codrdination

S —

on Proposed Procedures

!

and Civil Rights Division register no objections o the proposed
procedures on access. OLA suggests inclusion of a preamble refe
security agreements and the need for proper security assurances fro
the Committee to the Attorney Ceneral. y

1. The Deputy Attorrney Generel, Office of legislative Affairs,
x‘ag’

2. Both the Crximinal Division and Office of legal Counsel /
address the short response time frames imposed upon the Attorney e ‘)
General, and OLC suggests certain language chénges for pwrposes of 7 C
clarity and focus. ‘< b

3. The Attorney General is troubled by Ftem 9 and its need
for modification as to categories of material not treatable by these
proposed procedures or as to a later discovered need to make presently
unenticipated changes to effect a smoother opexztion of the procedures.

4, ‘The Bureau's comments on the.proposed procedures are
attached and should be read. This Office does mot agree with the
Bureau that the proposed procedures should be presented to the
President and the President's Counsel.

5. No response has been received from the Sclicitor General.
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6. This Office recommends that Item 9 be modified as suggested
by the Attormey General and that the language modifications suggested
by OLC for Items 3 and 6 be adopted.

7 7. It is further suggested that the Attorney General convene
a meeting of the senior Bureau officials for the purpose of informing
‘them of his policy decision in this matter.

Copies to:

Deputy Attorney General
Solicitor General
/Director, FBI .
. Thornburg, Criminal Division
Mr. Pottinger, CRD
. Mp. Scalia, OLC
Mr. Uhlmann, OLA

'gw 88608 Docld:32989640 Page 286 :
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" “UNITED STATES GOVERMMENT s
- Memorandum -
TO . The Deputy Attorney General DATE:. July'e18, 1975

Attn: X, William O'Connor
. /
FROM 0’}"@}13(:1:01', FH

SUBJECT: HROPOSED PROCEDURES FOR ACCESS
TO DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE FILES

in response to your memorandum dated July 18, 1975,

-— captioned as above, we observe that the "substantial negotiations™
which produced the proposed procedures did not include participation
by a represeniative of the FBI and that the request for our views
concerning disclosure of highly sensitive ¥ BI material was first
réceived at 11:14 a.m. today with a reply expected by 2:00 p.m.
today. We respectfully suggest that not only should you afford greater
cpporiunity for an expression of our views on this matter, but that
any such proposed procedures should be presented to the President’s
Counsel for concurrence and {or an expression of the President's views
as to the general policy of the Executive Branch in this regard. Further,
you may want to congider addressing the problem of the impact such
general disciosure of files would have on pending criminal investigations.

A preliminary review in the time available revealed that
certain items require considerable modification. For example, Item (3)(0)
shoula be reconsidered with the following language:

"An exception to (2) and (k) above is made for information
that would tend to identify sources to whom the FBI has

an -obligation of confidentiality as to which no access

will be furnished unless the identity already has been made
Imown to the Committee, or unless the Attorney General,
the Chairman and the Vice Chairman jointly agree on the
limited disclosure of such identity to the Chairman and the
Vice Chairman. "

ALL FEI INFORMATION CONTAINED -




(u'

The Deputy Attorney General A
Item (6)(b) should be reconsidered with the following language:

"If the Task Force Leader has any objections to the
excisions or paraphrases, the ¥BI will furnish a
written statement of the grounds for iis position o
the Special Counsel who shall resolve the matter by
negotiation within 24 hours.”

Item (8) should be reconsidered with the following language:

"The Staff and the Members of the Committee may examine
the original materials to which the Staff is given access

as extensively as necessary between the hours of 8:00 a.m.
and 5:30 p.m,, Monday through Friday, in the FBI J. Edgar
Hoover Ruilding at Room 4171."

In 1ight of the difficuities described, it is my strong
recommendation that such proeedures should not be hasiily agreed upon
with the Committee and that full discussion should be had concerning this

matier by representatives of the FRI, the Attorney General, the Commitiee
and the Counsel to the President.

. NW 88608 Docld:32989640 Page 288
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. .

Assistant Attorney General S
Office of legal Counsel ‘g

7.

8.

@ ¢

COMMENTS ON PROPOSED PROCEDURES

48 hour lead time is very short and may create problems; 24 hour
reaction time may be unreasonable for Attorney Ceneral.

The provision seems a little odd, out of context of negotiations.
Suggest that in 3(a), last line, word and should be or and
peculiarly sens:.tlve" read to modify Doth foreign intelligence
sources and onconx, operations.

No comment

No commant

'i':x_me frames are very mstmct‘.ve, ‘there should be & s1‘ated
opvo*hmty for TFL to work eut any objections with FBI, tefore
raising to Speclal Counsel -“...1% the issue is not promptly
resolved between the TFL and the FBI, the materials in issue
will be conveyed..."

Define “screened” by reference to 6(a) above

No comment

No commant

NW 858608 Docld:_3298§640 ‘Page 289
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Assistant Attorney General
Office of Legislative Affairs

COMMENTS ON PROPOSED PROCEDURES

1. No problem with this procedure, but feels that the time limits
are too tight

2. No central policy objection
3. Suggest incorporate a preamble phrase that makes reference
to security agreements; a specific means for assurance to the

AG by the Chaivman and Vice Chairman of proper security
measures

NW 88608 Docld:32989640 Page 290
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Assistent Attorney General
Criminal Division , o

COMMENTS ON PROPOSED PROCEDURES

i
! Views of Thornmburg and Kevin Maroney
|
[

1. Time frames a bit skimpy

2. looks as though we're giving up a lot, but that's
probably what's required -

i
i
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Assistant Attorney General
Civil Rights Division

COMMENTS ON PROPOSED PROCEDURES

No objection tc proposed procedures on access

NW 86608 Docld:32989640 Page 292
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OFFICE OF THE DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20530 ' N ¢

4 r

JUL 181975 "

'TO: Edward H. Levi

Attorney General

OM: K. William O'Connor
Special Counsel for Intelligence
Coordination

SUBJECT: Synopsis of Responses: Congressional Access to Personal

Files Maintained by the FBI ~ -

With the exception of the Solicitor General's Office, all
Departmental components whose views were solicited have provided
their views on the question of Congressional Access to Personal
FBL Files.

OLC, OLA, and Criminal Division favor a combination of
options 1 and 3. Civil Rights Division favors option 1. The
Bureau chooses option 3.

This office recommends the adoption of the position
articulated by OLC and concurred in by OLA and Criminal.

AL, PRI INFORMATION CONTAINED

Docld:3298%640 Page 293
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Assistant Attorney General
|| Office of legal Counsel

COMMENTS ON PERSONAL FILES

Suggest combine option 1 and option 3; make deletion per option 1,
but make oral explanation of the deletion; entire paragraph or
document should be withheld to protect source.

Feels there is a serious, if not constitutional, issue as to the
prospective trespass upon a citizen's rights to give infonnation
in confidence to his govermment.

- -

Option 4 is absolutely unacceptable; would fight it in the courts.

Al L BT

5 Al b

NW 88608 Docld:32989640 Page. 294
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(g
Assistant Attorney General o L
Office of legislative Affairs .
COMMENTS ON PERSONAL FILES
Opts for 1 & 3 consolidation
Same gist as Scalia

NW 86608 Docld:32989640 Page 295 J
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FBI

COMMENTS ON PERSONAL FTILES

FBI would choose 3, but say “portion of papers" instead of "papers!

\
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ACTION
ROUTING AMD TRANSMITTAL SLIP
UTO @vame, otfice symbol or location) TRITIALS § CIRCULATE
DATE COORDINATION
2 P INITIALS §| FILE
<. . 2 . .
=z %/ ;/ /< .  feavE
Vs ¢ /LCT)/)Q/{ Cl ey B 1 FORMATION
- / -
‘
3 - INITIALS SNOTE AHD
RETURK
DATE PER CON
VERSATIOR
4 TRITIALS fSES ME
7
DATE SIGRATURE
REMARKS

! C/ ’(’74

A agre A ey —

’\/‘&‘/ )/1/7/)/1/"/‘7/‘7'@(/'61’7)‘7'\.«4 6'7(//(/ /
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/;C /¢'<’ \gz/wa,én/ O—d/ L L) ::,,,r_,

Do NOT use hxs form as a RECORD of approvals, concufences/
disapprovals, clearances, and similar actions

ERON (Name, office symbo! cr location) OATE /)/ /,V/
KEVIN T. MARONEY

PHONE

OPTIONAL FORM 43 o{8—10—B1593-1  532-103  GPO 5041-101
AUGUST 1567
GSA FPMR ( 41CFR) 100 ‘11 206

i
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My viecw ie that item 9 goes too far in that there must be come
provision which allowes the Devartment or the Committee to

abrogate the arrangement, ¥ rchould think the agreement could srovide
that st any time the Chairman of the Committee or the Attorney
Genieval could give s notification that the {1LYagreement was

not ruitsble for a particular category of material or{?)that for
come rTeacon the agreement wae not operating suitably acd that as to
either one or two there would then be an endeavor to work out

g suitable modification or different arrangement (but T think

it hac to be said that the arrangement can be canceiled by eitherd
party )

- <

o

OFFICE OF
THE ATTORKEY CENERAL

7/18/775
To: Bill O'Connor

From: Doug Marvin

Attached is the Attorney General's
comment on the prpcedures for

dealing with the Senate Select
Committee
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Assistant Attorney General : . :
Civil Rights Division ' .. Lt

COMMENTS ON PERSONAL FILES

Approves Option 1. (memo to follow)
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OFFICET OF THE DEPUTY A'}IORI‘IEY GENERAL
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20530

JUL 18 1975

¢

AL, PRI NTORMATION CONTAINED
SRR AR M0
TO: See Distribuiion ' )

£ROM: K. William O'Connor

e \;{-/ Special Counsel for In’celllgence
& Coordination

SURJECT: Congressional Access to Personal Files Maintained

7""‘4'
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by the FBI

’

Certain members of the Senate Select Committee have requested
access to their _personal files. The preferred mode of access is the
subject of pmd:mg consideration by the Attorney General. As you
know, under the mandate of the Senate Select Committee, 2ccess 16
The personal file of a member of the Senate Select Committee mzay be
Tra A v dlamiata amey e 'A et mem mE Thacrm sl Al Ten Lncimn e d paen R

A~ PRy
AL ¥y Wit Sy W-.L\)-L\L\v&k’.'---v&! CX LICCLOm O . -IJA{\ILHMLJ.V&L LB LOVGE-D e

—

The Attorney General has considered several options, and has
asked that you consider them and indicate hereon your view; he has
asked that these views be delivered to me not later than 1:00 p.m.,
this afternoon so that he may prowptly consider them. The coptions
considered are not exclusive, If you have any suggestions other
than the options indicated, please attach it to your response.
Responses should be delivered to m2 in Room 4213, Main Justice,
by ‘the time indicated. THank you for your cooperation.

b

OPTTIONS

Option 1: Departmental staff examine the docurents in the file and
delete any references to sensitive sources or ongoing criminal inves-
tigation; tnomafter', the flle is made accessible to the Senator under
‘CoitttvITed circunstances at the Depar*tment of Justice.

l/ _ Approved Disapproved

Comment:: g
Sitca pics o3 13 (hepemee, Bieaest T Déwr Ko

Lomir  Pitsowe Flezs  Looie Hict | Hano To CH0dL

=
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tion 2: Same as Optlon 1, except that a xerox of “the documents as
excised is delivered to the Senator.

. Approved = Y. Disapproved

{ Comment : %ﬁém’a’s S0zt ConsSutzsagtoy 73,( Ses CoPler e SPZedTp
’ Vo #rma e, CUBsT 1 QueiaBir, Haowsret
| Beenrsn o6 Lome” Prody,

tion 3: The file is assembled and the Senator given access to i‘t,
with certain papers withheld and the Senator is orally advised o;
the reasons for withholding of the documents. -

~ - -

V[ Approved Disapproved

Comrent:

Sre. Ceogar o L

Ve e

J Option 4: The Senator is fumished his entire individual file
: without any excisions or deletions, for review at the Department
i of Justice.

Approved X Disapproved

Comment:

Distribution:

Deputy Attormey General

Solicitor General

Dixector, reamal Bureau of Investigation
\ Mr. 'I“romburg\ Criminal Division

Mr. Pottinger, CRD

Mr. Scalia, OLC

Mr. Uhlmann, OLA
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SRR Beparivent of Bjﬁ%ﬁce
. Hushington, B.M. 20530
July 18, 1975

TO: Bill O'Conmoxr

)
g&étan Pottingex

FROM:

SUBJECT:V July 18 memo-~congressional access to 8

personal files maintained by the FBIL

Without kriowing how these files were compiled (public
sources? wirvetap? confidential informant?), or what

is in them (personal matter of derogatory nature?
national security information?), or why they exist,

(I have read in newspapers that they exist, but that's
all), I would probably choose in the absence of knowing
something about these Option #1, with the understanding
that coples vl reieasSeuble  tulfvrimailion can Lhen be
made available to the Senator according to criteria. _
speiled out in the Freedom of Information Act. I
assume, however, that whoever is advising the AG

about this has actually read the files in question,

at least sufficient to know in a generic sense the
answers to the questions raised above.

- A R g e w wmrm v

Despite the fact that I am operating in a vacuum on
this, I do appreciate being consulted.

Saw S8

A 7RI INFORMATION CONTAINED

Y ESARI MY

Sl :
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FRANE CHUNRCH, (DAHOT CHAIRMAN e .
- - - . - . .. 1 ‘
-

[ JDH3 T. TOV/ES, TEXAS VIEE CHAIRMAN, o~
‘ T e . .
PriLtP a.wm\ wcu . HOWARD M, PAKER, Jan, TENNI T - T .
*WALTER FAACADALS, MINN, T CANRY GOLDWATCR, ARIZ,
LCHARLES MC C. MATHIAS, JR., MD.

} " Yoo, oA 1k - I RIZHARD S, SCHWEIKER, PA, - T !
o Wniied Diates Denale

ROBERY MORGAMN, H.C,

I *  GARY HART, COLO.
WILLIAM G, MILLER, STAFF DIRECTOR
SELECT COMMITTEE TO

| " FREDERICK A. 0. SCHWARZ, JR., CHIEF COUNSEL
CURTIS R. SMOTHERS, MINORITY COUNSEL
STUDY GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS WITH
RESPECT TO INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES

: (PURSUANT':ro S. RES. 21, 4TH CONGRESS)
WASHINGTON, D.C; 20510

July 16, 1§V5

|
.
\

f . "K. William O'Connor, Esqg.
Special Ccunsel for Intelligence Coordination

f - Office of the Deputy Attorney General f
U.S. Department of Justice . {

Washington, D.C. 20530

| Dear Mr. O'Connor:

P ' I have received your letter of July 15 regarding
access/delivery of documents requested in the Committee's

i letter of July 9, 1975. The following relates specifically
to the procedure suggested for handling documents on the

so called "Kissinger 17" surveillance, which is also applied

in your letter to materials relating to electronic sur-

veillance of the Democratic National Convention in Atlantic

City in August 1964, materials relating to the electronic

1 uu:'v’\,.nllunv\, of Dx. Ring, and P\')baibly tiie & & C files.

I regard this suggested procedure as a major step
forward and a recognition that previous arrangements were
too cumbaersome and time-consuming. Nevertheless, there

) ~ “arxe certain practical problems with the procedure which may

l be resolved by interpretation. For example, I assume that

i . application of the procedure to the Atlantic City conven-
tion matters does not foreclose the Committee from receiving

for use at its offices actual documents or portions of

documents, as well as summaries. I understand that the

FBI has no objection to prowviding such documents on this

matter to the Committee for use at its offices. )

Therefore, in order that the procedure you suggest
may be applicable t6 all areas of Committee inguiry claimed
by the Department to involve particularly sensitive matters,
it should be interpreted as fcllows: the Committee staff

_will have direct access to all files and materials at FBIHQ:
. . the Committed statf shall select certain documents from the
‘ files which it deems pertinent to the Committee's inquiry
. and necessary for the examination of witnesses or the es~
tablishment of certain facts during the course of the

ALY PRI momm'rzon CONTADNED ?

M2
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K. Wiliiam O'Connor

Page 2 July 15, 1975

.
¢

inquiry; the FBI shall at that time designate specific

| portions of such documents which might jeopardize par-
.ticularly sensitive sources or methods; with respect

to such specifically designated portions of documents,
the Committee staff will prepare appropriate excisions
or summaries of the information; the summaries will be
checked at that time with senior Bureau executives to

- ensure the protection of particularly sensitive FBI
sources or methods; thereafter, the excised documents
and summaries will be removed to the Committee's offices;
the Committee staff may check back to the original documents
as extensively as necessary; staff notes on the designated
specific portions of documents-will not be removed from
FBIHQ; and Committee membeirs may, of course, at.any time "
see the documents which the staff has seen.

I believe this interpretation can serve as a work-
able framework for Committee access to particularly sensitive
FBI materials. You may be assured that the Task Force shares
your concern for the need to prowvide speaial handling tech-~
nigues to convey or secure any particularly sensitive
information or materials, as indicated in the Outline for
Inquiry Procedures. We hope this interpretation wiil
facilitate the mutual effort by the Committee and the
Department of Justice to accomplish this purpose.

) I would appreciate receiving your immediate advice
to me as to whether any further interpretation of this
matter is required. Any public discussion of these arrange-

. ments and interpretations should be cast in such terms as
"will not jeopardize particularly sensitive FBI sources.

Sincerely,

T lf .

o, . _ ohn T. Elliff
' ' Director
Domestic Intelligence Task Force
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R .' OFFICE OF THE DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL,
\ WASHINGTON, D.C. 20530 .

JUL 151975

My, John T. E11iff, Director
Domestic Intelligence Task Force
United States Senate Select Committee

on Intelligence Activities
Washington, D. C. 20510

Re: Access/Delivery of Docurents Requested in Senate
Select Committee letter of July 9, 1975

Dear Mr. E1Liff:

Pursuant to our conversation of July 11, and confirming it,
the following arvangements are approved for access to materials and
delivery of materials to the Senate Select Committee staff, in addi-
tion to that which has already been made available.

All the provisions of this letter, hereinafter stated, are,
of course, subject to the agreements embodied in the Outline for
Inquiry Procedures referenced in the Committee's letter of June 27,
1875. Particular reference will periodically be made to the second
sentence of paragraph B, page 2, of that document which specifies:

", ..The agency will also specificelly indicate any
of such materials which are extraordinarly sensi~
tive in order to facilitate the mutual effort by
the Committee and the agencies to provide specidl
handling techniques to convey or secure any parti-
cularly sensitive information or materials as
appropriate..."

Special handling techniques in addition to those indicated
herein may be required in order to protect the security of sensitive
materials covered herein.

o S 4”""7/ :

ALY, FBI INFORMATION CONTAINED
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Please refer to the attachments to the July ¢, letter:

Pags 3, Paragraph 2, Subsection A. All of the FBI files on
. . . the so called "Kissinger 17" surveillance will be made available to
. _ you and specific appropriately cleared staff in Room 4171 of the
3o Hoover Building. These docurents may be revicewed and studied there,
g and you and such staff may take such riotes as you deem appropriate;
- we have agreed that the notes are to be left in the secure rcom of
}:; the Hoover Building during your study, When your study is completed,

: you may prepare a summary of the information which you consider to be

appropriate for Comnittee use. The sumrary must be checked with

senior Bureau executives to ensure the protection of national security

matters, protection of c¢onfidential sources of information, and

¥ observation of privacy considerations. Thereafter, the approved

' sumnary may be removed to the Committee'’s office and all the staff
notes will be destroyed. You may check the summary back to the
original documents as extensively as necessary, in Room 4171,

Page 3, Paragraph 2, Subsectiocn B. Materials have already

YR been transmitted regarding the Kraft matter and the agreement between

! his attomsy and the Attoimey General. When you have reviewed those
. materials, and have contacted Mr. Kraft's attorney, should you deem -

1 that appropmate, I understand you will contact me if further infor-

. mation 15 requested.

Page 5, Paragraph 3, A &€ B. As you may know, representatives
of the Kang family, including Mr. Harry H. Wachtel, attorney, have
formally expressed to the Department a special concern regarding any
public disclosurs of any derogatory information regarding Dr. King
which may-be contained in Bureau files. Subject to your reaching
an agreement with such representatives of the King family, and the
acceptance by the Department of such a written agreement, all of the

\ materdials related to the electronic surveillance of Dr. ng, in the
custody of the FBI, will be made available to you and specific appro-

: priately cleared staff under the same conditions and with the same

s agreements as specified above with regard to the "IKissinger 17"

' surveillance.

Page 6, Paragraph 4. Those materials in the custody of the
. FBI which reflect and relate to electronic surveillance of the
Democratic Nationel Convention in Atlantic City in August 1964,
will be provided under the same conditions as articulated above
! with regaxd to the "Kissinger 17" surveillance.
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Page 9, Paragravh C. A summary of procedures for mail covers
has been provided by my recent letter to yoeu:. In addition to that,
a statisiiggd surmary of mail covers on closad matters will be made
availlable to you in Rocm 4171, together with access to the underlying
documentation requesting the individual mail covers.

Docurentation relating to the opening of mail will be withheld
at present, due to ongoing investigations.

After your review of the mail cover summaries and any under-
lying documents you wish to review, we will discuss any further access
which you may request to mail cover information.

Page 10, Paragraph E. I understand and accept your explanation
that the word "implementation" in line 2 of paragraph E(1), does not
seek access to the "vaw' files of COINTELPRO programs. All of the
mexoranda originating the several COINTELPRO programs will be made
available to you and specific appropriately cleared staff for review
in Room 4171.

We will furnish to you, fer your study at Senate Select.
Committee offices, a complete set of the excised exhibits A-E to
the Patersen Report; as previously agreed, your staff may have
access to any unexcised pages of Exhibits A-E which you may wish to
see, and which will be mzintained at Room 4171. The back up materials
underlying any particular summary in A-E will be extracted from the
"pa" files upen your request ‘and made available to you for your
study in Room H171. . Seneral access to the "raw" files is not
required, as I understand it, for your purposes under this agreement,
General disclosure of inf formation derived from docurments other than
the excised pages of Exhibits A-E will be made available subject to
limitations to be detemned, dependent upon the sensitivity -of such
information, in conference with appropriate Bureau officials and in
accordance with the provisions of paragraph B of the Outline for
Inquirv Procedures, tc protect the considerations outlined above.

Page 14, Item I. This will confixm your understanding that
certain Huston Plan cdocuments prepared by the Bureau in response to
your request under this heading have been delivered to the Vhite
House for "third agency clearance’. This statement formally confirms
my previous discussions with you of this fact when we met with
Mr. Schwarz and Mr. Smothers on July 2. Be advised that the docu-
ments which have been transmitted to the White House for cleavance
will be forwarded to you, or made available for access, if appropriate,
upon our receipt of the White House directions.
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Page 16, Paragraph J. This will confirm our mderstaxiding that
on July 14, there will be available for your review in Room 4171, a
160 page sumary document reflecting an analysis of the 0 & C files.

After you have reviewed that analysis, I will discuss with you
an appropriate further step with regard to the 0 & C files if such is

- indicated; such an agreement would be generally similar in terms to

the fceregoing arrangements. )

I trust that this letter accurately reflects our understanding
as reached in our discussion on July 11. If it does not, your imme-
diate advice to me of any particulars in which we disagree in our
understanding will be appreciated. In the meantime, I have furnished
a copy of this letter to the Attormey General and the Deputy Attorney
General and have requested the Bureau's cooperation in promptly making
available the information indicated. '

I would appreciate meeting with you and Mr. Schwarz and
Mr. Smothers around July 18, for the purpose of discussing any
problems which you may have identified and to clarify any out-
standing documentary request which you may have, and to agree upon
an appropriate schedule. Since we have received several additional
requests from you, since the July 9, letter was delivered, it would
seem appropriate to re-analyze your requirements in light of the
agreements reached on July 11, reflected herein.

. Sincerely, .
. ATLLIAM o'com

Special Counsel for Intelligence Coordination

cc: Attorney General
Deputy Attorney General
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| To - : The Deputy Attorney General |- ) . ﬁ_mzé,r J;ly 18, 19;5 //

o Sy
FROM @ﬁaﬁ-gctor, FBL

. - % ,L , . '
-SUBJECT: }?RO’POSED\PRO CEDURES F
TO DEPARTMENT OF aus J.LCE FILES

. L& - ® ey N .
-'f.,"-/' — \9 . - '
_ L, % In respomse to ybug memorandtm dated July 18 197 :
- / captioned as above, we observe that the ﬁbstanhal negottatmns" _
. o~ which produced the proposed 1 nr\eceauv‘e did not include parb.mpa‘t:on .
" _bya represemahve of the FEI and that/the request for our views' . . .
concerning disclosure of highly sei%m ive FRBI material was first . T
received at 11:14 a.m. today with a\r/eply expected by-2:00 p.m. - ” 3
today. We-respectfully suggest -thaginot only should you afford greater -
0pportunity for an expression of 0}11' iews on'this matter, but that
any such preposed procedures ;l/z,oulu e presented to the Pr esuient‘

: Counsel for concurrence and foy/an exbressicn of the Fresident’s views
as to the general nolicy of the /L.hecutwe\ ranch in thls regard., Further, = -
you may want to consider addfessing the hroblem of the impact such- - -
general dis closure of fvle;]culd have on ﬁ‘endmg cmm_nal mvesuoatons.' :

- A prehmmav review in the tim avallable revealed that .
‘certain items require cohsiderable modification. For examnle Item (3)(c) -.
should be reconszdered vith the following lano\aage. : L.

.-"An exceptv on to (a) and (b) above is\made for mformahon
that Would tend to identify sources to\whom the FEI has
an oblaoatlon of confidentiality as to ¥ zhlc‘l no access .
will b furnished unless the iden \tity alneady has been made
known to the'Committee, or unless the Attorney General,
the Chairman and the Vice Chairman jointly agree on.the .
hmlted disclosure of such 1dent11.y to the Chalrman and the .
Vice Chn1r~nan " C :

\/

Y

o e C,Q //c 3% G ik
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ML INFORMATION CONTANED -~~~ -

. 707 HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
D L DATLELBYM

RS I . o : :: _/L ~ -~
: Bu_y U S. S avmg.r Bonds chularl) on the Pﬂ_yroll Savings le: : X.
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Ttem (6)(b) should be rec01151dered with the following lancuaoe-. :

It the Task Force Leader has any ob3ectxons to the
excisions or paraphrases; the FEI will furnisha’
written statement of the grounds for its position to
the Special Counsel who shall resolve ’che m.atter by -
necrouailon within 24 hours.’ . :

EEENEE Jtem (8) should be recon31dered thh the ;ollowmcr lanO'uabe°

{' - - _ "The Staff and the Member's of the Comm_ttee may examine
‘-. o : L the original materials to which the Staff i5 given access -

. : - .. as extensively as necessary between the hours of 8:00 a.m.

and 5:30 p.m., Monday through Frlday, in the FEI J . Edoa;.

Hoover Bnldmor at Room 4171 " .

In Jight of ‘the difficulties de scrlbed itis my stroncr
recommendation that such procedures shouid noi be hasiily. agreéed upon .

“with the Commitiee and that full discussion should be had concerning this
: matier by representatives of the FEI, «,ho Attorney General th\, Com’m*tee
* T and the Counsel to the President. :

}_.l ’ _ BN
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CUFICE OF THE REPUTY ATTORMNEY GWEERAL B
WASHINGTON; D.C 20530

£}

JULL 181975

T0: See Distribution ALL 7BT RORMATIO

-\

; T N CONTAINED
o FROM: K. William 0'Connor ggmﬁm ,
C\L} Special Counsel fer Intelligence

01h

Cocoxrdination

SUBJECT: Proposed Procedures for Access to Department of Justice Files

Attached hereto is a sequence of proposed procedures which
are being considered by the Attorney General for dealing with the
Senate Select Committee, in.regard to its desire for access to
materials in the Departmental/FBI files.

This document is the result of substantial negotiations; it
represents what we understand to,be the ultimate scope of access
desired by the Senate Select Committee.

The Attornzy General wishes to be advised this afternocon of
The views O the addressees; accordingly, e nas asked il sacdt ol

you call ma before 2:00 p.m., and advise me of your general approval,

disapproval, or view. Please excuse the urgency of the requested
response;. it is necessary to react on a very short fuse because of
the extreme pressures which have been generated in this matter.
Please call me on 739-5211, by the time indicated above. Your

A . . .
cooperation 1s appreclated.

Distribution:

Deputy Attorney General
Solicitor General

/Director, FBI
Mr. Thornburg, Criminal Division
Mp, Pottinger, CRD
Mr. Scalia, OLC
Mr. Uhlmann, OLA
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PROPOSED PROCEDURES

{1) The Pomestic Task Force Leader will submit periodically a list
of materials to which the Committee staff wishes access or of which’
the Cormittes desires delivery. The first such list will be delivered
10 the Depertment of Justice within 48 hours of the acoption of this
procedure, and will suwmrarize and supersede &ll the presently cutstanding
n,que:'c.,, this list will be in priority order, as fixed by the Cor;:futtce,
with fixed delivery/access dates specified. Those materials for which
the Commnittee requests delivery or access shall be delivered to the
Committee or made accessible in Room 4171 of the Hoover Building not
later than within 48 hours of the date specified. The Committee

. Chalmmen and Vice Chairman shall be informed by the Attorney General,
within 24 hours of receipt of the request, of any delay beyond 48
hours, the erpected lensr';h of the delay, and the specific reasons for
the delay. Partial access or del ivery shall be Droffcred by the
Bureau of/to any materials requested, while the balance of such
materials are being prepared. A partial. proffer shall nO’C extend
the time of full respcnse set forth herein.

;

ITCERN
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{2) The following procedures shall apply (a) where delivery of -
materials rcqucs"‘ed might jeopaxdize IBI sensitive sources or Aoy Cow

ongoing operations, or (b) where the Domestic ‘I‘ask force lLeader thuaf couc\.aa.Q\ o
requests access to materials, r\c._\\\.z.... N c\.

L N‘j \Ar—j\v-/v. ' Vb.
m QM\'!W \\‘b . h
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{3) The Department will furnish access at the Hoover Bulld.mg in
Room 4171 to those materials requested:

(a) only to the members of the Committee, where it is deter-
mined by the Attcorney Censral that the materials involve Doc,u..iarly
sensitive foreign intelliigence sources and ongoing operaticns.

(b) In all other cases, to the appropriately cleared staff
who will have access to all of the materials.

(c) An exception to (a) and (b) above is made for the names
i . of so~-called "live" informants or potential informants as defined
in the FBI Mznual of Instructions as to which no access will be ™ ~
fumished unless the identity of the individual as an informant s Q’T«“\\G‘- M&"
has already bsen madekncvm to the Committee, or unless the A't'Lomey

Ceneral, the Chairman and Vice Chairmen, jointly agree on the ..ml ted:

cb.sclosure of such names to the_ Chaimman and VlC° ChalI'ID.n.

T e ek S
- v e
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(4) Those materials to which the staff has access inay be reviewed and
studied in Room 4171 of the Hoover Building and such notes may be
taken as deemed appropriate by the Staff.

'y

P P TR N

NW 88608 Docld:32989640 Page‘315




(5) The Comnittee staff shall select from these materials to which
access 1s herein provided, those materials which it deems pertinent
to the Conmittee's inguiries and necessary for delivery to the
Comnittee's offices. "

e e e =
Vimpane ¥ b

.
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(6) The Bureau shall mske copies of such materials as are specified
by the staff under the provisions of (5) above for transfer to the
Committee's oifices

(a) before the c'\aie., of such materials are taken to th:
Committee's offices, the Eurcau shall, within 2% hours of ‘Lh“
selectlofl, make Qpbropmaie excisions and paraphrases of infor-
mation which might, if J.nadvewtently disclosed, endanger sensitive
FBI sources and ongoing operations.

(b) If the Task Force Leader has any objections to the
excisions or parw:)hrases the materials will be forthwith conveyed
by the Bureau, with a written staterent of its grounds for its
position, to the Special Counsel who shall resolve the matter
within 24 hours.

(c) In the event the matier is not resolved within 24 hours,
‘the Special Counsel shall submit the matter forthwiith to the Attomey

Genera¥ who shall not.lfy the Chairman 1orth,nih and arrange for an
ann m"m. ate disposiiion.

= . memn
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(7) The Committee staff may remdve to the Office of SSC for appropriate
use, any notes which they may make upon review of screened material
without such notes being reviewed by the Bureau.  The Comnittee staff
may remove notes on unscreened materials only i$ such notes are reviewed
and cleared by the Bureau under the provisions of (6) (&) thru (c) above.

e
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(8) The staff and the members of the Committee may examine the
original materials to which the staff has been given access as
extensively as necessary, in the Hoover Building at Room 4171.

"

P
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(9) Vhere ac'cepted by Attorney General and the Cormittee, these
procedures may be modified only by their joint decision.
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OFFICE OF THE DEPUTY A‘rTORNEY GENERAL -
WASH!NGTON D.C. 20530

: H
|

|

]

l

T0:" Eawerd H. levi. ... ¢ ALLPEIINFORMATIONCONTAINED
Attorney General e i Nn‘%*‘"m-,
K. William O'Connor

Special Counsel for Intell:gence
Coordination .

' Synopsis of Res;)onses to Request for Co*nmants
on PmDosed Procedures ) )

. l‘ The - Depu‘ty Atto*ney General, Office of legislative Affairs,
- and ClVJ._. Rights Division register ro objections to the Dmposcd =y
procedures on access. OLA suggests inclusion of a prearble n.rero"xc_:‘c
security agreerents and the need for proper bt:\,u..l.;y assurances Ircm
- the Conm:.ttee to the Aw:tomay GenenJ. = S -

. 2. Both 'l:he Criminal Divisicn and Of.L.Lco of Legdl Coun:e‘l

address the short response time frares imposed upon the Attornsy-.
eral, and OLC suggests certain 1az~~uage chanbea for puraoaes cu.

clarity and focus. . = . . _ . -

3. The Attorney Gc'xeral is tr‘ov..bled by Ttem 9 and its need
for modification as to categories of material not treatable by these:
* proposed procedures-or as to a later discovered need to make Dresentlv
_ unanticipated changes to erior't a srmorher oparatlon of 't-w pmf‘ecn..re.

. 4., The Bureau's oomc—m‘ts on the DmDODed p*oceduzws are
O attached end slwould be read. This OFFice does not agree with the i
| - Bureau that the proposed procedures should be m'esented to the
) Presicent and the President's Counsel. : .

{ . o 5. No response has bnen received fmm th° Sollc:Ltor C_neral 3
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This Office mco"'.'rr\a ends that Ttem 9 be modified as suogested

by the Attorney General and that the language. mod.lflcatmns suggested
by 0LC for Items 3 and 6 be adop‘ted . . . )

7. It is further. suggested that the A't'tomny Genemi .convene

it

't.'nf

°

" "Copies to: - .

@‘*‘\u"y Attormney Gerleral
. Solicitor Ganeral
Dirsctor, FBI . Co
_ M. Thormarg, Criminal D:Lvn.sn.on
[ el POM..'U:O-““' CRD - :
. " Mr. Scalia, OLC = -
" Mr. Uhlmann, OLA.

»
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nx of the senior Bureau officials for the purpose of mformrb
fis policy decision in this-matter.
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- : . )
‘hy virw ie that item 9 goes too far in that there muct be- fome
‘provision which allowe the Devartment or the Committee to. -
- sbrogate the arrangement, I should .think the agreement could provice
that at any time the Chairman of the C“mmxﬁtee or thé Attérney

; General could. give a notification that the '(L)agreement was

| .. not <uitsble for a varticular category of'materiag or(?)thst for

- come ¥Yeseon the agreement was not operating ;uitably‘and that as te

i R either one or two-there would.then be an lendeavor to work -out

| "+ a suitable modificaticn or different arraﬂgemenu (but T think
'i§ hce to be said that the arrangement csn be cancelled by eig@er%

<

Sietrerm e . . -
..
- " - . -’ N -

¢~

cFFlcEOF - B . ST B
Tes Aﬁcann Gz

To: Bill O'Connor

“"From: Doug Marvin T o ".ﬁ“‘ o T
.’ .- . . ) -

Atfached is the Attorney General's
- comment on the prpecedures for

dealing with-the Senate Select
Commlttee

- “ 4-‘

K
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£ A ¥arNK CHURCH, 1DANO, CHAIRMAR
“o « re T JOHHM G, VOWER, TEXAS, VICL CHAIRMAN
WA r.s Va ~l4n ‘u: MINN. BARRY GOLGWATFR, A3iZ, -
I WALER . s0rI0LESTON, KY. CHARLES MG C. MATMIAS, IR g
I NOBERT MORTAr, M.C. RICHARD T. SCHWELIKER, PA, !‘ $§ ' %f' ( .
AWavifen Dlafes b ccfe
WILLIAM G, MILLER, STATE DIRRCTOR .
FREDERICK A. O. SCHWARZ, JR., CHIEr CUUNSEY SELEST COMMITTEE T
| CURTIS ft« SMOTHERS, MINGRITY COUNSEL, = < £E TO
RESPECT TO INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES
(PURSUANT TO S. RES. ), §4TH CONGRESS)
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20510

FHILI A HAQY, 245 "H HOWARD M, DAKER, JR,, TENN. - E

GARY HAQT, 72L0.
| STUDY GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS WITH
|

July 18, 1975
} 4 .
%
%

The Honorable Edward H. Levi
Attorney General
U. S. Department of Justice.
Washington, D.C.

Dear Mr. Attorney General:

f
On behalf of the Select Committee, we wish to
express our appreciation to you for meeting with us on «
- Wednesday afternoon. We recognize the need for the Com-
mittee to have a complete understanding of the concerns :
of the Department of Justice so that our inguiry can
proceed in the most responsible manner. Our meeting
was extremely waluable in that respect, and you may be
sure that we have given full consideration to your
views.

The Committee has been informed that Mr. John X
T. E11iff, leader of the Domestic Intelligence Task e
Force, and members of his staff met yesterday with Mr. o
K. William O'Cennor, Special Counsel for Intellirance
coordination, and members of his staff to agree upon .
procedures for delivery of and access to FBI materials '
requested by the Committee. The proposed’ procedures .
which resulted from that meeting are satisfactory to
the Committee.

We are pleased that your staff was able to meet
promptly with our representatives and that they reached
. agreement without delay. The Committee expects that the
proposed procedures will, if implemented, expedite its
work during the coming weeks. As you know, one of our
major concerns was that all of the problems with the
Committee's outstanding requests for materials

e
‘I..
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. E
The Honorable E d H. Levi R
Page 2 July 18, 1975

- .,
.

be resolved before the August recess so that the staff
can fully prepare the materials for our use when we
return. We believe the procedures are an appropriate

and practical accommodation of our mutual interests.
Indeed, we have instructed our staff to make every effort
to accomplish the work of the Committee within this
framework.

The prompt resolution of this matter demon-
strates a spirit of cooperation which we hope will
prevail in all our future relations. The Committee looks
forward to working with you personally on issues of common
concern during the months ahead.

p Sincerely yours,

Frank Church
Chairman

John Tower
Vice Chairman
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PROPOSED PROCEDURES

)

.
a“g

\

.

T
J‘U
Lo,

o
4

or the Senior Staff - P

(1) The Domestic Task Force Leader/will submit periodically a list -
of materials to which the Committee staff wishes access or of which

the Committee desires delivery. The first such list will be. delivered A
to the Department of Justice within 48 hours of the acaDLw on of this
procedure, and will surmarize and supersade all the sently outstanding
requests; this list will be in priority order, as fl) ci by the Comrittec, .-
with fixed delivery/access dates specified. Those materials for-which -
the Committee requests delivery or access shall be delivered to the ey
Committee or made accessible in Room 4171 of the Hoover Building not pa

E

n
)
]

“ ey vy r'
.

later than within 48 hours of the date specified. The Committee
Chairmen and Vice Chairman shall be inforsed by the Attorney Gmeral
within 24 hours of receipt of the request, of any del ay beyona Lg ..
| ~ hours, the e*cpected length of the delay, and the specific reasons for .
Ho the delay. Partial access or delivery shall be proffered, by the ' '
- Bureau of/to any materials requested, while the balance of such ——
! ' raterials arc being prepared. A partial proffer shall not extend R
! the time of full response set forth herein. S
! tsitisiiiseaed . .
(2) The following procedures shall apply (a) where delivery of
materials reauested might jecpardize FBI sensitive ac wrces or )
ongoing opex atlons, or (b) where the Domestic Task Force leader or the
requests access to materials, rather than delivery of Senicx

materials to the Committee. Staff

§prew s L aseer vy -‘g.g

t
e A PPN weys 'I:Iv]

"
ok
'

(3) The Department will furnish access at the Hcover Bulldlng in
Room l&l?l to those 'rxatemals requested:

(a) only to the members of the Committee, where it is deter-
mined by the Attcrney General that the materials involve peculiarly
sensitive foreign inteliigence sources and ongoing operations.

(b) In all other cases, to the apprepriately cleared staff

who will have access to all of the materials. )

. . (c) An exception to (a) and (b) above is made for the names
of so-called "live" informants or potentiel informants as defined _
in the FBI Manual of Instructions as tTo which no access will be S
furnished unless the identity of the individual as an informant Ox potenzial 3
has already been madeknown to the Committee, or unless the Attorney lnresman‘_ i

... General, the Chairman and Vice Chairman, jointly agree on the limited —

dlsclosum of such names to the Chairman and Vice Chairman. ¢

- 5/ —
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(4) Those materials t6 which the staff has access may be reviewed and

studied in Room 4171 of the Hoover Building and such notes may be .

taken as deemed appropriate by the Staff.

(5) The Committee staff shall select .from these materials to which
access 15 herein provided, those materials which it deems pertinent
to the Cormittee's ihquiries and necessary for delivery to the
Comittee's offices. L -

(6) The Bureau shall make copies of such materials as are specified
by the staff under the provisions of (5) above for transfer to the
Committee's offices -

(a) before thée cobies of such materials are taken to the
Comnittee's offices, the Bureau shall, within 24 hours of the
selection, make apprdpriate excisions and paraphrases of infor-
mation which might; if inadvertently disclosed, endanger sensitive
FBI sources and ongding operations.

: or the Senior Staff

(1) Tf the Task Force Teaden/has any obiections fo the
excisions or parephrases, the materials will be forthwith conveyed
by the Bureau, with a weitten statement of its.grounds for its
position, to the Spééial Counsel who shall resolve the matter
within 24 hours. ' '

(c¢) In the évent the maitter is not resolved within 24 hours,
_ the Special Counsel shall submit the matter forthwith to the Attorney
General. who shall notify the Chaimman forthwith and arrange for an
appropriate disposition.

(7) The Committee staff may remove to the Office of SSC for approvriate
use, any notes which they may make upon review of screened material
without such notes being reviewed by the Bureau. The Committee staff
may remove notes on unscreened materials only is such notes are reviewed
and cleared by the Bureau under the provisions of (6) (a) thru (c) above.

(8) The staff and the mambers of the Committee may examine the
original materials to which the staff has been given access as
extensively as necessary, in the Hoover Building at Room 4l71.

. (9) Vhere accepted by Attorney General and the Cormittee, these
" procedures may be modified only by their joint decision.
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{ ) i ECHLG
'-ﬂ : ST \"ll!
Ly . : } oL
| o - e/
| | o SREDER |
Assm Lq:xt Attomey General : ! TF ; 4
‘Office of Legislative Affairs P - I i
- [ R A
' A4 LA
_ LT | NE
COMMENTS ON PROPOSED PROCEDURES Y i
” - ts! ]
/ ) - . ’- LA

-
[

s

- No Dmble:n with this DI’OC’CIUI‘&, bul: feels “that the ’cnme imits
- are too tight . : :

No centnal po]_'Lcy objection- . e

. Suggest :moorcrate a prﬂa"\ble phr-aso th:;L makes reference
to security agreements; a specific means for assurance tqQ the -
AG by the Chalman and Vice Chalf"an of pmpep securrt.y

Ireasues
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5.

9.

" Assistant Attorney General
Office of lLegal Counsel

.

COMMENTS CN PROPGSED PROCEUJREé Co- .
118 h:mr lead time is very “short cnd ma y create p*oblems, 24 hour
reac*‘lon tum may be unreasonable for Attormey Genﬂral . -

'I'he prov:.smn seers a little odd, out of oa'ﬁ:ert O‘F nago"latlons.

Suogest that in 3(a), last lire, wo:d and should be or.and’
eculiarly senal'.lve" read to modify bo*"x Iorelg,n mteihg&
sources and ongoing operat:.ons. : ,

., -

No oonm.nt

No comment

ralo:mcr TO bDeCJ.c.J. Ccunsel

-1

‘Pire frawes are very restrictive; there should be a stated:
OppoY ~tunity for TFL tc work cut any ochiegtions with FRT,

#,..2f the-issue is not pro:mtly

. resolvbd bty

28N "L:r.e TFL and the TBI,

Pprnm

7.
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Define "screened" by reference to 6(a) above
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A8315tant Attomey Ceneral
Criminal Division

~ COMMENTS ON PROPOSED PROCEDUREIS\_-' ‘

Views of 'Ihor'nburb and Kevin Mamney

\ 1. Tmefrarnesabltsmu)y - ‘S

. probably what 's mqulmd

| , -
|
‘ -
i - -
|
| . - .
|
| .
i
| -
i
.
-
»
%
- .
< .
)
|
‘
1
‘
s
L N
N
~ -

LNW—BSGBB‘-DQGM:&MME&:QP 330,

. 2. looks as though we're giving upa lot, bu't 1:hat'
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Assistant At"'or*oy General.
ClV.'Ll Rights Division

i

;‘\ .

COI’T'IE.I'I’S O'\I PROPOSED PROCBDU’QED \

No -objection to proposed procedures on access

‘e
-~ B
x e .
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OFFICE GF THE .
DEPUTY ATIORNEY @iNERAL

TO: Director, FBI
-~ FROM: Bill O'Connor
ATTN: James Adams

FYI
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"o Ve

E ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
A . HEREIN 13 UNCLASSIF)
- The Ceputy Attorney General DAT BY July 18, 1978
» Attn: X. Williams O'Connor .
g\ Lirector, FHX - é/@ _ 1 - Mr. Adams
S AR RIS S © 1-Mr. Waman
‘ FE - Mr. C
 PROPOBEL\ PROCEDURES FOR ACCESS 1 - Mr Minte
TO LEPAKTMENT OF JUSTICE FILES 1 - Mr. Daly

In response to your memorandum dated July 18, 1978,
captioned as above, we observe that the *Substantial negotiations ”
which produced the propesed procedures did not include participation
by a representative of the B and that the request for our views
concerning disclosure of kighly sensitive FE§ material was first
received at 11:14 a. m. today with a reply expected by 2:00 p.m.
today. We respectfully suggest that not only should you afford greater
opportunity for an expreseion of our views an this matter, but that
any such preposed procedures should be presented to the President's
Counsel for concurrence and for an expression of the President's views
as to the general policy of the Executive Branch in this regard. Further,
you may waat to consider addressing the problem of the impact such
general disclosure of files would have on pending eriminal investigations.

| A preliminary review in the time available revealed that
certain items require considerable modification. For example, Item (S)(c)
.should be reconsidered with the following language:

"An exception to (2) and (b) above is made for infarmation
that would tend to identify sources to whom the ¥ES has
ant. obligation of confidentiality as to which no access

. will be furnished unless the identity already has been made = 4|
‘known to the Committee, or unlees the Attorney General, ¥
the Chairman and the Vice Chairman jointly agree on the M R,

e - limited disclosure of such identity to the Chairman and the |\, ¥
= Vico Chairman. o ¥ ,sf”/
| . | g

Admin.

Comp. Syst. : JAM:mfd

Ext. Affairs ' . _ 7 ". : - | . .
(et /\/ xEROX Qﬁ_ﬂ\ S
e . . " QEP %\{:975 : a |4l.o -

Intell.

N
Telephone

5. ' — // \ . | )
ctog Se@" ooM [\ e v NIT )
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Ttem (6)(b) should be resoasisered with the oliowing language:

3¢ the Task Force Leader has any odjections to the
excisions or garaphrases, the ¥t will furaish &
writton siatezent of the grounds for ite position to
&-wmmmm‘»mmw
negotiation within 24 bours.™

mmmum«:mmmw

mmmmmsaumm:mm
the origiual woatertals to which the Sinfl is glven access

a8 axtensively a9 necsssary betwesn the houps of 8:00 2. m.
and 5:30 p.m, , MMM in the PRI J. Rigay
mmammx.

| km&fmm%g’nwm m
mmmmmmmmmmmw
smatter by represcoiatives of the I, the Attornay Gensral, the Commities
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OFFICE OF THE DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL *
WASHINGTON, D!Cs 20530

JUL 181975

70: See Distribution A
L Wi INFORMATTON CONTAIVED
FROM: K. Williem O'Connor BT R THCLASE
Special Counsel for Intelligence - s
Ccordination

SUBJECT: Froposed Proczdures for ’\ccec.s o Department of Justice Files

Attached hereto is a sequence of proposed procedureé which
dre being considered by the Attorney General for dealing with the
enate Select Comnittee, in regard to its desire for access to

materials in the Departmental/FBI files.

represents what we understand to be the ultimate scope of access

This document is the result of substantial negotiations; it 2
desired by the Senate Select Committee. /tl;i

The Attornsy General. wishes to be advised this afternoon of
The views O the addressees; accordingliy, ne nas dsked it zacd of
you call me before 2:00 p.m., and advise me of your general approval,
disapproval, or view. Please excuse the urgency of the requested
! response; it is necessary to react on a very short fuse because of
' the extreme pressures which have been generated in this matter.
Please call me on 739-5211, by the time indicated above. Your

/laooper'atlon is appreciated.

\Eﬂ@l@ﬂéﬁ | é/ ;2 ,-;// _é > ?‘f«@/@

VAT R T R Ase ke e WA R 7T e

T e

REC~56
Distributicn: Z AUG 6 1975

Deputy Attorney General
olicitor General
irector, FBI

Mr. Thornburg, Criminal Division

Mr. Pottinger, CRD

Mr. Scalia, OLC

Mr. Uhlmenn, OLA

P

|
CRICas, »,
*‘Vwa.u‘é’-‘

"Ja-ﬂ"’
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PROPOSED PROCEDURES

{1) The Domestic Task Force Leader will submit periodically a list
of materials to which the Committee staff wishes access or of which
the Committee desires delivery. The first such list will be delivered
+o the Department of Justice within 48 hours of the adoption of this
pmdu:e, and will sumrarize and supersede all the presently cutstanding
requests; this list will be in priority order, as fixed by the (Ior“vsz‘C‘t‘=<=:>
with fixed delivery/access dates specified. Those materials for which
the Committee requests delivery or access shall be delivered to the
Committee or made accessible in Room 4171 of the Hoover Building not
dater than within 48 hours of the date specified. The Committee

. Chaixman and Vice Chairman shall be inforwed by the A't‘(.omey General,
within 24 hours of receipt of the request, of any delay beyond &8
hours, the e>’pected length of the delay, and the specific reasons for
the delay. Partial access or delivery shall be proffered, by the
Bureau of/to any materials requested, while the balance of such
materials are being prepared. A partial proffer shall not extend
the time of full response set forth herein.

. @b

. ALL mnmom'mucom
- ee e - A !:L)-J- v} Q‘F -

mewsw &) /7L 27— Gl
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(2) The following procedures shall apply (a) where delivery of ..
materials requested might jeopardize FBI sensitive sources or ARG Ctanyg
ongoing operations, or (b) where the Domestic 'I‘ask Force _eader wumﬁ
requests access to materials, netted e A I ot

“'(“No_«_ Civranee W 2.

T
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{3) The Department will furnish access at the Hoover Building in
Room 4171 to those materials requested:

. (a) only to the members of the Committee, where it is deter-
mined by the Attorney Gensral that the materials involve peculiarly
sensitive foreign intelligence sources and ongoing operaticns.

{(b) In &ll other cases, to the appropriately cleared staff
who will have access to all of the materials.

(e) An exception to (a) and (b) above is made for the names
of so-called "live" informants or potential informants as defined
in the FBI Mznual of Instructions as to which no access will be”
furmished unless the icdentity of the individual as an informant st goutaal Lnfeoms
has already been madeknown to the Comttee, or unless the Attorney
General, the Chairman and Vice Chairman, jointly agree on the lJ_ml“ced
¢sc.losure of such names to the Chairman and Vice Chairman.
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(4) Those materials to which the staff has access may be reviewed and
studied in Room 4171 of the Hoover Building and such notes may be
taken as deemed appropriate by the Staff.

P PR EL S .-

D
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(5) The Committee staff shall select from these materials to which
access is herein provided those materials which it deems pertinent
: 1o the Committee's inquiries end nece.,sars for delivery to the

| Comittee's offices.

PRV = e T
Sraate

. Tma
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(6) The Bureau shall make copies of such materials as are specified
by the staff under the provisions of ¢5) above for transfer to the
Committee's offices

(a) before the copies of such materials are taken to the
Committea's offices, the Bureau shall, within 2% hours of the
selection., make appropriate excisions and paraphrases of infor-

. mation which might, if madver'tently disclosed, endanger sensitive
" FBI sources and ongoing operations.

(b) If the Task Force Leader has any objections to the
excisions or paraphrases, the materials will be forthwith conveyed
by the Bureau, with a written statement of its grounds for its
position, tc the Special Counsel who shall resolve the matter
within 24 hours.

(c) In the event the matter is not resolved within 24 hours,
the Special Counsel shall submit the matter fortiwith to the Attomey
Generel who shall notlfy the Chairman for*thw:.*'h and arrange for an

anpropri ate Gl i sposiiion.

. byRRN
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(7) The Committee staff may remove to the Office of SSC for appropriate
use, any notes which they may make upon review of screened material
without such notes being reviewed by the Bureau. The Committee staff
may remove notes on unscreened materials ¢nly i§ such notes are reviewed
and cleared by the Bureau under the provisions of (6) (&) thru (c) above.

vl e
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(8) The staff and the members of the Committee may examine the
original materials to which the staff has been given access as
extensively as necessary, in the Hoover Building at Room 4171.

e
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(8) Vhere acéepted by Attorney General and the Committee, these
procedures may be modified only by their joint decision.
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T L ‘ Mr . A. Mintz

f‘ A

. 2 1 - o Mo
L 1 - Mr. W. R. Wannall
s 1 - Mr, J. G. Deegan
' 1 - Mr, D. Ryan
/ The Attorne§ General August 27, 1975
" / 1l - Mr, W. 0. Cregar
) Director{ FBI 1 - Mr, S, F. Phillips
./
U. S,/SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE ,’“’g,f‘ﬁﬁ M‘;’{f{’;‘ CoNTANED
ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES &QA P
, Enclosed for your information are two copies each of
( two memoranda concerning interviews by a Staff Member of captioned

_ Committee of two FBI Special Agents. One set of these memoranda
| is for forwarding to Mr. James A, Wilderotter, Associate Counsel 7~
h to the President. <
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1 - The Deputy Attorney General
Attention: Michael E, Shaheen, Jr,
Special Counsel for
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LHMs being furnished to the Attorney Cenéryl™ witew =i
i received by airtels from Los Angeles 8/15/75 (Ward interview),
l and 8/7/75 (Bloeser interview), both in conmection with Senstudy 75,
Copies of the airtels and the LHMs will be designated for the
PN A;;esPective personnel files of the personnel who were interviewed.
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT/ F JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF IN.V.ESTIGATION ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

Los Angeles, California HEREI bS U SSIFM
In Reply, Please Refer to ) August 7, 1975 DAT

. File No.

U. S. SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE ON
INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC);
"INTERVIEW OF SUPERVISOR RICHARD H. BLOESER

BY SSC STAFF MEMBER

On August 5, 1975 Céggggy;§91_3é92§;d H: Bloese;Nj>
was interviewed by SSC Staff Member Lester ‘Seidel at the
Los Angeles FBI Office regarding the COINTELPRO/Black Panther
Party (BPP).

-

Mr. Seidel advised Supervisor Bloeser that the
interview was voluntary, but did not advise Supervisor
Bloeser of his rights in this matter.

Mr. Seidel inguired of Supervisor Bloeser as to
how many offices he had served in, his length of service in
the Bureau, and how long had been spent on intelligence
1nvest1gatlons. Supervisor Bloeser replied that he had
served in Phlladelphla, El Paso and Los Angeles, had been
_in the Bureau approximately 24%-years, and had been assigned
to 1ntelllgence work for 22 years.

Mr. Seidel inquired as to whether Supervisor Bloeser
believed that the Bureau had placed undue pressure on the
field to come up with counter intelligence proposals concernlng
the BPP and was it difficult o come up with a proposal.
‘SuperV1sor Bloeser responded that there was no undue pressuré

“placéd on the £icld by the Bureau, ‘that the COINTELPRO/BPP
.was merely another case assigned to an agent and that agent,

as in any other case, had the responsibility of handling the
matter whether it concemed the solving of a case or the
submission of proposals. --Mr. Seidel was also informed-that

it was not unduly difficult to come up with a proposal and that
a number of proposals were rejected at the field level and-

never ‘submitted to the Bureau.

Mr. Seidel inquired specifically as to counter

1ntelllgence proposals 1nvolv1ng .cartoons rldlcullng the BPP.

. This document contains neéeither zrecommendations nor conclusions

of the FBI. It is the property of .the FBI and is’ loaned to

i.your agency; it aﬁﬁagts contents are not to be distributed
5out31de your agency. c.c n*h~u‘r
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U. S. SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE ON .
INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC); . :
INTERVIEW OF SUPERVISOR RICHARD H. BLOESER

BY SSC STAFF MEMBER '

Supervisor Bloeser responded that he vaguely remembered such
proposals but without reviewing the file had no definite
recollection. Mr. Seidel did not request that the file be
reviewed. . :

Mr. Seidel inquired specifically about a business
card which-allegedly had been prepared by the Bureau bearing
the phrase "Karenga is 1mpotent." Mr. Seidel requested
Supervisor Bloeser's views on the distribution of this card
by the FBI. Supervisor Bloeser responded that he vaguely
remembered the card, that he thought it was humorous, and
that the word impotent had various meanings. o

Mr. Seidel then inquired about the blood feud
which existed in the past between the US Organization and
the BPP and the efforts of the Bureau .to keep this feud.
alive. and thus promote violence. Hé specifically inquired
as to the personal feelings of Supervisor Bloeser concerning’
any counter intelligence proposals which, if placed in
operation, could lead to violence between the two groups.

Supervisor Bloeser responded first that personally’
he had no apologies for the counter intelligence program as
"a whole, that proposals submitted sixX or seven years &go-.. - -%
were believed necessary at that time.due to the c1rcumstancesf
' speblflcalTY that at that time the EPT and the US Crganizativh
were involved in violent activity against the community as a
whole. Mr. Seidel was informed that the feud between the US
Organization and the BPP occurred long before the FBI
COINTELPRO became involved. in the feud and that any proposals
approved by the Bureau had relatively :little. effect on the
violence committed by either -group. ‘Mr. Seidel was also
reminded that six or seven years ago -the Congress of the

- United States fully supported the war in Vietnam in which

thousands of people were killed: but that under today%
circumstances no support has been given to South Vietnam.
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U. S. SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE -ON
INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC);

INTERVIEW OF SUPERVISOR RICHARD H. BLOESER
BY SSC STAFF MEMBER ‘

Mr. Seidel then posed a hypothetical question
involving the following factors: Would Supervisor Bloeser
now or in the past approve a counter intelligence proposal
whereby one extremist with a criminal record of violence
be anonymously informed that ancther extremist with a
record of criminal violence-was an infermant for the FBI, -
| knowing that the alleged informant might be injured or

killed. Supervisor Bloeser replied that under the present
conditions such a proposal would not be approved, but
that he could not give an answer as to what his feelings
might have been six or seven years ago under any given
situation. Mr. Seidel was again reminded that Congress
in the past has not hesitated to -support wars which kill
thousands of people but that recently they have critizedci=ed
the CIA for allegedly plotting to assassinate one individual
wlose death might prevent a war. Mr. Seidel was also informed
that it was ironic that- Congress was investigating another
agency of the Federal Governmenht which was attempting to
prevent revolutionary violence in this country.
Mr. Seidel then inquired into the counter
intelligence proposals approved by the Bureau in relation
to the actress Jean Seberg and Raymond Hewitt, a leader
of the BPP. This proposal concerned the fact that Seberg,
who was then married to .a.French producer, admitted being.
pregnant-by Heﬁltt who was.alsormaryied at the time. . The b
Bureau approvmd anonvmous kv kaking- this information-to a 5
Hollywood columnist. Mr. Seidel inguired as to whether
Supervisor Bloeser did or did not believe that this was an
inva31on of Q;}vacy. Supervisor Bloeser responded that the
item was news_worthy and that it would have been any. faixr game
for any hewsmen had they come across it in the course of ~their
" business which they could:have: probably ea‘u}y done, and that
certainly Congress would not have critized & newspaper for
printing such an item or claim it to be an nwvasion of privacy.
Mr. Seidel inquired as to ‘the purpose of this particular
operation and he was informed that Miss Seberg was giving
support .to the BPP and that it was hoped that such pub11c1tv
;would prevent any future support by.her of the BPP.:
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U. S. SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE ON . ' !

" INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC);

INTERVIEW OF SUPERVISOR RICHARD H. BLOESER

BY SSC STAFF MEMBER

He was further advised that it was the responsibility of the
FBI to determine who was fundlng revolutionary groups in this
Touhtry. : . .

Mr. Seidel then inguired as to whether or not it
was difficult to conduct intelligence investigations under
present statutes and under the Criminal Rules of Procedure.
He was informed that it was somewhat difficult to conduct an
effective intelligence operation under present circumstances
and that perhaps new legislative or executive orders would be
helpful to the FBI in orxrder to allow the FBI to continue its
investigations in the Domestic Intelligence field. Mr. Seidel
inquired as to whether it would be helpful to have specific
legislation which might completely separate criminal and
htelligence operations so one would not taint the other.

He was informed that if such legislation could be enacted
that it would undoubtedly help the FBI.

The interview lasted approx1mately two hours and
it was not necessary to consult with another Bureau
representative during this time.
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

In Reply, Please Refer ¢ Los Angeles, California
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August 15, 1975

ALL INFORMATION CONTANED

HEREIN JA UYCLASSIF
: DATEM%D_—‘BYM

U, S, SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE ON
INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC);
INTERVIEW OF SA WALLACE E. WARD

BY SSC STAFF MEMBER

On August 5, 1975, Special Agent ((SA) Wallace E.

was interviewed by SSC Staff Member Lester Seidel at

War

i;;;E%ngeles Field Office regarding Cointelpro/Black
Panther Party. The interview lasted from 9:12 a.m. to
9:22 a.m.

SA Ward was advised by Mr. Seidel that the
interview was voluntary but SA Ward was not advised of
his rights in this matter.

Seidel asked how long SA Ward had been a

Special Agent with the FBI, and SA Ward responded nine
years. He further requested previous offices SA Ward
had been assigned to, and SA Ward responded Cincinnati,
Ohio. Seidel advised the Bureau informed him that SA
Ward had been assigned Cointelpro/Black Panther Party
in June 1969. Seidel requested to know what work SA
Ward had been assigned before this, to which SA Ward
.responded he could not remember, but believed general
criminal work,

Seidel requested to know what specific
instructions were issued with regard to operating
Cointelpro/Black Panther Party. SA Ward advised
that due to his employment agreement, the sensitive
nature of the Bureau work, and the possible overlap
of Bureau investigation, he did not feel he could
respond to any further questions. Seidel advised he
understood SA Ward's position as he, Seidel, had
worked criminal matters himself and knew the need
for secrecy. The official interview was terminated
at this point.
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In a friendly conversation that followed
for approximately ten to fifteen minutes, SA Ward
advised Seidel that he had only been assigned the
Cointelpro/Black Panther Party matter for three
months and had no knowledge that would be of value
to Seidel. The Cointelpro/Black Panther Party matter
was not further discussed. The rest of the time was
involved in discussing points of interest in the Los
Angeles basin of tourist value, such as Marineland,
Palos Verdes, and Sunset Boulevard, Los Angeles.

SA Ward advises that he is aware that the
Director waived his employment agreement with certain
exceptions regarding privileged areas. With this in
mind, SA Ward reviewed his employment agreement and
concluded, after noting the following quotation, that
he could not disclose any information without following
the prescribed procedure: ’

"The burden is on me to determine, prior to
disclosure, whether information may be disclosed, and
in this regard, I agree to request approval of the
Director of the FBI in each such instance by presenting
the full text of my proposed disclosure in writing to
the Director of the FBI at least thirty (30) days prior
to disclosure".

With this in mind, SA Ward answered Mr.
Seidel as mnoted heretofore. .

This document contains mneither recommendations
nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the
FBI and is loaned to your agency; it and its contents
are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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TO: Intélligence Community Staff FROM: '
ATTN: Central Index
FBI

SUBJECT: Abstract of Information Provided to Select Committees

1. HOW PROVIDED (check appropriate term. If a document was made available 2. DATE PROVIDED
for review but not transmitted, so note.,)

DOCUMENT | | BrIEF ING l b’ [ INTERV I Evigy | TesTimony I [oTHER &Lﬁ?!?ﬁ

3. TO WHOM PROVIDED (check appropriate term; add specific names if appropriate)

The Attorney General with a copy for forwarding
°% te the White House

HSC

4: IDENTIFICATION (provide descriptive data for documents; give name or identification number of briefer,
interviewee, testifier and subject)

Hemorandum reporting results of interviews by 55C Staff
Membar of Supervisor Richard H. Bloeser andSpecial Agent
Wallace &, Ward,

5. IN RESPONSE TO (list date and item number if in response to formal request, other- 6. CLASSIFICATION OF

wise state verbal request of (name), initiative, subpoena, etc.) INFORMATION (enter
Uu, ¢, §, TS or
Codeword)
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7. KEY WORDS (enter the appropriate key words from the list provided separately; if key words not listed are
used underline for emphasis)

Counterintelligence

8. SUMMARY (see reverse side before completing this item) . {

COINTELFRO of the FBI as it related to the FBI's investigation
of the Black Panther Party
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INSTRUCTIONS

Type or print clearly in ink.
e Indicate classification of the abstract top and bottom.
e Date the abstract and put on any internal control numbers required.

e "FROM" entry should clearly identify the organization providing the
information.

e If additions (as when a copy of document sent to SSC is later sent to
HSC) or changes to a previously submitted form are necessary, submit a

copy of the original abstract, with the change indicated.

SPECIFIC ITEM NO. 8. SUMMARY - enter brief narrative statement deécribing

substance of information and showing relationship to Intelligence Community
matters if appropriate. Any feedback or evidence of investigatory interests
should be noted. Commitments made to supply additional information should be
noted. Additionally, certain administrative information may be entered here,
e.g., restrictions on review of a document, if document was paraphrased, whether
interviewee is current or former employee, etc. If actual document or transcript
is provided, that fact should be noted and no summary is required. Additional
pages may be attached if necessary.
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OPTIONAL FORM NO, 10
MAY 1962 EOITION
GSA FPAR {41 CFR) 101~11.6

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT Assoc. Die

Dep. AD Adm. —

Dep. AD Inv.

M d 1 - Mr' Mintz Asst, Dir.:
3m076ln Zlm 1 - Mr. Wannall Admin.
f-' , L - Mr. Cregar et
0 " : Mr. J/ B, Adams DATE: 8/20/75 o
1 - Personnel File - 1dont. -

,3 Richard H. Ross ﬁT“ A

FROM : Legal Counsel . 1 - Mr. Hotis Laboratary

""_-\

S/ e AR/ L - Mr. Daly et

SUBJECT} SENSTUDY -’7& o e v
— . . T Telephone Rm.

,
Director auc Y

Lester B. Seidel, Senate Select -Committee Staff e
Member, requested on’ 8/19/75 that SA Richard H. Ross be 1067
made available for Staff interview cdncernlng the Bureau's 7
investigation of the Black Panther Party and COINTELPRO as

it applies to the Black Panther Party. Seidel stated that _
he would prefer handling this particular interview in con- sOs
junction with his interview of SA Richard W. Held. He
requested he be advised when the aggdgp;éggg_g1earance_gxo—
’EE3ﬁEEE:EEEE:EEE@"EBE'TEEEH?EH&qu Ross is ava

%Egggxigw. SA Ross is currently assigned to the Intelligence

ivision. SA Held was previously cleared for interview by
memorandum dated 8/1/75.

RECOMMENDATIONS :

(1) That SA Ross be released from existing employ-
ment agreement for purposes of an interview concerning the
Bureau's investigation of the Black Panther Party and COINTELPRQ
as it relates to the Black Panther Party. //,f

e
4

4
Mr

(2) That an Intelligence Division representative
be available but not present during the interview of SA Ross
to assist in making a determination whether a question may
be properly responded to.

Q\\QD«, /9 5
- REC 56 ,516 \
%«i’y‘/ ) -/ / iz ?P ?CZ) é@ 7

('IJ"‘
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Right to Counsel
(1) You have the right to counsel during interview

and/or testimony.
(2) The FBI cannot provide you with private counsel.

(3)
may so state and request assistance in securing counsel.

If you are unable to secure. private counsel, you

Secrecy Agreements
(1) You must request a waiver by the Director, FBI

of any applicable employment or secrecy agreement prior to

interview or testimony in order that you may be authaorized to

furnish the information requested.

(2) If your testimony is pursuant to a subpoena,

order, or other demand, you must obtain the approval. of the

Department of Justice prior to furnishing testimony.

Representative from FBI
A representative from the FBI will be available

(1)
during interview and/or testimony for consultation.

(2) The FBI is concerned with possible impairment of

FBI's current and future efforts to discharge its reponsibilities.
{3) You are not to discuss the followihg matters with-
out prior authorization from the FBI"

A. Information provided by sources (or any other

ENCLOSURE] |
{0 2 -//L3 73 s (./, '/
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information). which might tend to identify
a confidential séurce.

B. Information concerning sensitive investi-
gative techniques.

C. Information derived from other Government
agencies, including information from
foreign intelligence sources..

D. Any information the disclosure of which

could adversely affect ongoing investigations.
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AUG 2 01975
) TO: John A. Mintz / Assistant Director
Iegal Counsel} Division
Federal Bureau of Imvestigation
FROM: Michael E. Shaheen, Jr.
Special Counsel for Intelligence —~ . .
Coordinaticn e T
< -/(- ' .f / )
SUSJECT: Seymor Phillips B TrE '/ - 12

e attached letter is self-explanatory and, ‘though mentioning
no name, concerns Seymor Phillips.

On Friday, August 15, 1975, I orally advised Messrs. Callahan
and Wannall that the Deputy Attorney General thought that Senator
Chwrch's letter had some merit and that for the sake of appearances
it was the Deputy's suggestion that Mr. Phillips be-removed from
such consgpicuous and open involvement with the SSC's requests and
agent interviews as they may relate to Martin ILuther King matters.

ce: \év. Callshan
Mr. Wannall

SN AL INFORMATION CONTAINED

i
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WALTER . MONDALE, MINN. BASRY GOLDWATER, ARIZ.
V/ALTER D, HUDDLESTON, KY,
ROBERT MORGAN, N.C.
GARY HART, CSLO.
WILLIAM G. MILLER, STAFF DIRECTOR
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Vnifed Blafes Denaie

SELECT COMMITTEE TO
STUDY GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS WITH

JISEEV.

RESPECT TO INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES
{PURSUANT TO S, RES. 21, 24TH CONGRESS) _.

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20510

August 14, 1975

Honoyable Edward H. Levi -
Attorney General AL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN {

U. S Department of Justice Hﬁlasswmw

waghington, D. C. 20530 DATE
Dear Mr. Attorney General:

I am writing to call your attention to a mat-
ter which may be a cause of concern to you and to the
Select Committee at some time in the future.

a svecial unit has been estab-

TS = 2 h B B . LI Py
TrouSa 4 wile 2. L l—eJ..La.':j\-lbwv CIvVioisin LS L4nalil Liail

Committee's requests for materials and to handle certain
arrangements for the Committee staff's interviews. The
Special Agents assigned to this unit accompany Bureau
witnesses to the Committee offices, travel to out-of-town
locations where Committee staff interviews are conducted,
and apparently "de~brief" 1nterv1ew subjects after the
interviews.

Aac won mav Know.

- e - . ———

One possible problem has arisen with this arrange-
ment. As you are aware, one of the alleged abuses which
the Committee is examining pursuant to S. Res. 21 involves
the FBI's activities with respect to the late Dr. Martin
ILuther King, Jr. As the inquiry has proceeded, informa-
tion has been developed to indicate that one of the
Special Agents who has been handling Committee staff inter-
views, "de-briefing" witnesses, and, presumably, compiling
materials with respect to the King matter was also the
supervisory case agent during the time that some of the
alleged FBI improprieties regarding Dr. King took place.
Moreover, as a logical step in our investigation, it was

|
(> =//tS75 — 03
ENCLOSURE]
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the interests of the country.

oy )
»
- ~
b <« -

Honorable Edward H. Levi
Page Two . August 14, 1975

recently necessary to interview this Spxial Agent to
determine the nature and extent of his involvement in and .
knowledge of the alleged abuses at the #dime when he served
as supervisory case agent with respect do the King case.
During the interview he did provide detmiled information
concerning his substantial participation in this matter.

The Committee in no way intengfs at this juncture
to pre-judge the propriety of the FBI's activities with
respect to Dr. King, and it would be ingppropriate to
characterize the conduct of any of the Rireau's personnel
regarding this case until all the facts are in. Neverthe-
less, I am concerned that in this kind =f situation, the
interests of the FBI and the Department of Justice might
best be served, from the standpoint of ®pearances, by re-
considering the assignment of this Special Agent to the
King matters. It is possible that some may conclude that .
there is a conflict between the Special Egent's personal
interest, and the interests of the FBI @d the Justice
Dapzrimont in enguring thot full Adcalorara &g the Cawmid-

aTn £ e
- e e Alil ol W dld Tl o — s W Gemm— s ——

tee is made with respect to this case..

Finally, let me assure you thai the Committee
has no evidence that the present arrangzmment has prevented
the Committee from obtaining the full disclosures sought;
but it seems to me that it would be mutwlly beneficial
for appropriate steps to be taken so that we will both be
able to assure the American people and fite Congress that
our oversight responsibilities were fulfilled in an objec-
tive and impartial way.

I hope you will share my view that this course
will best serve our respective interests and, of course,

Frank ¢hurch
Chaixrman

NW 86608 Docld:32989640 Page 359




mwm c August 27, awp
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i’ ‘ » ¥R L’ -/ - 1 - Mr. Wannall 6 ()/
d 1 - Mr. Mintz 0

PROM SENATOR CBURCE .. —1—=Mr--Daly l ,
TRE ATTORNEY ‘

R %@L PN

mmmmmmcmcmau '
~ copy of 8 letter I addressed to Semator Church in response tO his
fetter to you dated August 14, 1975, which was brought to my attestion
by referral by Michael E. Staheen, Jr., WMeltormmwe

Coordination.
Hmcmrhmyrmu, plmtcmrdm
aiglnl of the lctter to Semator Church.
‘;4
/4
mm Py
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. JAM:mid ’ ' —
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Anguut 21, 1976
&/ | | 1 - Mr. Wansall
' . _ 1 - Mr. Daly
Sionorable Frank Clurch o 1. :
| sean, Seloct Ct _|_|| to  1 Mr. Mintz
Jﬁdw;m ) S mrommﬂgg'\m‘“m
Washington, D.C. 30810 mﬁﬁﬁ&ﬁ

YmWWd&mﬁl& 1975, to the Attorney
General was referred to me and it has been carefully considered.

1 certainly agree with the view exprossed therein that it 15 important
the Committes's oversight respomaibilitics be fulfilled in 2u objective
aod impariial way. 7o tiat end, I have required senployoes with
Wmmam«mmmmmmm
Commitice requests. The voluminous files aud variety of indices
sutries would havo boen much mere difficalt to sort for your benefit
without the assistance of persons having auch expertise.

!Wywusmutmmmwmm
wmtthtmmmhhwwmmcemm
- oblaining the full disclosuve sought. 1 bave abealate confidenco that.
Memwmmhwwmwmm_
your Committes ave working in mmmmmmw
full disclosure. Further, I Imve reguired close ion of this
work by superiors and thereby avoided (be ly of an frapropes
decision by any one individeal meeﬂns the uspmea. ENCLOSURE)

Er | X o - Lo/l 39y Y

ws0r NOTE: Based on incoming memorandum from Michael E. Shaheen, Jr.; -

Admin.

Comp. Sysr. — : 8/20/15, enclosing copy of letter from Senatof*€hureh«to-thess,

Files & Com, Attorney General

Gen. Inv.
Ident

lnspu.:'lon —_ JAM mfd
Intell. (7) /

Laoboratory ____

2 Sep 41975 5 -
L i

Plan. & Eval. _
Spec. Inv, ______
Training

/4 oved i py thed irectr {/7.6 -
el Coum - ‘/A/a;i'f/ deliveysd Fa Shaheen /26 byfr. Nannaﬂ and Minfe %\/
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Honorable Frank Church

As 1o the availability of an ¥ & yepresentative during
Commitiee staff interviews of present or former F Bl employees
concerning alleged “abuses, ''1 have determiaed that such no longer
will be generally afforded. The subject matters requiring consultation
with such witnesses are egsentially four: (1) information which identities
or may identify FuI confidential sources; (2) information which may
adversely a3ffect on-going F¥I investigations; (3) information concerning
sensitive methods and technigues; and {4) information obtained from
thivd agencles, including foreign intelligence agencies., Witnesses may
be cautioned prior to inferview concerning such problem areas and
refrain from furnishing the information pending consuliation with FEI
Headquarters. This modification is effective immediately,

I hope that you will bring this matter to the attention of
your staff and that in so doing you also will review the standards of
objectivity and fmpartiality being followed in their interviews to assure
protection of individual rights.

sincerely yours,

Clarence M. ¥elley
Director
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OFFICE OF THE DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20530 i
August 29, 1975

o
?b' ﬁf X
John A. Mintz, Assistant Director /éﬁ
Legal Counsel Division
Federal Bureau of Investigation
‘/ FROM: Michael E. Shaheen, Jr.
1‘ Special Counsel for Intelligence

Coordination

SUBIECTQenate Select Committee Request

Attached is a copy of a letter from Senator Church to the
Attorney General dated August 28, 1375. The letter is self-

explanatory.

I would appreciate it if you would treat this request

with the highest priority.

I have discussed with Mike Epstein (in E11iff's absence)
of the SSC and with Elmer Larson of the Bureau the demands this
request will pose for the Bureau, and we have agreed to defer
responding to E11liff's requests of August 20, 1975, for Parts IV

and V, from September 4 to September 9, in an effort to meet the
response date (September 3) of the attached request.

72g01®
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TO:

FROM:

-

August 29, 1375

John A. Mintz, Assistant Director
Legal Counsel Division
Federal Bureau of Investigation

Michael E. Shaheen, Jv.
Special Counsel for Inmtelligence
Coordination

Senate Select Committee Request
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Attached is a copy of a letter from Senator Church to the

Attorney General dated August 28, 1975. The letter is self-
explanatory.

"I would appreciate it if you would treat this request

with the highest priority.

I have discussed with Mike Epstein (in E11iff's absence)

of the SSC and with Elmer Larson of the Bureau the demands this
request will pose for the Bureau, and we have agreed to defer
responding to E1Liff's requests of August 20, 1975, for Parts IV
and V, from September 4 to Septcaber 9, in an effort to meet the
response date (September 3) of the attached request.
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FREDERICK /.. O. SCHWARZ, JR., CHIEF COUNSEL

FRANK CHURCH, 1DAHO, CHAINMAH
JOHMN G. TOWER, TEXAS, VICE CHAINMAN

HLUZBLEDTGHN, KY. CHAHLES MC C. MATHIAS, JR
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PHILIP AL RART, MICH, HOWARD M. BAKER, JR., TENN. 2
WALTERJL'MONDALE, MINN. BARRY GOLDWATLR, ARIZ, N
WAL, .e s . v IRy
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WILLIAM G, MILLER, STAFF DIRECTOR

SELECT COMMITTEE TO
STUDY GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS WITH
RESPECT TO INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES

(PURSUANT TO 5. RES. 21, ITH CONGRESS)
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20510

CURTIS R. SMW(CRE‘; MINORITY COUNSZL,

August 28, 1975

Honorable Edward H. Levi : _ )
Attorney General

U. S. Department of Justice

Washington, D. C. 20530

Dear Mr. Attorney General: .
. 4 i
I would like to bring to your personal attention
a situation which has severely restricted our efforts to
establish the relevant facts with respect to one.of the
areas of alleged abuse which is the subject of inquiry
,pursuant to S. Res. 21.

I have been informed by the staff that numerous
materials which have been requested during the past several
weeks which pertain to the FBI's activities with respect to
Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr., have been withheld from the.
Committee by the Department because of concern expressed
by Mr. Harry Wachtel, the attorney for the King family and
estate, as to the appropriateness of the Department's
"disseminating" to the Committee contents of conversations
monitored during electronic surveillances of Dr. King.

Upon reviewing the lists of materials requested,
I am at a loss to understand how most of those items could

conceivably be encompassed by the issues raised by Mr. Wachtel,

especially in view of the fact that our letters of request
have specifically pointed out that tape recordings and trans-
.cripts should not be supplied.

Accordingly, I want to take this opportunity to
place the Committee formally on record as reaffirming all of
the outstanding reduests for materials relating to the King
matters, with the limited exception of (1) Mr. DelLoach's
August 24 - 27, 1964 memoranda which pertain to the 1964
Democratic National Convention, and (2) those portions ©f any
other requested materials which actually summarize or quote
from conversations monitored durlng any electronic survellT—

ance of Dr. King. - L\ﬁl SREAATION CONTAINED

| ASSIFY
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v HAGnerable Edward_ H.‘evi ' ‘ !

Page 2 . 0 wagust 28, 1975

-

Delivery is reaquested by Wednesday, September 3, Rk
1975, pursuant to the provisions of the general procedural
agreement between the Department and the Committee which : k-
governs all Committee requests. I understand that the

Bureau has been collecting the King-related materials upon .
receipt of each of our requests, and therefore I presume

that there will be no subctanblal burden in meeting the

September 3 date. ) ,

r

SN
)

Your cooperation is appreciated.

I am taking the liberty of sending Mr. Wachtel
a copy of this request. '
'Siécélely,

it Pl

Frank' Church
- ) Chairman

3

_CC: Harry Wachtel
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INNEAPOLIS A -—\ Dizector Sec'y
FROM OMAHA 62-3439 (P) Sy e - JS /
ATTENTION: JOHN C, GORDON, GIDy .. . . =

SE§EOR CHURCH' S COMMITTEE INVESTIGATING CIA ACTIVITIES,
SENSTUDY 75, INFORMATION CONCERNING,

RE OMAHA TELCALLS TO BUREAU AND MINNEAPOLIS, JUNE 19,
1975,

IN THE JUNE 19, 1975 AFTERNOON ISSUE OF THE OMAHA WORLD
HERALD, A DAILY NEWSPAPER, OMAHA, NEBRASKA, APPEARED THE
FOLLOWING ARTICLE CAPTIONED "SENATE COMMITTEE SENDING
l INVESTIGATIOR TO GORDON, NEBRASKA™. THE ARTICLE APPEARED o
UNDER A WORLD HERALD WASHINGTON BUREAU DATELINE.

CONTACT WITH OMAHA WORLD HERALD AUTHORITIES AT OMAHA
FAILED TO DEVELOP THE NATURE OF THE SENATE COMMITTEE®'S
INVESTIGATION AT GORDON, NEBRASKA. WORLD HERALD AUTHORITIES
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PAGE TWO
EXPLAIN THEY HAVE BEEN UNABLE TO DEVELOP THIS INFORMATION
IN WASHINGTON.

THE ARTICLE REFERRED TO ABOVE IS SET FORTH BELOW VERBATIM:

"AN INVESTIGATOR IS BEING SENT TO GORDON, NEB,, BY THE |
SENATE COMMITTEE THAT IS INVESTIGATING THE CENTRAL INTELL=-
IGENCE AGENCY AND OTHER GOVERNEMTN INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES,
A SOURCE SAID.

"A COMMITTEE SPOKESMAN SAID THAT THE INVESTIGATION
HAS NOTHING TO DO WITH THE AMERICAN INDIAN MOVEMENT TAKEOVER
OF WOUNDED XNEE, S. D. HE SAID HE COULD NOT DISCUSS THE
MATTER FURTHER,

"WE HAVEN'T BEEN IN THE CUSTOM OF IDENTIFYING DIFFER-

ENT INTERROGATIONS THAT ARE GOING ON, A COMMITTEE SPOKES-
MAN SAID., TO DO SO, HE SAID, °*COULD DRY UP SOURCES.'

" MUCH THE SAME REPLY CAME FROM AN AIDE TO SEN, JOHN
TOWER OF TEXAS, THE RANKING REPUBLICAN ON THE COMMITTEE THAT
IS HEADED BY SEN. FRANK CHURCH, D-IDA., 'WE HAVEN'T BEEN

END PAGE TWO
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PAGE THREEE

"TALKING AT ALL ABOUT THE COMMITTEE'S ACTIVITIES', HE SAID,
"WHILE THE COMMITTEE'S INVESTIGATION OF THE CENTRAL

INTELLIGENCE AGENCY HAS ATTRACTED THE MOST ATTENTION, IT

ALSO IS LOOKING INTO THE INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES OF OTHER

AGENCIES, SUCH AS THE FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION."
OMAHA UNABLE TO SHED ANY LIGHT ON THE ABOVE INFORMATION,
INASMUCH AS SIX SPECIAL AGENTS OF THE FBI ARE NOW USING

GORDON, NEBRASKA, AS LIVING QUARTERS WHILE HANDLING CIR

INVESTIGATIONS ON PINE RIDGE RESERVATION UNDER DIRECTION

OF MINNEAPOLIS OFFICE, MINNEAPOLIS BEING FURNISH THIS

INFORMATION,

END LSG FBIHQ CLR FOR ONE AND TKS

/éj

&
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Tr.ining

OMAHA  (62-3439) T ] Legal Gown

_ - v Tei:p;ype Rm. _
FROM MINNEAPOLIS — (66-361® < .. . [,. /., o 1 Dpor Sedy g fi

- %/
ATTENTION: JOHN C. GORDON, ROOM 5478, GENFRAL CRI'MES UNIT,

GENERAL INVESTIGATIVE DIVISION,
SENATOR CHURCH'S COMMITTEE INVEST AT ING CIA ACTIVITIES, SENSTAD

-~

75, INFORMATION. CONCERN ING .

RE OMAHA NITEL TO DIRECTOR JUNE 19, 19’}5.

INFORMATION HAS BEEN DEVELOPED THAT TH- PIRPOSE OF THE
CHURCH COMMITTEE INVE STIGATOR'S TRAVEL TO GORDON, NFBRASKA, IS
FOR THE PWRPOSE OF CONTACTING AND INTERVIEwW ING A FORMER MEMBER OF
THE MILITARY INTELLIGENCE, THIS INDIVIDUAL WHO OWNS A BUSINESS
IN GORDON, NEBRASKA, IS BEL IEVED TO BE JERRY BORMAN, wHD OPERATFS

A CHEVROLET DEALERSHIP IN GORDON AND PRESUMABLY WAS A MEMBER é

OF THE MILITARY INTELL IGENCE SEi&ING OVERSEAS. /2 ////
T/
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